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PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
CIN: U74140DL2008G01175858
Regd. Office: First Floor, Urjanidhi, 1-Barakhamba lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 15% Annual General Meeting of PFC Consulting Limited will be
held on Monday, the 11t day of September, 2023 at 01:30 P.M. at 9t Floor, Statesman
House, Barakhamba Road, Connaught.Place, New Delhi - 110001 at a shorter notice, to
transact the following business(s):-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2023, along with the Auditor’s Report and Directors’ Report
thereon.

2. To declare Final Dividend on Equity Shares for the financial year 2022-23.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Rajiv Ranjan Jha (DIN 03523954), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

4. To authorize Board of Directors of the Company to fix remuneration of the Statutory
Auditor(s) of the Company in terms of the provisions of section 142(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 and in this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s)
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to
decide and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company appointed/to be
appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the Financial Year 2023-24, as
may be deemed fit by the Board.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For PFC Consulting Limited

Sd/-
(Sachin Arora)
Company Secretary
Date: 04.09.2023 ACS No. 26459
Place: New Delhi



Notes:

1. The relevant details as required under Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, of the persons seeking appointment/re-
appointment as Director under item No. 3 of the Notice are also annexed.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend the meeting and vote instead of him/her and such proxy need not be a member
of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as
a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members and holding in aggregate not more than ten
percent of the total share capital of the Company. Further, a Member holding more than ten
percent of the total share capital carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy
and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or Member. Proxy form duly
completed must be deposited at the registered office of the Company, not less than forty
eight hours before the commencement of the Annual General Meeting. Proxy so appointed
shall not have any right to speak at the meeting.

3. The Statutory Registers and other records under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, will be available for inspection by Members at the venue of AGM.

4. Pursuant to Section 139(5) of Companies Act, 2013 the Auditors of a Government Company
are to be appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG)
within a period of 180 days from the commencement of the financial year and in terms of
section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, their remuneration has to be fixed by the
Company in Annual General Meeting. The members may authorize the Board of Directors of
the Company to fix an appropriate remuneration of auditors appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India for the financial year 2023-24.

5. In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SS-2- Secretarial Standard on
General Meetings, the request for consenting to shorter notice of the members for calling the
Annual General Meeting is enclosed with the Notice. Further, the Annual General Meeting of
the company shall be held, if the consent is received from not less than ninety five percent of
the Members entitled to vote thereat.
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DETAILS OF DIRECTOR(S) SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE- APPOINTMENT AT THE
FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

Name of Director Shri Rajiv Ranjan Jha

Date of Birth - 26.04.1966

Date of Appointment 12.11.2021

Relationship with Directors NIL EE
Qualification o | e BSc (Mechanical Engg.) -

¢ Diploma in Management

Experience Shri Rajiv Ranjan }Jha has been working
with Power Finance Corporation
Limited (PFC) since March 1997 having
an overall experience of more than 35
years.

Presently, he is holding the position of
Director (Projects), PFC.

Power Finance Corporation Limited

Directorships in other companies °

(as on 15t July, 2023) ¢ PTC India Limited
o Orissa Integrated Power Limited
e Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited
e Cheyyur Infra Limited

Chairman/ Membership of Committees 3

across all public companies

Number of Shares held in the Company as NIL

on 31stMarch 2023

For details regarding number of meetings of the Board attended during the year in respect of
above mentioned Directors, please refer to the Board’s Report.



CONSENT OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR SHORTER NOTICE
[Pursuant to Section 101(1) of Companies Act 20 13]

To

The Board of Directors

PFC Consulting Limited

First Floor, Urjanidhi

1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place,
New Delhi - 11001,

I, , S/o , R/a

holding Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each in the company, do hereby give consent
for calling the 15% Annual General Meeting on _ , the day of ,
2023 at at a shorter notice, pursuant to the proviso of Section 101 of the

Companies Act, 2013.

Signature
Name:
Date:
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PFC CONSULTING LIMITED
CIN: U74140DL2008G0OI1175858 )
Regd. Office : First Floor, “Urjanidhi”, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Members or their proxies are requested to present this form for admission, duly signed in accordance with their
specimen signatures registered with the company.

NAME OF ATTENDING PERSON
(IN BLOCK LETTERS)

Regd. Folio No.

No. of shares held

I, HEREBY RECORD MY PRESENCE AT THE 15™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY
BEING HELD ON MONDAY, THE 15™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 02:30 P.M AT 9™ FLOOR,
STATESMAN HOUSE, BARAKHAMBA ROAD, CONNAUGHT PLACE, NEW DELHI - 110001.

Please V in the box

MEMBER PROXY

Member’s / Proxy’s Signature

PFC CONSULTING LIMITED
CIN: U74140DL.2008GOI1175858
Regd. Office : First Floor, ‘Urjanidhi’, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001

Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule 19(3) of the Companies(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

NAME OF THE MEMBER (S) :
REGISTERED ADDRESS :
E-MAIL ID:

FOLIO NO/ CLIENT ID :
DPID:

1/\We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. NGME : .. s v e et aN iz ssm s e < rseeeneevnesnssnesnene EPMAIT D i sy
AAArESS ... . cr s e o iy T s T R s N s e W T T R R D B e T e S s

or failing him

1. Name : sswasmsassunismmnnisbassssmsmemmsesssseaessm - MAIl |Dyans s sssmaimmsmasmmenmamsemmns sosvmss
AArESS iz iuie s i s e e e i o1 o s S0 v UMl A VR0 & 5 AN S AT o i 0 S VRV AW B e



or failing him

1. Name | . Giagisinssmaimsnmanassniinnamsessesns e e-Mall IDacusmaimsmsiimssiisaidaasa
AAIESS .ottt ettt e e e e e e e b e e e nee e e et e b e s
R [0 T=1 1 =

or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on my/our behalf at the 015 Annual General
Meeting of the company, to be held on Monday, the 15" Day of September, 2023 at 02:30 P.M at 9" Floor,
Statesman House, Barakhamba Road, Connaught Place, New Delhi — 110001 and at any adjournment thereof
in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below :

Resolution No.

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31°% March, 2023, along with the Auditor's Report and Directors' Report thereon.

2. To declare Final Dividend on Equity Shares for the financial year 2022-23.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Rajiv Ranjan Jha (DIN 03523954), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

4. To authorize Board of Directors of the Company to fix remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the
Company in terms of the provisions of section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Signed this...... day of......... 2023

Affix
Signature of shareholder Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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PFC CONSULTING LIMITED
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

BOARD'S REPORT 2022-23

To

The Members,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 15" Board Report on the performance of your
Company for the Financial Year ended 31¢ March, 2023 together with Audited Financial
Statements, Auditor’s Report thereon and comments of Comptroller & Auditor General of

India.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
(Figures in ¥ Lakh)
SI. No. Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 % Change

1. Total Income 13,966 9,110 53
2. Total Expenditure B 5,421 4,081 33
3. Profit Before Tax 8,545 5,029 70
4 Provision for Tax

- Current Tax 1,742 1,374 27

- Income tax adjustment for 5) - -100

earlier years

- Deferred Tax 427 @Y -l477
5. | Profit After Tax 6,381 3,686 73
6. | Profit brought forward from 11,043 8,713 |

previous years -
7. Interim Dividend - -
8. Final Dividend 3,510* 1,130 210.62
9. Accumulated Profit carried to 16,294 11,043

Balance Sheet

#Recommended by the Board for the F.Y. 2022-23,
*Paid in the F.Y. 2022-23 for the F.Y. 2021-22.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

i) Revenue

During the financial year under review, the total income of the Company has increased from
29,110 Lakh to ¥13,966 Lakh showing increase of 53.30% from the previous year. The main
reason for increase in income is transfer/award of Independent Transmission Projects to
successful developers, revenue from RDSS projects and starting of revenue recognition from
smart meter project. During the FY 2022-23 your company has successfully transferred/awarded
7(seven) ITPs as compared to 5 (Five) ITPs in FY 2021-22. Income from consultancy assignments
(other than fee from transfer of ITPs) also increased to ¥4699 Lakh from % 2541 Lakh. Further,
revenue from smart metering project of ¥946 Lakh has been recognised in FY 2022-23.

ii)  Expenses

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Company had incurred total expenditure of
35,421 Lakh as against the total expenditure of 4,081 Lakh incurred last year.
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iii)  Profit

During the financial year 2022-23, your company earned Profit before Tax of ¥ 8,545 Lakh as
compared to ¥ 5,029 Lakh for the financial year 2021-22 showing increase of 69.91%. The main
reasons for increase in profit is transfer/award of ITPs, revenue from RDSS projects and starting

of revenue recognition from smart meter project. During the FY 2022-23 income of Rs.5,889 Lakh
received as compared to Rs.3,993 Lakh only received in FY 2021-22 from transfer/award of ITPs.

iv) Dividend

In compliance of the provisions of Guidelines for Capital Restructuring of Central Public Sector
Enterprises (CPSE) dated 27% May 2016 issued by Deptt. of Investment & Public Asset
Management (DIPAM), Govt. of India, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 22" May,
2023 recommended dividend amounting to Rs. 3510 lakh (approx.) i.e. @ 55% of the PAT for
approval of shareholders.

v)  Share Capital

During the financial year 2022-23, the paid-up share capital is ¥ 5,22,460/- (Rupees Five Lakh
Twenty Two Thousand Four Hundred and Sixty only) comprising of 52,246 equity shares of
%10/- each. The entire paid up share capital of the Company is held by Power Finance
Corporation Limited (PFC) and its nominees.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

Your company has been established to provide Consultancy Services in Power and other allied
sectors including development of Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPPs) and Independent
Transmission Projects (ITPs). The operational highlights of PFC Consulting Limited (PFCCL) for
the year under review are as follows:

1. PFCCL successfully upgraded the PRAAPTI Portal as per the provisions of Late Payment
Surcharge (LPS) Rules, 2022.

2. PFCCL installed and integrated approx. 1.5 lakh nos. of Smart Meters in Shimla and
Dharamshala towns of Himachal Pradesh.

3. PFCCL is assisting MoP in privatization of power department of Union Territories.

4. PFCCL was appointed by MoP to prepare an EOI and manage Bidding Process for setting
up of Manufacturing Zone, as directed by MoP.

5. PFCCL was appointed as:
a) Bid Process Coordinator for new Transmission Scheme :
i) Seven (7) Schemes by MoP
ii) Three (3) Schemes by State Utilities

b) Bid Process Coordinator for Bundled Energy (Thermal/Hydro) by Ministry of Power
(MoP)

c) Nodal Agency to carry out bidding for coal under SHAKTI Policy by MoP:
i) under Para B(ii)- 5 round
ii) under Para B(v)

d) Project Implementation Agency in implementation of Smart Metering in UT of
Puducherry by Govt. of Puducherry.

e) Project Management Consultant under KfW Facility for 3 nos. of projects of West
Bengal State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (WBSEDCL) by PFC Ltd.
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f)

g)

h)

k)

Consultant to draft Resolution Plan for 2x270 MW Coal based TPP of GVK (Goindwal
Sahib) Power Limited (GVKGSPL) at near Goindwal Sahib village, District Tarn Taran
in the state of Punjab by Punjab State Power Corporation Limited (PSPCL).

Consultant to provide Opinion for purchase of power from Pakaldul, Kwar and Ratle
HEPs by Jammu and Kashmir Power Corporation Limited (JKPCL)

Consultant to verify the change in Law invoices of Adhunik Power and Natural
Resources Limited (APNRL) against supply of power to WBSEDCL by PTC India Ltd.

Consultant to carry out Pre-Feasibility study for setting up of ground mounted solar
PV power projects by Govt. of Puducherry

Consultant for LIE/LIA (150 MW Solar Power Plant of ReNew Surya Ravi Private
Limited RSRPL-Rajasthan) by PFC Ltd.

Consultant to assist and support in Project Management by Manipur State Power
Distribution Company Limited (MSPDCL) for Reform based and Result linked, RDSS.

6. PFCCL successfully rendered services for:

a)

f)

Preparation of Action Plan and Detailed Project Report for Revamped Reforms Based
and Result Linked Distribution Sector Scheme (RDSS) for:

a) Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company Limited (APSPDCL)

b) Andhra Pradesh Eastern Power Distribution Company Limited (APEPDCL)

c) Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Company Limited (APCPSCL)

d) West Bengal State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (WBSEDCL)

e) Uttarakhand Power Corporation Limited (UPCL)

f) Power Department (Govt. of Sikkim)

Project Management Agency for Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti Yojana (DDUGJY)
and Integrated Power Development Scheme (IPDS) under 8 nos. of districts of Gwalior
region of Madhya Pradesh Madhya Kshetra Vidyut Vitaran Company Limited
(MPMKVVCL).

Project Management Agency for DDUGJY and IPDS under 10 nos. of districts of West
Bengal region of WBSEDCL.

Opinions for purchase of power from Kiru, Pakaldul, Kwar and Ratle HEPs to JKPCL.

SHAKTI Policy B (ii)-Fifth round for the allocation of Coal to Power Generating
Company

Carrying out comparison of various options to utilize the coal rejects generated from
washing of coal at Gare Palma Sector-II coal mine, Dist:-Raigarh to MAHAGENCO.

ULTRA MEGA POWER PROJECTS (UMPPs)

The Government of India (Gol) introduced the UMPP program with the objective of developing
large capacity power projects, each with a contracted capacity of approximately 4,000 MW in
India. These UMPPs utilize the principle of economies of scale and the mechanisms of
supercritical technology to reduce emissions and lower tariff.

The Central Electricity Authority is the Technical Partner and Power Finance Corporation is the
Nodal Agency for the development of these UMPPs.
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As on date, 17 UMPPs have been identified wherein 4 have been awarded and 7 are closed. In
Quarterly Progress Review Meeting taken by Secretary (Power), MoP on 23.09.2022, it was
deliberated that the UMPPs may be closed in view of the country making the energy transition.
MoP conveyed its consent for the closure of remaining 6 UMPPs namely Odisha, Cheyyur,
Banka, Deoghar, Odisha 1¢* and 2" Additional UMPPs. Accordingly, PFC/PFCCL is in the
process of closure of UMPPs.

INDEPENDENT TRANSMISSION PROJECTS (ITPs)
In addition to the UMPPs, Ministry of Power has also initiated Tariff Based Competitive Bidding
Process for development and strengthening of Transmission system with an objective to promote
competitive procurement of transmission services and encourage private investments in
transmission lincs.

Ministry of power appoints a Bid Process Coordinator (BPC) for each such transmission project.
The BPC undertakes preliminary survey work, identification of route, preparation of survey
report, initiation of process of land acquisition for sub-stations, if any, initiation of process of
seeking forest clearance, if required and bidding process for selection of the developer for the
project.

As on 20.07.2023, 56 (fifty six) Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs), 2 by PFC and other 54 (fifty four)
by PFC Consulting Limited were established as wholly owned subsidiaries for ITPs. Out of these
56 (fifty six) SPVs, Five SPVs were liquidated/ got Striked off the name from the records of
Registrar and 39 (thirty nine) SPVs were transferred to the successful bidders as on 15.07.2023.

During the period under review, MoP appointed PFC Consulting Limited as Bid Process
Coordinator (BPC) for the following new Transmission Schemes:

SL Scheme Name Name of SPV and Status of the Bidding
No. Date of Incorporation
1. Creation of 400/220 Ky, | SIOT Transmission | Project is on Hold
2x315 MVA S§/S at SIOT, | Limited

Jammu & Kashmir
27% April, 2022

2. | Transmission system for | Fatehgarh III Beawar | After completion of bidding

evacuation of power from
REZ in Rajasthan (20 GW)
under Phase-III -Part-G

Transmission Limited

5th May, 2022

process, Letter of Intent (Lol)
has been issued to Sterlite
Grid 19 Limited.

Transmission system for
evacuation of power from
REZ in Rajasthan (20 GW)

under phase-III -Part-H

Bewar Dausa

Transmission Limited

6% May, 2022

Single Stage RFP bid process
was initiated on 03.03.2023.
(10)  bidders
purchased RFP documents till

Ten have

date. Due to various reasons
the RFP bid submission date
has been extended up to
27.07.2023. Bids
were opened on 27.07.2023.
Following four bidders have
submitted the bids:

i.Powergrid Corporation

Technical
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) [ of India Limited
il. Tata Power
Company Limited
iil. Sterlite Grid 30 Limited
iv. IndiGrid 1 Limited
Evaluation of Technical Bids is
under progress.

4. | Transmission system for | Khandukhal Rampura. After completion of bidding
400KV Khadukhal (Srinagar) | Transmission Limited process, SPV is transferred to
— Rampura (Kashipur) D/C Megha Engineering &
line 13th May, 2022 Infrastructures Limited, the

successful bidder on 07t
October, 2022.

5. | Transmission system for | Fatehgarh I | After completion of bidding
evacuation of power from | Transmission Limited process, Letter of Intent (Lol)
REZ in Rajasthan (20 GW) has been issued to Apraava
under 5.Phase-III -Part-A3 18t May 2022 Energy Private Limited.

6. | Transmission system for | Bhadla III Transmission | After completion of bidding
evacuation of power from | Limited process, Letter of Intent (Lol)
REZ in Rajasthan (20 GW) has been issued to Power Grid
under Phase-III -Part-B1 27th May, 2022 Corporation of India Limited.

7. | Transmission system for | Fatehgarh IV | After completion of bidding
evacuation of power from | Transmission Limited process, Letter of Intent (Lol)
REZ in Rajasthan (20 GW) has been issued to Apraava
under Phase-1II-Part-Al 8t June, 2022 Energy Private Limited.

8. | Transmission System | Raipur Pool Dhamtari | After completion of bidding
“Western Region Expansion | Transmission Limited process, SPV is transferred to
Scheme - XXVII (WRES- Power Grid Corporation of
XXVI)” 18t November, 2022 India Limited, the successful

bidder on 28% March, 2023.

9. | Transmission System for | Dharamjaigarh After completion of bidding
“Western Region Expansion | Transmission Limited process, SPV is transferred to
Scheme-XXVIII (WRES- Power Grid Corporation of
XXVII) & XXIX (WRES- | 18" November, 2022 India Limited, the successful
XXIX)” bidder on 28% March, 2023.

| 10. | Transmission system  for | Bikaner IIl Neemrana Single Stage RFP bid process_-
evacuation of power from | Transmission Limited was initiated on 15.02.2023.
Rajasthan REZ Ph-1V (Part-1: Six  (06) bidders have
Bikaner Complex) Part-A 08t June, 2023 purchased RFP documents till
date. Due to various reasons
the RFP bid submission date
has been extended up to 23

August, 2023.
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11. | Transmission system for | Neemrana I Bareilly Singie _Stz-l-ge RFP bid processm

evacuation of power from | Transmission Limited was initiated on 02.03.2023.
Rajasthan REZ Ph-IV (Part-1: Five  (05) bidders have
Bikaner Complex) Part-D 08t June, 2023 purchased RFP documents till

date. Due to various reasons
the RFP bid submission date
has been extended up to 22
August, 2023.

12. | Transmission system for | Bikaner IIl Neemrana II | Single Stage RFP bid p;o-c_ess_

evacuation of power from | Transmission Limited was initiated on 02.03.2023.
Rajasthan REZ Ph-1V (Part-1: Six  (06) bidders have
Bikaner Complex) Part-C 13t June, 2023 purchased RFP documents till

date. Due to various reasons
the RFP bid submission date
has been extended up to 21%
August, 2023.

13. | Transmission  system for | Neemrana II Kotpu_tli Single Stage RFP bid process

evacuation of power from | Transmission Limited was initiated on 15.02.2023.
Rajasthan REZ Ph-1V (Part-1: Five (05) bidders have
Bikaner Complex) Part-B” 19t June, 2023 purchased RFP documents till

date. Due to various reasons
the RFP bid submission date
has been extended up to 24t
August, 2023.

During the period under review, State Govt./ Utilities appointed PFC Consulting Limited as Bid
Process Coordinator (BPC) for the following new Transmission Schemes:

SL Scheme Name Name of SPV and Status of the Bidding
No. Date of
Incorporation

1. Construction of 220/132/33 KV Tirwa | Tirwa Transmission | e-Reverse Auction
(Kannauj) Substation with Associated | Limited concluded. Lol to be issued
Lines and LILO of One Circuit of 400 to the successful bidder on
KV D/C (Twin Moose) Shamli- | 14" June, 2023 receipt of approval from
Aligarh Line at THDC 2*660 MW UPPTCL.
Khurja Power Plant

2. | Transmission Scheme for | Joda Barbil | Single Stage RFP bid
construction of 400/220/132 Kv Grid | Transmission process was initiated on
Substations at Joda/Barbil with | Limited 18.07.2023. RFP bid
associated Transmission Lines submission is scheduled on

20t June, 2023 19t September, 2023.
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Transmission System for
development of “400/220 kV, 2x500
MVA GIS Substation Jewar, 220/33
kV, 2x60 MVA GIS substation Cantt
(Chaukaghat) Varanasi, 220/33 kV,
3x60 MVA GIS substation
Vasundhara (Ghaziabad), 220/132/33
kV,  2x160+2x40 MVA  Khaga
(Fatehpur) with associated lines”

Jewar Transmission

06t July, 2023

Single Stage RFP bid
process was initiated on
04.05.2023. Six (06) bidders
have  purchased  RFP
documents till date. Due to
various reasons the RFP
bid submission date has
been extended up to 28
August, 2023.

MoP has de-notified the schemes for Bijawar-Vidarbaha Transmission Limited. The requisite
documents for striking off the name of SPV from the records of Registrar of Companies (ROC)
have been filed.

PFCCL has also been appointed as Bid Process Coordinator (BPC) for five (5) new Transmission
Schemes (2 Schemes by State Utilities and 3 Schemes by MoP) as mentioned below to be
implemented through tariff based Competitive Bidding Process:

i) Transmission System for Evacuation of Additional 7GW of RE Power from Khavda RE
Park under Phase III Part A;

ii) Transmission System for Evacuation of Additional 7 GW of RE Power from Khavda RE
Park Under Phase III Part B; -

iii) Package A (West Bengal)- (i) 400/220/132/33 kV SS at Ramakanali-B along with associated
transmission lines. (ii) 220/33 kV SS at Panagarh along with associated transmission line;

iv) Package B (Jharkhand) - (i) 400/220/132/33 kV SS at Gola-B along with associated
transmission lines. (ii) 220/33 kV SS at Ramgarh along with associated transmission line;

v) Eastern Region Expansion Scheme-XXXIV (ERES-XXXIV).

Special Purpose Vehicle (SPVs) for the development of the said Transmission Schemes are to be
incorporated as a wholly owned subsidiary of PECCL.

CLIENT BASE

Your company is on its path to become a premier consulting organization in the Power Sector.
The client base includes Public i.e. State/Central Owned Power Sector Utilities (SPSUs/CPSUs) as
well as Private entities (IPPs), State Electricity Regulatory Commissions and State Governments.
The profile of clients to whom PFCCL has rendered its services are as follows:

Clients No.

State Utilities 43

Licensees/ IPPPs 13

Public Sector Undertakings 9

_Stgte Governments/ UTs 8

Regulatory Commissions 3
Central Govt. departments/Ministries 2
Total 78

PFCCL has worked on over 180 assignments for 78 Clients PAN India.
SUBSIDIARIES

Incorporation of Subsidiary
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Your Company has incorporated Nine (09) new companies for development of Transmission
schemes during the financial year and Seven (7) till 20.07.2023. Theses SPVs will be transferred to
the successful bidder after completion of bidding process. The details are as follows:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

SIOT Transmission Limited (STL was incorporated on 27" April, 2022) for Creation of
400/220 Kv, 2x315 MV A §/5 at SIOT, Jammu & Kashmir.

Fatehgarh III Beawar Transmission Limited (F3BTL was incorporated on 5th May, 2022) for
development of Transmission system for evacuation of power from REZ in Rajasthan (20
GW) under Phase-IIT -Part-G.

Bewar Dausa Transmission Limited (BDTL was incorporated on 6" May, 2022) for
development of Transmission system for evacuation of power from REZ in Rajasthan (20
GW) under phase-III -Part-H.

Khandukhal Rampura Transmission Limited (KRTL was incorporated on 13" May, 2022) for
development of Transmission system for 400KV Khadukhal (Srinagar) — Rampura
(Kashipur) D/C line.

Fatehgarh III Transmission Limited (F3TL was incorporated on 18" May, 2022) for

development of Transmission system for evacuation of power from REZ in Rajasthan (20
GW) under Phase-ITI -Part-A3.

Bhadla III Transmission Limited (B3TL was incorporated on 27%" May, 2022) for
development of Transmission system for evacuation of power from REZ in Rajasthan (20
GW) under Phase-1II -Part-B1.

(vii) Fatehgarh IV Transmission Limited (FATL was incorporated on 8" June, 2022) for

development of Transmission system for evacuation of power from REZ in Rajasthan (20
GW) under Phase-Il1I-Part-A1l.

(viii) Raipur Pool Dhamtari Transmission Limited was incorporated on 18th November, 2022 for

()

()

(xi)

development of “Western Region Expansion Scheme - XXVII (WRES-XXVII)”. After
completion of bidding process, SPV is transferred to Power Grid Corporation of India
Limited, the successful bidder on 28th March, 2023.

Dharamjaigarh Transmission Limited was incorporated on 18th November, 2022 for
development of “Western Region Expansion Scheme-XXVIII (WRES-XXVIII) & XXIX
(WRES-XXIX)”. After completion of bidding process, SPV is transferred to Power Grid
Corporation of India Limited, the successful bidder on 28th March, 2023.

Bikaner III Neemrana Transmission Limited was incorporated on 08" June, 2023 for
development of “Transmission system for evacuation of power from Rajasthan REZ Ph-1V
(Part-1: Bikaner Complex) Part-A”

Neemrana II Bareilly Transmission Limited was incorporated on 08" June, 2023 for
development of “Transmission system for evacuation of power from Rajasthan REZ Ph-1V
(Part-1: Bikaner Complex) Part-D”.

(xii) Tirwa Transmission Limited was incorporated on 14" June, 2023 for development of

“Construction of 220/132/33 KV Tirwa (Kannauj) Substation with Associated Lines and LILO
of One Circuit of 400 KV D/C (Twin Moose) Shamli-Aligarh Line at THDC 2*660 MW Khurja
Power Plant”.
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(xiii) Bikaner III Neemrana II Transmission Limited was incorporated on 13" June, 2023 for
development of “Transmission system for evacuation of power from Rajasthan REZ Ph-IV
(Part-1: Bikaner Complex) Part-C”.

(xiv) Neemrana II Kotputli Transmission Limited was incorporated on 19* June, 2023 for
development of “Transmission system for evacuation of power from Rajasthan REZ Ph-IV
(Part-1: Bikaner Complex) Part-B”.

(xv) Joda Barbil Transmission Limited was incorporated on 20" June, 2023 for developing
“Construction of 400/220/132 KV Grid Substations at Joda/Barbil with associated
transmission lines”.

(xvi) Jewar Transmission Limited was incorporated on 06% July, 2023 for the development of
“400/220 kV, 2x500 MV A GIS Substation Jewar, 220/33 kV, 2x60 MVA GIS substation Cantt
(Chaukaghat) Varanasi, 220/33 kV, 3x60 MVA GIS substation Vasundhara (Ghaziabad),
220/132/33 kV, 2x160+2x40 MV A khaga (Fatehpur) with associated lines”.

Transfer of Subsidiaries

During the period under review to till date, the Company has transferred seven (07) of its wholly
owned subsidiary as per the detail given below:

IEII(; Name of SPV Successful Bidder Date of Transfer

1. | Khetri-Narela Transmission | Power Grid Corporation of India 11.05.2022
Limited Limited |

2. | Mohanlalganj Transmission | Power Grid Corporation of India 30.05.2022
Limited B Limited, B

3. | Khandukhal Rampura | Megha Engineering & 07.10.2022
Transmission Limited Infrastructures Limited -

4. | Kishtwar Transmission | Sterlite Grid 24 Limited 06.12.2022
Limited

5. | Bhadla Sikar Transmission | Power Grid Corporation of India 28.03.2023
Limited Limited

6. | Raipur  Pool  Dhamtari | Power Grid Corporation of India 28.03.2023
Transmission Limited Limited

7. | Dharamjaigarh Transmission | Power Grid Corporation of India 28.03.2023
Limited Limited

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing salient features of
the financial statements of the Company’s subsidiaries is attached to the financial statements of
the Company in Form AOC-1.

Further, in accordance with provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act 2013, the financial
statements of the Company and separate financial statements in respect of subsidiary
Companies are available on the website of the Company.

JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

There are no Joint ventures or associate companies within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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DIRECTORS

Since the date of last Boards’ Report, following changes were made in the constitution of the
Board of the Company:

¢ On superannuation from the services of Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC), Holding
Company, Shri R.S. Dhillon ceased to be the Chairman of the Company w.e.f 31t May, 2023.

¢ Pursuant to the office Order issued by PFC, Smt. Parminder Chopra, Director (Finance), PFC
assumed the additional charge of Chairperson & Managing Director, PFC w.e.f. 01t June,
2023. Consequent upon assumption of additional Charge of CMD, PFC by Smt. Parminder
Chopra, Director (Finance), PFC is the Chairperson of the Company w.e.f. 01t June, 2023.

e Further, pursuant to the office Order issued PFC, Smt. Parminder Chopra has assumed the
charge of Chairman & Managing Director, PFC w.e.f. 14 August, 2023.

Your Board places on record its deep appreciation for the valuable contribution made by Shri
R.S. Dhillon during his tenure as Chairman/Director of the Company.

In accordance with provisions of section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Rajiv Ranjan Jha
shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and being
eligible has offered himself for re-appointment.

Consequent to the aforesaid changes, presently the Board of Directors of the Company
comprises of the following;:

Smt. Parminder Chopra | Chairperson/ Chairman & Managing Director, PFC
Shri Rajiv Ranjan Jha Director / Director (Projects), PFC
Shri Manoj Sharma Director/Director (Commercial), PFC

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

» The provisions of the Section 203(1) of Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies Rules,
2014 relating to appointment of Key Managerial Personnel is not applicable to your
Company, however, for better Corporate Governance Company has Company Secretary
since its inception and during the year under review, Shri Manoj Kumar Rana has been
appointed as Chief Executive Officer of the Company and HoU (Finance), PFCCL (presently
Shri Milind Madhusudan Dafade) has been appointed as Chief Finance Officer of the
Company w.e.f 03¢ December, 2022.

e Pursuant to the office Orders issued by PFC, Shri Manish Kumar Agrawal has been
transferred to CS Unit, PFC and Shri Sachin Arora, CM, PFC has been transferred to PFCCL
and designated as CS, PFCCL w.e.f. 16" February, 2023.

Consequent to the aforesaid appointments, presently the Company has following Key
Managerial Personnel(s):

Chief Executive Officer Shri Manoj Kumar Rana
Chief Finance Officer Shri Milind Madhusudan Dafade
Company Secretary Shri Sachin Arora

MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Six (6) Board meetings were held during the financial year 2022-23, as against the requirement of
minimum four meetings in a year. The details of Board meetings are given below:
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S.No. | Date of Board Mee'ting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
i | 20" May, 2022 | 03 _ 03
2 13t September, 2022 04 04
3 22nd September, 2022 04 04 B
R | 03r4 December, 2022 04 03
5 10t March, 2023 04 .
6 28th March, 2023 04 _ 04

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Since the date of last Directors’ Report, following changes were made in the constitution of the

CSR Committee of Board of Directors of the Company:

. Pursuant to the office Orders issued by PFC, Shri Manoj Sharma, was appointed as the
Director (Commercial), PFC and consequently Board of the Company has nominated as
the Member of the CSR Committee of Board of Directors of the Company w.ef. 13t

September, 2023;

° Shri R. S. Dhillon, Chairman ceased to be the Chairman/Member of the Committee w.e.f.
13t September, 2023;

° Smt. Parminder Chopra was appointed as the Chairperson of the CSR Committee of Board

of Directors of the Company w.e.f. 13t September, 2023.

Consequent to the aforesaid changes, presently the CSR Committee of the Board of Directors of

the Company comprises of the following;:

Smt. Parminder Chopra Chairperson
Shri Rajiv Ranjan jha Member
Shri Manoj Sharma Member

During the financial year 2022-23, one (01) meetings of CSR Committee were held. The details of
Committee meetings are given below:

5. No. | Date of Meeting Committee Strength | No. of Members Present
il 27 March, 2023 03 03

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

The management lays increasing emphasis on Human Resources Development. The employees
being the main asset of the Company were continuously trained to keep pace with the fast
changing environment by continuously assessing their training needs.

AUDITOR’S REPORT

M/s. KPMC & Associates, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the financial year 2022-23 by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

The Statutory Auditors have audited the accounts of the Company for the FY 2022-23 and have

given their report without any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer. The copy
of the audit report is annexed herewith.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL (C&AG) OF INDIA

C&AG vide their letter dated 20* July, 2023 mentioned that on the basis of supplementary audit
nothing significant has come to their knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or
supplement to Statutory Auditors’ report under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013. A
copy of the letter issued by C&AG in this regard is annexed herewith.

As required under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is confirmed that:

. In the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

“ Such accounting policies have been selected, applied consistently and judgments &
estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;

. Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provision of Companies Act 2013 and for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

° The annual accounts are prepared on a going concern basis;

. The company has laid down internal financial controls to be followed and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

o The company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

STATEMENT ON COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year, Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the Secretarial
Standards.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MoU)

Your Company has entered into Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with its holding
company, Power Finance Corporation Limited for the Financial Year 2022-23.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE
The use of Hindi in Company’s official work was emphasized.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposit during the year ended 31t March, 2023 as
covered under the provisions of Section 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT
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Your company has successfully transferred three SPVs to the successful developers after
completion of the bidding process.

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of PFC and all the employees working for the
Company are the employees of PFC. However, during the year all employees related payments
to such employees of PFC assigned to work for PFCCL were made and borne by the Company.

No employee in the Company has received remuneration equal to or exceeding the limits
prescribed under Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. Accordingly, no statement containing details of employees is
required to be attached.

DISCLOSURE  ON THE SEXUAL HARRASEMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT 2013

In line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 “Internal Complaint Committee” has been constituted in the
company for redressal of complaint(s) relating to sexual harassment of women employees. The
committee is headed by a senior women official of PFC and includes a representative from All
India Women’s Education Fund Association as one of its member. PFCCL follows the anti-sexual
harassment stance as outlined in the Conduct, Discipline and Appeal Rules of our parent
Company i.e. PEC. During the financial year 2022-23, no complaint of sexual harassment was
received by the company.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with
related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. Information on
transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Act read with rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure I in Form AOC-2 and the same
forms part of this report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENT AND GUARANTEE

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investment have been disclosed in the financial statement.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions under section 92 (3) of Companies Act 2013, extract of Annual Return
is given in Annexure ~ II in the prescribed Form MGT-9, which forms part of this report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy of the Company and the
initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the year are set out in Annexure
III of this report in the format prescribed in the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014. The CSR policy is also available on the website of the Company.

As per the decision of Board of PFCCL, PFCCL has contributed its entire CSR budget of
Rs.1,12,93,123/- (Rupees One Crore Twelve Lakh Ninety Three Thousand One Hundred and
Twenty Three only) to the “PM CARES FUND towards CSR initiative of PFCCL for FY 2022-23.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company actively identifies evolving risks keeping in view its nature of operations and
takes timely action to address and manage risks.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and
adhere to the Corporate Governance requirements set out by Department of Public Enterprises.
Further, Quarterly Compliance Report on Corporate Governance is also submitted to the
Ministry of Power as per the requirements of DPE Corporate Governance Guidelines.

The Report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under the DPE Guidelines forms an integral
part of this report.

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under
DPE Guidelines, is presented in a separate section forming part of the Annual Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING & OUTGO

As the Company’s operations do not involve any manufacturing or processing activities, there
are no significant particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, under
the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014.

The particulars as required under the provisions of section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 in respect of conservation of energy and
technology absorption has been furnished in Annexure IV.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors put on record their gratitude to the Central Government, various State
Governments and their respective agencies for the assistance, co-operation and encouragement
they extended to the Company. The Company, in particular, is thankful to the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India, the Ministry of Power, Government of India, the Statutory Auditors,
Bankers, Power Finance Corporation Limited and the employees for their unstinted co-
operation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Parminder Chopra)
Chairperson
DIN: 08530587
Date: 04-09-2023
Place: New Delhi
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Form No. AOC-2

Annexure-I

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms-length transactions under third proviso

thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm'’s length basis:

PFC Consulting Limited (PFCCL) has not entered into any contract or arrangement or
transaction with its related parties which is not at arm’s length during financial year 2022-

23.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm'’s length basis:

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:

1) Power Finance Corporation Limited : Holding Company
2) Bijawar-Vidarbha  Transmission Limited | : Subsidiary Company
u (under process of strike off) B
3) Ananthpuram Kurnool Transmission Limited : Subsidiary Company
4) Chhatarpur Transmission Limited _: Subsidiary Company
5) Bhadla-Sikar Transmission Limited : Subsidiary Company
6) Khetri-Narela Transmission Limited : Subsidiary Company
7) Mohanlalganj Transmission Limited : Subsidiary Company |
8) Kishtwar Transmission Limited : Subsidiary Company
9) Siot Transmission Limited : Subsidiary Company
10) Fatehgarh IlI Beawar Transmission Limited : Subsidiary Company
11) Beawar Dausa Transmission Limited : Subsidiary Company
| 12) | Fatehgarh III Transmission Limited : Subsidiary Company
13) | Bhadla Ill Transmission Limited : Subsidiary Company
14) Fatehgarh IV Transmission Limited : Subsidiary Company
15) Dharamjaigarh Transmission Limited : Subsidiary Company
16) Khandukhal Rampura Transmission Limited : Subsidiary Company
| 17) | Raipur Pool Dhamtari Transmission Limited : Subsidiary Company
18) Shongtong Karcham-Wangtoo Transmission : Subsidiary Company
Limited (strike off on 13.01.2023)
19) Tanda Transmission Company Limited (strike | : Subsidiary Company
| off on 13.01.2023)
20) Orissa Integrated Power Limited : Subsidiary of Holding Company
21) | Odisha Infrapower Limited : Subsidiary of Holding Company
22) Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited : Subsidiary of Holding Company
23) | Cheyyur Infra Limited _ : Subsidiary of Holding Company
24) Deoghar Mega Power Limited : Subsidiary of Holding Company
25) Deoghar Infra Limited : Subsidiary of Holding Company
26) Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited | : Subsidiary of Holding Company
27) Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company | : Subsidiary of Holding Company
| Limited
28) Bihar Mega Power Limited : Subsidiary of Holding Company
29) | Bihar Infrapower Limited - | : Subsidiary of Holding Company |
30) | Jharkhand Infrapower Limited B : Subsidiary of Holding Company
'31) | Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Limited (strike off : Subsidiary of Holding Company
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| on 27.09.2022)

32) | Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited
(strike off on 29.09.2022)

: Subsidiary of Holding Company

33) Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited (strike off
on 11.01.2023)

: Subsidiary of Holding Company

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Consultancy Service & Fund arrangement

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: Ongoing

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

Cost of Employees working for developing ultra-mega power projects and independent
transmission projects are charged on cost to company basis/ rate as determined by the
company in proportion to the man days (as assessed by the management) spent on the

respective projects.
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: - N.A.

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: New Delhi
Date: 04.09.2023

Sd/-

(Parminder Chopra)
Chairperson

DIN: 08530587




Annexure i

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 315t March 2023
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

U74140DL2008G0OI1758568

25.03.2008

PFC Consulting Limited

1. Public Company V
2. Private Company

Government Company v
Small Company : E
One Person Company
Subsidiary of Foreign Company
NBFC

. Guarantee Company

Limited by shares

. Unlimited Company

. Company having share capital

2 |

I EIRNIESTENIRIISIES

P

10. Company not having share capital

11. Company Registered under Section 8

First Floor ‘Urjanidhi’ 1 Barakhamba Lane, Eonnaught
Place New Delhi-110001, Ph-01123443900

No

) CIN:
i) Registration Date [DDMMYY]
i) Name of the Company
Category of the Company
[PI. tick]
Sub Category of the Company
. [ Please tick whichever are
iv) applicable]
V) Address of the Registered office and contract details
Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s)
i)
vii)

Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA ) if any :- N.A.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total
turnover of the company shall be stated)

Sl. No. | Name and Description of main products / NIC Code of the Product/service | % to total turnover of the
services company
1 Consultancy Services 702 100%

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES [No. of Companies for which
information is being filled

HOLDING/ % of Applicable
e oy o O TS CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY / shares | Section
) ASSOCIATE held
1 Power Finance Corporation Limited
‘Urjanidhi’ 1, Barakhamba Lane, L65910DL1986G 01024862 Holding Company 100 2(46)
Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001
2 Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited
‘Urjanidhi’ 1, Barakhamba Lane, U40300DL2017G0I1310540 | Subsidiary Company 100 2(87)
Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001
3 Ananthpuram Kurnool Transmission
Limited -
‘Urjanidhi’ 1, Barakhamba Lane, U40106DL2020G0I1363683 | Subsidiary Company 100 2(87)
Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001
4 Chhatarpur Transmission Limited (CTL)
‘Urjanidhi’ 1, Barakhamba Lane, U40200DL2022G0I392877 | Subsidiary Company 100 2(87)
Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001 o )
5 Siot Transmission Limited -
‘Urjanidhi’ 1, Barakhamba Lane, U40106DL202260|3975+36 Subsidiary Company 10? | 2(8i
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Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001
6 Fatehgarh Ill Beawar Transmission S
Limited .
‘Urjanidhi’ 1, Barakhamba Lane, U40106DL2022G0I1397791 | Subsidiary Company 100 2(87)
Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001 S .,
[ Beawar Dausa Transmission Limited
‘Urjanidhi’ 1, Barakhamba Lane, U40300DL2022G0I1397875 | Subsidiary Company 100 2(87)
Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001
8 Fatehgarh Il Transmission Limited
‘Urjanidhi’ 1, Barakhamba Lane, U74999DL2022G01398531 | Subsidiary Company 100 2(87)
Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001 n
9 Bhadla Ill Transmission Limited
‘Urjanidhi’ 1, Barakhamba Lane, U74999D1L2022G01399208 | Subsidiary Company 100 2(87)
Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001 | L
10 Fatehgarh IV Transmission Limited
‘Urjanidhi’ 1, Barakhamba Lane, U40106DL2022G0I1399699 | Subsidiary Company 100 2(87)
Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year %
Shareholders [As on 01-April-2022] [As on 31-March-2023] Change
Demat | Physical | Total % of Demat | Physical Total % of during
the year
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters o
(1) Indian B
a) Individual* 0 700 700 1.34 0 700 700 1.34 NIL
b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 _O_ 0
c) State Govt(s) 0 0_ 0_ g 0 0 g g B O_
. 0 51546 51546 98.66 0 51546 51546 98.66 NIL
d) Bodies Corp. _
e) Banks / Fl 0 0 0 0 0 e b 0 i
£} Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub Total (A) (1) (i 52246 52246 100 0 52246 52246 100 0.00
(2) Foreign B
a)NRIs- Individuals d o 0 g 0 0 D 0 0
b)Other-Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 - o y
c)Bodies Corp. i : : . g 0 0 0 :
d) Banks/FI 0 ) ) : ) . ) ) :
E) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total (A) (2) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0
Total 0 52246 52246 100 0 52246 52246 100 0.00
shareholding of
Promoter (A)=
(A1) + (A)2)
B. Public
Shareholding |
1. Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks / F| 0 g g ey o 0 0 0 0
c¢) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
d) State Govt(s) s s g e 0 h 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Funds .




f) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Companies
g) Flls g 0 _O
h) Foreign Venture 0 0 0
Capital Funds 1
i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. .
i) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
| i) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |
b) Individuals
i) Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh
ii) Individual 0 0 (0] 0 0 0 0 0 0
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
c) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(2):- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total Public 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) L . _ _
C. Shares held by 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total NIL 52246 52246 100 NIL 52246 52246 100 0.00
(A+B+C)
* NOMINEE OF POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
(ii) Shareholding of Promoter-
Si. Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year %
No' Shareholder’s Name year change
m No. of % of total | %of Shares | No.of | %of total | %of Shares | g0
Shares Shares of | Pledged/ Shares Shares of | Pledged/ ding
the encumbered the encumbere during
company | to total company d to total the year
shares shares
1 Power Finance 51546 98.66% NIL 51546 98.66% NIL NIL
Corporation Limited
2 Shri Manoj Kumar 100 0.19% NIL 100 0.19% NIL NIL
Rana*
3 Shri Gaddam David* 100 0.19% NIL 100 0.19% NIL NIL
4 Shri R. K. Malhotra* 100 0.19% NIL 100 0.19% NIL NIL
5 Shri Rajesh Kr. Shahi* 100 0.19% NIL 100 0.19% NIL NIL
6 Shri P. K. Sinha* 100 0.19% NIL 100 0.19% NIL NIL
7 Shri Subir Saha* 100 0.19% NIL NIL NIL NIL (0.19%)
8 Shri R. Rahman * 100 0.19% NIL NIL NIL NIL (0.19%) ]
9 Shri G. Onkara* NIL NIL NIL 100 0.19% NIL 0.19%
10 Shri R. K. Chaturvedi* NIL NIL NIL 100 0.19% NIL | 0.19% |

* NOMINEE OF POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
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(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sl No. Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
No. of | % of total shares No. of % of total shares
shares | of the company shares of the company

At the beginning of the year

transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /

At the end of the year

NO CHANGE IN THE PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

SI. No. | For Each of the Top 10

Shareholders

Shareholding at the beginning '

Cumulative Shareholding during

| At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the

of the year . the year
No. of % of totai shares | No. of shares | % of total shares
shares of the company of the company

reasons for increase / NIL
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity efc):
At the end of the year
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sl Name Shareholding As on Date | Increase/Decr | Reason | Cumulative Shareholding
No. ease in during the year
- Shareholding (01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023)
No. of shares at | % of Total No. of % of Total
the beginning/ | shares of Shares shares of
- end of the year | Company B Company
1. | Sh. Manoj Kr. 100 0.19 01-04-2022 NIL NIL 100 0.19
Rana*
100 0.19 31-03-2023

*Nominee of Power Finance Corporation Limited

V. INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits | Loans (") p Indebtedness ()
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount g9,52,00,000 2 92 15.196 12,44,15,196
i) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due 23 474 27 42 138 27,65612
Total (i+ii+ii) 95223474 |  3,19,57,334 s
Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year
* Addition 85,86,566 3,59,93,431 4,45.79,997
* Reduction (68,49,492) (6,09,93,535) (6,78,43,027)
Net Change 17,37,074 | (2,50,00,104) (2,32,63,030)
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
| i) Principal Amount B 9,52,00,000 68,05,849 | - 1020005649
i) Interest due but not paid L
iii) Interest accrued but not due B B 17,860,548 1,51,381 - TEE™ '929__
Total (i+ii+iii) e 9,69,60,548 69,57,230 1033917278
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager | Total Amount

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 1
Act, 1961 NOT APPLICABLE AS THE COMPANY DOES NOT HAVE ANY
MD/WTD/MANAGER.

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors

Sli. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
No.

1 Independent Directors
Fee for attending board
committee meetings
Commission

NOT APPLICABLE AS COMPANY DOES NOT HAVE ANY [NDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR

Others, please specify

Total (1)

2 Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings
Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2) NIL

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Si. No. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO cs CFO Total
1 Gross salary (in Lacs) 89.25 58.44 82.04 229.73

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 |
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(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

sl ol N

Commission

- as % of profit

others, specify...

(] Others, please specify

Total (in Lacs)

Vil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

89.25

58.44

82.04

229.73

There were no penalties, punishment or compounding of offences during the year ended March 31, 2023.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 04.09.2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Parminder Chopra)

Chairperson
DIN: 08530587




Annexure-lll

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) activities for the financial year 2022-23

1. A brief outline of company’s CSR Policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be
undertaken and a reference to the web- link to the CSR policy and projects and Programs.

CSR Policy: The aim of the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) of PFCCLis to ensure
that the Company becomes a socially responsible corporate entity committed to improving the quality of
life of the society at large. At least 2% of the average Net Profit of the Company earned during the three
immediately preceding financial years shall be allocated every financial year for CSR activities. Specialized
agencies such as Govt. / Semi Govt. Organizations/ PSU’s/ NGO’s/ Reputed Institutions and Academic
Organizations etc. shall be selected for implementation of CSR activities. The Implementing Agency shall
be responsible for monitoring the project and shall provide periodic reports to PFCCL on the
implementation part. The agency shall ensure that the project gets completed within the specified time
period.

Web link:
htitp://www.pfcclindia.com/downloads/csr-policy.pdf

Projects & Programs:

a. Ensuring Environmental Sustainability using Renewable energy, energy efficient and environmental
friendly technologies etc.

Sanitation & Provision of safe drinking water.

Promoting Education & employment enhancing vocational skills.

Activity related to supporting Differently abled persons.

Activities reiated to Health Sector

Other: contribution towards the Prime Ministers National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the
Central Government for socio-economic development and relief, rehabilitation and welfare of the
Scheduled Castes, the Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women.

~oopoo

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee.

| SI. No. | Name Designation of Committee/Nature of Directorship PFCCL/ PFC
1. Smt. Parminder Chopra | Chairperson/Chairperson/Chairman and Managing Director, PFC
2. ShriEajiv Ranjan Jha Member/ Director/Director (Projects), PFC R
3. Shri Manoj Sharma . Member/ Director/Director (Commercials), PFC _|
4 Shri R. S. Dhillon* Chairman/Chairman/CMD, PFC

*Ceased to be a Chairman/CMD, PFC w.e.f. 13.09.2022.

3. Average Net Profit of the company for last three Financial Years.

S. No. Financial Year Consolidated Audited Profit Before Tax (PBT)
(figures in X)
1 2019-20 K 78,68,74,269/-
2 2020-21 37,75,92,011 /- |
3 2021-22 52,95,02,152/-
Total ' B 1,69,39,68,432/-
Average of above three FYs 56,46,56,144/-
2% of the average consolidated PBT - 1,12,93,123/-
2% of the average consolidated PBT excluding 1,12,93,123/-
dividend received from other companies -

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (Two per cent. of the amount as in Item 3 above)

2% of the average consolidated PBT excluding dividend received from other companies is X 1,12,93,123/-
(Rupees One Crore Twelve Lakh Ninety Three Thousand One Hundred and Twenty Three Only).

5. Details of CSR Spent during the financial year.

a) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

20



CSR

S_ector in_

Projects or | Amount Amount spent | Mode of
N | Project or | which the | programs (i) Local | aliocated for the | on the project in | implementation -
0. | activity project is | Area or Other {2) | project current financial | Through
identified covered Specify the State year Implementing
and district where Agency
projects or
programs was Name
undertaken
1 PM CARES | Prime Pan India Rs.1,12,93,123/- 'Rs. 1,12,93,123/- | Govt. of India
FUND Ministers
National
Relief Fund
b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year
(s):
S | Finan | CSR Project or | Sector in which | Projects or | Amount | Amount Cumulativ | Mode of
N | cial activity the project is | programs allocate | spent on | e Implement
o. | Year | identified covered (1) Local | d for the | the expenditur | ation -
Area or | project project in | e up to the | Through
Other (2) current reporting Implement
Specify the financial period ing Agency
State and year:
district Name
where (1)Direct
projects or
programs (2)
WS Overhead
undertake B
n
1 | FY Training, Promoting Pan India Rs. (1)  Rs. | Rs. Indian
2020- | research and | Education & 1,04,56, | 31,36,93 62,73,868/ | Institute of
21 Entrepreneurs | employment 445/- 4/- - Kanpur
hip, enhancing
Development | vocational skills (2) Nil
in Smart Grid
through Indian
Institute of
Technology,
Kanpur (IITK).

In case the company has failed to spend the 2% of the average net profit of the last three financial years
or any part thereof. The company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board

Report.

Not Applicable

A responsibility statement of the CSR committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR policy,
is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the company.

We hereby declare that implementation and monitoring of the CSR policy are in compliance with CSR
objectives and policy of the Company.

Sd/-

{Manoj Kr. Rana)

CEO, PFCCL

%
2\

Sd/-

(Parminder Chopra)

Chairperson, CSR Committee



Annexure {V

Disclosure of particulars u/s 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014 are given as under:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

{(a) The steps taken or impact on conservation of
Energy;

The Company will take necessary measures as may be
required from time to time for conservation of energy.

(b) The steps taken by the company for utilizing None
alternate sources of energy;
(c) The Capital Investment on energy conservation | Nil ol

equipments;

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

1. Efforts made towards technology absorption.

No specific efforts have been taken in this regard.

2. Benefits derived like product improvement, cost
reduction, product development, import substitution,
etc.

Not Applicable

3. In case of imported technology (imported during the
last 3 years reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year), following information may be furnished

{a)Technology imported.

(b)Year of import.

(c)Has technology been fully absorbed?

(d} If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken
place, reasons there for and future plans of action.

Not Applicable

4. The expenditure incurred on Research and

Development

NIL

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: Nil
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Parminder Chopra)
Chairperson
DIN: 08530587




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management of the Company PFC Consulting Limited (PFCCL) is pleased to present its
Report on Industry scenario including Company's performance during the FY 2022-23.

Industry Structure and Developments

India is the third-largest producer and second-largest consumer of electricity worldwide, with
an installed power capacity of 416.0 GW, as of March 2023 with capacity addition of close to 17
GW in FY 2022-23. Power is among the most critical components of infrastructure, crucial for
the economic growth and welfare of nations. The existence and development of adequate
power infrastructure is essential for sustained growth of the Indian economy. India’s power
sector is one of the most diversified in the world. Sources of power generation range from
conventional sources such as coal, lignite, natural gas, oil, hydro and nuclear power to viable
non-conventional sources such as wind, solar, and agricultural and domestic waste.

Your Company is engaged in providing consultancy services in power and other allied sector.
The impending issues, policy shifts and change in market developments have led to a creation
of plethora of opportunities for sectorial consulting firms to offer to the government/
government owned companies and provide subject matter expertise to the private
organizations.

STRENGTHS/WEAKNESSES/OPPORTUNITIES/THREATS

STRENGTHS

PFCCL leverages its strength from its parent organisation PFC which is major financial
institution in power sector and has pan-India reach. PFCCL performs key roles in various
Government of India initiatives like implementation of RDSS Scheme, Privatization of Union
Territories, Independent Transmission Projects (ITPs), Department of Energy & Environmental
Protection (DEEP), Payment Ratification And Analysis in Power procurement for bringing
Transparency in Invoicing of generators (PRAAPTI), Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPP),
Scheme to Harness and Allocate Koyla Transparently in India (SHAKTI), and formulation of
Standard Bidding Documents (SBD) etc., all of this provides PFCCL an in-depth understanding
of issues in the power sector. This experience has created a strong niche for PFCCL and is
appropriately poised to play a more transformative role in the power sector. PFCCL has
experienced and professional regular executives and a panel of reputed experts in the areas of
Power, Coal, Forest, Environment, Railways and Finance etc.

OPPORTUNITIES

As India is transforming the power sector, wherein it is making energy transition from fossil
fuel to non-fossil fuel, traditional to non- traditional distribution system, strengthening of the
system, numerous opportunities (few listed below) are emerging for PFCCL to tap over:

Smart Metering: Implementation of Smart Metering is a Major component of the current
flagship RDSS Scheme of Ministry of Power, with about 25 Crore Smart Meters to be installed.
PFCCL has successfully installed and integrated more than 1.5 lac smart meters in the state of
Himachal Pradesh and is leveraging the expetience to bag new projects in future.

Revamped Distribution Sector Scheme (RDSS): PFCCL has undertaken works for a lot of
DISCOMs under the RDSS Scheme, as reproduced below:

1. Uttarakhand Power Corporation Ltd.

2. Andhra Pradesh Eastern Power Distribution Co. Ltd.

T —— — —
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Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Co. Ltd.

Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Co. Ltd.

Power Department, Govt. of Sikkim (Loss Reduction Works & Smart Metering Works)
West Bengal State Electricity Distribution Co. Ltd.

Manipur State Power Distribution Company Limited

2 e U

Electricity Department, Govt. of Puducherry (Smart Metering Works)

Further, PFCCL is tapping PMA (Project Management Agency) / PIA (Project Implementation
Agency) business opportunities in various states based on the above experience.

Software Solutions: PFCCL has provided its Energy Portfolio Management (EPM) Services to
the state of Bihar and Madhya Pradesh. Leveraging the experience of EPM PFCCL is exploring
to develop a unified system and provide tailor made EPM solution to the DISCOMs.

Manufacturing Zones: PFCCL is providing its services to select state for development and
implementation of manufacturing zone. It provides PFCCL an opportunity to provide its
services for development and implementation of project.

Renewable Energy (RE) Bundling: MoP has nominated PFCCL as one of the Bid Process
Coordinator for the Revised Scheme for flexibility in Generation and Scheduling of Thermal/
Hydro Power Stations through bundling with Renewable Energy and Storage Power. The
revised scheme comprehensively covers the replacement of both thermal and hydropower with
renewable energy established in combination with battery energy storage systems or otherwise.
PFCCL is soliciting business from the GENCOsn for the same.

Battery Energy Storage System (BESS): PFCCL is expected to act as one of the Bid Process
Coordinators for implementation of Viability Gap Funding for development of Battery Energy

Storage Systems.

WEAKNESSES & THREATS:

Every business has some inherent risk and its management’s responsibility to identify the risk
in view of its operations and taking proactive measures to handle them. Few of them are listed
below:

a. PFCCL had been focusing on sector-specific consultancy services leading to narrow
spectrum of consultancy business.

b. Strong competition from big private Consulting Organisations and the growing focus of
these consulting companies in energy sector is a big threat for PFCCL’s growth
opportunities.

c. Dependence on outside agency for manpower
Few developmental schemes require investment of the funds which is not supported by

Discoms and being consulting organization the opportunities are limited.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company actively identifies evolving risks keeping in view its nature of operations and
takes timely action to address and manage risks.

The ability to take risks is the hallmark of any good enterprise, but if those risks are managed
ineffectively, then growth can be adversely affected. Whether those challenges relate to people,
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process or technology, there has to be methodology to address all of them efficiently. In your
company, we adopt a risk intelligent approach to manage financial, technology and business
risks. Our risk management initiatives are directed so as to better align our business objectives
and strategies with the need of today’s competitive market.

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE

Company’s main business is to provide Consultancy Services and the Company does not have
any separate reportable segment. Major services provided by the Company are listed below:

a) Smart Solutions: Smart solutions to improve performance & processes, productivity &
pro-active planning

b) Transaction Advisory: End-to-End solutions for project based implementation across
different areas of power sector

c) Project Development: Project Development & implementation of various Gol initiatives

d) PMA/PMC: Project management & change agents focusing on revamped solutions &
aiming for loss reduction

e) Policy formulation support: Support to Government/ Regulators for formulation of
Policies, Regulatory framework and Guidelines & SBDs

f) Other Services: Strategy, Tariff Support, fund mobilization and other aspects of power
sector

OUTLOOK ON POWER SECTOR

Indian power sector is undergoing a significant change that has redefined the industry outlook.
Sustained economic growth continues to drive electricity demand in India. At the same time,
the competitive intensity is increasing at both the market and supply sides (fuel, logistics,
finances and manpower).

A. Generation:

As on March 31, 2023, India's total installed capacity was 4,07,033.27 MW. The installed
capacity stood at around 25.78% (104921.48 MW) in state sector, around 49.86% (202935.04 MW)
in private sector and around 24.37% (99,176.74 MW) in central sector. Thermal sources
continued to have a dominant share at around 57.31%, Hydro around 11.69%, Renewable
around 29.30% and Nuclear around 1.69%.

installed Capacity Category wise
(from Apr-2022 to Mar-2023)

Total instailed Capacity : 407033.27272727 MW

Caal2B4099.5 MW @ Cas(14844 773635364 MW) Dieseli548 19 MW)
Hydro(45826.960909631 Mwd B ORESITIZ7313 64181815 My

The Overall generation (Including generation from grid connected renewable sources) in the
country has been increased from 1110.458 BU during 2014-15 to 1173.603 BU during the year
2015-16, 1241.689 BU during 2016-17, 1308.146 BU during 2017-18, 1376.095 BU during 2018-19,
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1389.121 BU during 2019-20, 1381.855 BU during 2020-21, 1491.859 BU during 2021-22 and
1,624.158 during 2022-23.

The performance of Category wise generation during the year 2022-23 was as follows:-

Thermal ' Increased by | 8.21 % |
; Nuclear | Increased by | 2.66 % |
Hyaro- - B Increa;ed By | 6.91 %__ -
Bhutan Import - | _R_educed };y 10.02 %7
‘ Solar Wind & Other RES Increased by 19.10 %

! Overall Generation | Increased by | 8.89 %

B. Transmission:

Transmission system establishes the link between source of generation on one side and
distribution system, which is connected to load / ultimate consumer, on the other side. The
transmission systems are planned and implemented for evacuation of power from Generating
stations, strengthening of existing transmission network for meeting projected growth in load /
demand and Optimum utilization of distributed generation resources in different regions.

The Transmission Systems that are in place in the country consist of Inter-State Transmission
System (ISTS) and Intra State Transmission System (Intra-STS). Transmission planning is a
continuous process of identification of transmission system addition requirements, their timing
and need. The transmission requirements could arise from a) new generation additions in the
system b) increase in demand c) System strengthening that may become necessary to achieve
reliability as per the planning criteria under change load generation scenario.

During FY 2022-23, 14,625 Ckms of transmission line were achieved as compared to 14,895
Ckms in FY 2021-22.

Your company is playing an important role as a Bid Process Co-ordinator (BPC) for selection of
bidder for development of transmission lines.

C. Distribution:

Distribution is the most important link in the entire power sector value chain. As the only
interface between utilities and consumers, it is the cash register for the entire sector. Under the
Indian Constitution, power is a Concurrent subject and the responsibility for distribution and
supply of power to rural and urban consumers rests with the states. Government of India
provides assistance to states through various Central Sector / centrally sponsored schemes for
improving the distribution sector.

Government of India is supporting states for strengthening distribution system necessary for
providing 24x7 power supply to all households through various schemes like Integrated Power
Development Scheme (IPDS) for development of urban distribution sector, Deen Dayal
Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti Yojana (DDUGJY) an integrated scheme for covering all aspects of rural
power distribution, Pradhan Mantri Sahaj Bijli Har Ghar Yojana (Saubhagya) scheme which
aims to achieve universal household electrification covering every village and every district in
the country, Ujwal DISCOM Assurance Yojana (UDAY) for financial turnaround of Power
Distribution Companies. Also, Government of India has launched Revamped Distribution
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Sector Scheme (RDSS) to improve the operational efficiencies and financial sustainability of
DISCOMs.

Revamped Distribution Sector Scheme (RDSS)

A Reforms-based and Results-linked, Distribution Sector Scheme has been formulated by
Ministry of Power to improve the operational efficiencies and financial sustainability of
DISCOMs, by providing financial assistance to DISCOMs for upgradation of the Distribution
Infrastructure and Prepaid Smart Metering & System Metering based on meeting pre-
qualifying criteria and achieving basic minimum benchmarks in reforms.

The objectives of the Scheme are to improve the quality, reliability and affordability of power
supply to consumers through a financially sustainable and operationally efficient distribution
sector; Reduce AT&C losses to pan-India levels of 12-15% by 2024-25 and Reduce ACS-ARR
gap to zero by 2024-25. PFC and REC Limited (PFC's subsidiary) are the designated nodal
agencies for operationalization of the said scheme. The implementation period of the Scheme is
5 Years (FY 2021-22 to FY 2025-26).

RDSS has an outlay of Rs.3,03,758 crores with an estimated gross budgetary support from
Central Government of Rs.97,631 crores.

Your company is assisting various DISCOMs in preparation of Action plan & Detailed Project
report, also helping DISCOMs as Project Management Agency (PMA) & Project
Implementation Agency (PIA).

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your company maintains a robust system of Internal Control including suitable monitoring
procedures which ensures accurate and timely financial reporting of various transactions,
efficiency of operations and compliance with statutory laws, regulations and company policies.
Suitable delegation of power and guidelines for accounting has been issued for uniform
compliance. In order to ensure that all checks and balances are in place and all internal control
systems are in order, regular and exhaustive internal audits are conducted by experienced firms
of Chartered Accountants.

Internal auditors are being appointed for strengthening the internal control system of the
company and they are conducting audit on regular basis.

DISCUSSION ON OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the financial year under review, the total income of the Company has increased from 29,110
Lakh to 13,966 Lakh showing increase of 53.30% from the previous year. The main reason for
increase in income is transfer/award of Independent Transmission Projects to successful developers,
revenue from RDSS projects and starting of revenue recognition from smart meter project. During
the FY 2022-23 7 (Seven) ITPs were transferred as compared to 5 (Five) transferred/awarded in FY
2021-22. Also, the income from consultancy assignments (other than from fee on transfer of ITPs
and manpower charges) increased to 24,699 Lakh from 22,541 Lakh.

During the year, the Company has earned other income of ¥596.06 Lakh as compared to ¥660.40
lakh of previous year.

The Board of Directors have recommended final dividend of approx. 6,717.28 (Rupees Six
Thousand Seven Hundred Seventeen and Twenty Eight Paise Only) per equity share (on the face




value of Rs. 10/- each), subject to the approval of Shareholders of the company in this Annual
General Meeting for the FY 2022-23.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES, INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
FRONT

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC) and
all the employees working for the Company are the employees of PFC and are posted to PFC
Consulting Limited (PFCCL). PFCCL being a consultancy organization has always believed that
human resource is the most important resource of the Company and continues to work for its
development. The functioning and activities of the Company are aligned to company’s business
objectives. The thrust has been on rationalization of manpower with focus on proper utilization
of the available manpower resources.

The Human Resource Development activities focused on various areas, such as, Companies
Act, project management, stress management, finance, etc. to encourage managerial excellence
among middle management international training programs were also organized.

PFCCL avails the services of experienced professional on fixed contract basis to provide
services to the client across the country. Further, for operational convenience and managing
day to day affairs company has engaged graduates and professionals on contract basis through
manpower agency.

The industrial relations remained cordial throughout the year. The employees of the Company
have extended a very productive co-operation in the efforts of the management to carry the
Company to greater heights.

ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AND CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGICAL
CONSERVATION, RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENTS, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
CONSERVATION

The Company will take necessary measures as may be required from time to time for
conservation of energy. During the year, no specific steps has been taken by the company for
utilizing alternate sources of energy and no Capital Investment on energy conservation
equipment has been made. Further, no specific efforts have been taken towards technology
absorption.

During the FY 2022-23, there is no income or outgo of foreign exchange earnings.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The aim of the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) of PFCCL is to ensure
that the Company becomes a socially responsible corporate entity committed to improving the
quality of life of the society at large. As per Company Act 2013, at least 2% of the average Net
Profits of the Company made during the three immediately preceding financial years shall be
allocated every financial year for CSR activities. Specialized agencies such as Govt./ Semi Govt.
Organizations/ PSU’s/ NGO’s/ Reputed Institutions and Academic Organizations etc. shall be
selected for implementation of CSR activities. The Implementing Agency shall be responsible
for monitoring the project and providing periodic reports to PFCCL, ensuring that the project
gets completed within the specified time period.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the budget of %112.93 Lakh was approved and the total
amount was contributed to PM Cares Fund. Implementing agency of PM Cares fund is Central
Government.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Certain statements in the “Management Discussion and Analysis” section may be forward
looking and are stated as required by applicable laws and regulations. Many factors may get
affected by actual results, resulting in future performance and outlook different from what the
Management envisages.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Parminder Chopra)

Chairperson
DIN: 08530587




REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. BRIEF STATEMENT ON COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON GUIDELINES ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

The Company firmly believes that good Corporate Governance generate value on a sustainable
basis for the stakeholder. Concept of Corporate Governance ensures values, ethical business
conduct, transparency, disclosures as per laws, rules and guidelines. PECCL is committed to
observe Corporate Governance practices at different levels to achieve its objectives. Through the
Governance mechanism in the Company the Board along with its Committee undertakes its
fiduciary responsibilities to its stakeholders by ensuring transparency, fairplay and
independence in its decision making.

We believe that our Company shall go beyond adherence to regulatory framework. Our
Corporate Structure, business, operations and disclosures practices have been strictly aligned to
our Corporate Governance Philosophy.

The Compliances by the Company with DPE’s Guidelines on Corporate Governance and the
disclosure requirements under the Companies Act, 2013 are given below.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is the cote of corporate governance practice and oversees how the Management
serves and protects the long-term interests of the stakeholder. We believe that an active and
well-informed Board is necessary to ensure the highest standards of corporate governance.

a) COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

As on March 31, 2023 the Company’s Board comprised of four (4) Directors. All the members
of the Board are Non-Executive Directors. The composition of Board of Directors as on 31"
March, 2023 was as follows:

SI. No. Name Category Designation
(i) Shri R. S. Dhillon* Non-Executive Director Chairman
(ii) Smt. Parminder Chopra# Non-Executive Director Director
(iii) Shri Rajiv Ranjan Jha Non-Executive Director Director
(iv) Shri Manoj Sharma Non-Executive Director | Director

* Ceased to be Chairman w.e.f. 31.05.2023;
# Chairperson w.e.f. 01.06.2023

b) NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

Six (6) Board meetings were held during the financial year 2022-23 as against the requirement
of minimum four meetings in a year. The details of Board meetings are given below:
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S. No. | Date of Board Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
1 20" May, 2022 03 03
2 13% September, 2022 04 04 B
3 22nd September, 2022 04 04
4 03rd December, 2022 04 03
5 10 March, 2023 04 04
6 28t March, 2023 ; 04 04

The maximum time gap between two meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty
days. The Company adopts the system of circulating Agenda and Notes to the Directors well
in advance.

The names and designation of directors on the board, along with details of Directorships and
Membership (including Chairmanship) of committees held by them in other companies and
the attendance at the last Annual General Meeting held on 29 September, 2022 are as given
below:-

Name & Designation No. of other | Membership in the | Attendance at
Directorship | committees of other | thelast AGM
sason companies as on March 31, | held on 29%"
March 31, | 2023* - September,
2023 Member Chairman 2022
ShriR. S. Dhillon 01 - - Present
Chairman
(Cease tobe a
Chairman w.e.f.
31.05.2023) _
Smt. Parminder Chopra, 08 3 = Present
Director
Shri R. R. Jha, Director 02 2 - Present
Shri Manoj Sharma, | 03 - - Present
| Director

*Does not include Chairmanéhip/MerrEership in Board Committees other than Audit Committee
and Shareholder’s/Investors Grievance Committee.

) INFORMATION PLACED BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Detailed Agenda Notes with necessary information were circulated in advance to the Board.
The following information is generally supplied to the Board:

e Annual operating plans, budgets and any updates therein.

¢ Any material default in financial obligations to and by the Company or substantial
non- payment for services provided by the Company.

e Minutes of Board Meetings of subsidiary companies.

e Action Taken Report (ATR) on decisions of the Board.



o General notices/matters of interest of Directors.

¢ New projects and expansion plans

e Constitution of Board Committees with terms of reference.
¢ Other materially important information.

d) COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS

The Company has a system in place for monitoring of various statutory and procedural
compliances. Further, a compliance certificate on statutory compliances is being taken from
Unit Heads/ Departments of the Company on annual basis.

e) CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel of the Company.

Based on the affirmation received from Board Members and Senior Management Personnel,
declaration regarding compliance of Code of Conduct made by the Chairman & Managing
Director is enclosed at Annexure I of this Report.

3. COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors and its Committees meet at regular intervals. All decisions pertaining to
the constitution of Board Committees, appointment(s) of members is taken by the Board of
Directors. As on March 31, 2023 the Board had following Committee:

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of Directors

CSR Committee has been constituted to give direction to the CSR activities of the Company
and to make recommendations to the Board of Directors for taking up various CSR projects.

As on 31" March, 2023 the Committee comprised of the following members:

1.  Smt. Parminder Chopra : Member & Chairperson

2. Shri Rajiv Ranjan Jha : Member
3. Shri Manoj Sharma : Member

The Committee met one (1) time during the FY 2022-23, on the following dates:

| Sl. No. Date of Meeting Committee Strength No. of Member present

1 27t March, 2023 03 ' 03

Audit Committee of Directors

The provisions of Companies Act 2013 relating to constitution of Audit Committee are not
applicable to the company.
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4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The details regarding Location, Day, Date & Time of the Annual General (AGM) held during the
preceding three years are placed as under:-

No. | AGM | Day, Date & Time Location Special
Resolutions
B Passed
1 12th Thursday ‘Urjanidhi’, 1, Barakhamba Lane, -
31st December, 2020 | Connaught Place, New Delhi-
& 03.50 P.M. | 110001.
2 13th Tuesday ‘Urjanidhi’, 1, Barakhamba Lane,
30" November, 2021 | Connaught Place, New Delhi- 110001.
& 02:55 PM
3 14th Thursday ‘Urjanidhi’, 1, Barakhamba Lane, 1
29th September, 2022 | Connaught Place, New Delhi- 110001.
s & 056:30 PM - |

5. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

As on 20t July, 2023, the Company has following Sixteen (16) wholly owned subsidiaries:

e Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited (under process of strike off)
e Anantpuram Kurnool Transmission Limited
¢ Chhatarpur Transmission Limited

¢ Fatehgarh III Beawar Transmission Limited
¢ Beawar Dausa Transmission Limited

e Siot Transmission Limited

e Fatehgarh III Transmission Limited

e Bhadla III Transmission Limited

e Fatehgarh IV Transmission Limited

¢ Tirwa Transmission Limited

¢ Bikaner III Neemrana Transmission Limited
e Neemrana II Kotputli Transmission Limited
e Bikaner III Neemrana II Transmission Limited
e Neemrana II Bareilly Transmission Limited
e Joda Barbil Transmission Limited

o Jewar Transmission Limited

6. AUDITOR’S QUALIFICATION

M/s. KPMC & Associates, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors of
the Company for the financial year 2022-23 by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

The Statutory Auditors have audited the accounts of the Company for the FY 2022-23 and
have given their report without any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

Qa3




7. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

As the Company is not a Listed entity, the provisions of Quarterly results publication in
newspaper or on any website is not applicable. Further the Annual Report of the Company
and annual financial statements in respect of subsidiary Companies are posted on the website
of the Holding Company.

8. TRAINING OF BOARD MEMBERS

As all the Directors of the Company are functional Directors of Power Finance Corporation,

the holding Company. Therefore, the provision of Training of Board Members is not
applicable on the Company.

DISCLOSURES

(i)

(if)

(ii)

(iv)

)

Annual Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2022-23 are in conformity with
applicable accounting standards.

The Company has not entered into any transaction of material nature with its
promoters, the directors or the management, their relatives that may have any potential
conflict with the interest of the Company.

Neither any penalty nor any stricture has been imposed on the Company by any
Statutory Authority on any matter related to any guidelines issued by Government,
during the last three years.

The Company follows the whistle blower policy of its parent company i.e. Power
Finance Corporation Limited

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of DPE guidelines
and has filed report on Corporate Governance in specified format to MoP within
stipulated time. Except Guidelines on Capital Restructuring of Central Public Sector
Enterprises (CPSE) in regard to which various letters seeking exemption w.r.t Buy-back of
Shares, Splitting of Shares and Issue of Bonus Shares were sent to MoP from time to time. Now,
MoP vide its letter dated 02.08.2023 has communicated that PFCCL will have to comply with
the said guidelines and accordingly, further course of action on the same is being discussed.
Further, compliance w.r.t Distribution of Dividend as required under the said guidelines is
being done since financial year 2016-17.

No item of expenditure was debited in books of accounts which was not for the

purpose of the business. Further, no expense was incurred which was personal in
nature and was incurred for the Board of Directors and Top Management.
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Annexure-1

DECILARATION AS REQUIRED UNDER DPE'S GUIDELINES ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

All the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance of
the ‘Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Board Members and Senior Management’ for the
financial year ended on March 31, 2023.

Sd/-
(Parminder Chopra)
Chairperson
DIN: 08530587
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of
PFC Consulting Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of PFC Consulting Limited
(hereinafier referred to as the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March
2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of
changes in equity and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and Notes to the standalone
financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as ‘the standalone financial statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ( the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) rule, 2015 as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March 2023 and its
profit (including total comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis for our opinion.
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The Company’s Board of 1Yrectors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the management Discussion and analysis, Bourd's Report.
but does not inchude the standalone financial statements and auditor’s report thercon.

Our opinion an the standalone financial statements docs not cover the other miformation and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

{n connection with our audit of the standalone {inancial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safegnarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting Irauds and other
iregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the standalone financial statements, the
Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also
responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements

QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
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As Part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judpement and mainiain
protessional scepticism throughout the audit, We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone {inancial statements,
whether due o fraud or ervor, design and perform audit procedines responsive (o those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from crror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of the internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company hag
adequate internal financial controls with reference to Standalone tinancial statements in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Lvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriatencss of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. H we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we arc required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Standalone financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern,

o [valuate the overall presentation, structure and contents of the Standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone financial statements representing the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair representation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when. in extremely rare
circumstances, we delermine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.
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purt on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

I As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (Ythe Order™), issued by the

Central Government of India i terms of sub-section (1) ol scction 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013, we give in the Aunexure “A” a statement on the matlers specified v paragraphs 3

and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: -

a)

b)

<)

d4

—

)

)

il

iv.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explunations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

I'he standalone Balance Sheet, the standalone Statement of Profit and Loss including other
comprehensive income, standalone Statement of Changes in equity and the standalone Cash
Flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules.

In terms of notification No. GSR 463 (E) dated 05.06.2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub section 2 of Section 164 of the Act, arc not
applicable to the Company, being Government Company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure “B”.

Being a Government Company, pursuant to notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05.06.2015
issued by the Government of India, provisions of Section 197(16) of the Act, regarding
managerial remuneration is not applicable to the company.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companics (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us: -

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone financial statements — Refer Note 40 to the standalone financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entities (“intermediaries”): with the understanding, whether recorded in
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writing or otherwise. that 1he ttermediarios shall, whothe directly or inditectly fend or
mvest in other petsons or entities identificd in any nunner whatsoever by or on helialf oi
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™ or provide any guarantee, scearity or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarios:

(b) The Management hag represented that, (o the best of its knowledge and belict, no funds

have been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the company shall, whether directly or indirctly Jend or invest in other petsons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Parties (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneticiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the

A\

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (1) and (ii) of Rule 1 I(e) as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

The dividend declared and paid during the year by the company is in accordance with
section 123 of the Companies Act 2013.

vi. In respect of opinion on whether the company has the accounting software for maintaining

its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has been operated throughout the year for all transactions recorded in the software
and the audit trail feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved
by the company as per the statutory requirements for record retention, as proviso to rule
3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the company only we.f
April I, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

With respect to the report pursuant to directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India u/s 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended 3 1st March 2023 refer

to

our separate Report in Annexure “C»,

For KP M C & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: UUSE.S‘)(’.L I’

f . -’.I
CA. /\nng;h'tiup['n i

v 4

(Partner) :

Membership No. 418781

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22™ May 2023

UDIN:Z5 918 3 911

GXEA My
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ANNEXTHRE “A™ 7O THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT ON THE AUDET Ok
FINANCIAL STATEMENTES

Annexure referred to in Paragraph *“1” under our ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements’ seetion of onr report of even date to the members of PRC Consulting Limited
on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March 2023,

(i)

(i)

(iit)

(@) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative delails and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper rccords showing full particulars of
intangible assets. However, the year-end carrying value of intan gible asset is NIL.

(b)  The Company has a program of verification of Property, Plant and Equipment to
cover all the items once in a year, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. We have been informed that no
material discrepancy has been noticed on such physical verification,

(¢)  According to information and explanations given to us, company does not own any
immovable property.

(d)  The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
right-of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(¢)  No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 ( 45 of 1988) and rules made thercunder.,

(a) The Company does not hold any inventories. Therefore reporting under clause 3(ii)(a)
of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital linits in excess of T S crore, in
apggregale, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets, hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the company.

During the year the company has made investments in and granted loans or advances in
the nature of loans (unsecured), (o its subsidiary/associate companies. The company has
not provided any guarantee or security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or any other parties.

In respect of loans or advances in the nature of loans granted:

(a) During the year the company has provided loans or provided advances in the nature of
loans. in this respect:

(A) the aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet
date with respect to such loans or advances (o associate/subsidiaries is Rs.1557.32 lakhs
and Rs.1215.49 lakhs respectively,
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(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(13} The Company has not granted Toans on advances and pasranices or security v partics
other than subsidiary/associate,

{(b) In our opinion, the investments made and the ferms and conditions of the grant of
foans, during the year are, prima facic, not prejudicial (o the Company s inlerest,

(¢) L respect of Joans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayaent of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated (e a the time of transfer of associate/subsidiary
company to the successful bidder) and the repayments of principal amounis and receipts of
interest are generally been regular as per stipulation.

(d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as af the balance sheet dale.

{e) No loan grauted by the Company which has [allen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to
the same parties.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the
year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(f) is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act i respect
of loans advanced to subsidiary/associate companies and investmenis made in
subsidiary/associate companies. The company has not given guarantee or provided any
security to any other party covered under section 185 and 186 of the Act.

Based on our scrutiny of the company’s tecords and according to the information and
explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Company has not accepted deposit or amounts
which are deemed 10 be deposits, hence reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, for any of the activities of the
company, hence reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the books and
records as produced and examined by us, in our opinion

a). The company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, duty of
customs, cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us there are no arrcars of
outstanding statutory dues as on 31% March 2023 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

b). In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited on account of
any dispute except the following:
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| Name of the | Nature  of | Aumoun Period to wincls | botun where | Remaiks

| Staiute | the Dues {Rs.) the amount Related dispute is pending
hicouie Tax i Fax Ducs | 2.65,73,019 | 1Y 2016-17 . Commissioner of | Refer note 40
Act 1961 | ‘ (AY 2017-18) l Tneoms Pax | (o)) of the
{ | {(Appeals) financials
‘ Commissioner of | Refer note 40

| Act 1961

(vii})

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiif)

(xiv)

4
| T
fncome Tax | Tax Dues | 1,50,000 | FY 2019-20

|
: (AY 2020-21) Income Tax | (e)ii) of the
| {Appeals) | financials

In our opinion and according, to the information and explanations given to us, there were
no iransactions which have not been recorded in the books of account and have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the
company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thercon to any lender during the year.

(b) The company has not been declared a wilful defauiter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

(¢) The term loans obtained during the year [rom its holding company, had been applied
for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) The company during the year has not raised funds on short term basis.

(e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries/associates.

(f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of sceurities held in its
subsidiaries/ associate companies.

(a)The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year, hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) during the year, hence reporting
under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the ycar, hence reporting under clause 3(xi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable. )

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government.

(c) according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
received any whistle blower complaints during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order
is not applicable.

In our opinion, all transactions with the refated partics are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
financial statements, ctc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with
the size and the nature of its business. .-/ 5! :
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{(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviil)

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

(b) We have considercd, the iniernal audhit repoits jor the year under audit, issued o the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our
andit procedures,

in our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with its Directors or persons connecled witls hiri, henee eporting requirements for
compliance of provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to
the Company.

(a)ln our opinion, the Company is not required 1o be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)a) of the Order is
not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities during the year.

(c) In our opinion, the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Rescrve Bank of India.

(d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in
the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial ycar.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the
opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company
is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that
this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date ol the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other
than ongoing projects requiring a transfer (o a Fund specified in Schedule VI to the
Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the
said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for
the year.

(b) For the year, the Company does not have any amount remaining unspent under sub-
section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, pursuant {o any ongoing project.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

In our opinion and cxplanation provide to us, the company is including the financial
statements of 8 subsidiary/associale companies to prepare its consolidated financial
statements. As on the reporting date we have received CARO report of all the 8
subsidiary/associate companies which do not have any qualifications or adverse remarks
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Dy the tospochive audifons i the Companios (Anditors Ruepart) Ovdor (COAROY seports of

such snbsidiany/associate companmes,

For K # M C & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0083390

CA. Anagh Gupta
{Partner) I
Membership No. 418781

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22" May 2023

UDIN: 22 L{/@}{B@)(E-AFH 2ry)
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Anpexuire “BY io the independoni waditor’s ceport of cven date on the staadalune faancial

sfatcments of PR Consulting b,
Report an the tnternal Rinaneial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 i Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Aci”).

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of PRFC Consulting Limited
(the Company™) as ol March 31, 2023, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAD.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and mainienance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICA] and decmed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over {inancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement. including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the f}nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed lo provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

Page 11 of 14
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that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of rccords that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 10 permit preparation ol
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principies, and thai receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may detcriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating, effectively as at
March 31, 2023 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For KP M C & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005350C

CA. Anagh Gupta

(Partner) ZY 1% |
Membership No. 418781

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22" May 2023

UDIN: 23412481 BGXEAHIYBL
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Ansiexure “C i the indepeindent auditor’s veport of even date on the standalone Onencind

statements of PFC Consaiting Limited.

Directions indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors duving the course
of audit of annual accounts for the vear 2022-23 issued by the Complroller and Auditor
General of India under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

S No.

]
i

v

[¥S)

—

Whether

Directivns

Whether the company has system in pl?u;e
to process all the accounting fransactions
through I'T system? If yes, the implications
of processing of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the integrity of the
along with the
implications, if any, may be stated.

accounts financial

existing loan or cases of waivet/write off
of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a
lender to the company due to the
company’s inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may be stated.
Whether such cases are properly accounted
for? (In case, lender is a government
company, then this direction is also
applicable for statutory auditor of lender
company).
 funds (gralm/;ub'%@ ete.)
received/receivable for specific schemes
Central/State  Government or its
agencies properly  accounted
for/utilized as per its term and conditions?

from
WEre

List the cases of deviation.

For KP M C & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005359C | 'i

\
L aald
| Vs

CA. Anagh Gupta-

(Partner)

Membership No. 418781

Place: New Dethi
Date: 22" May 2023

UDIN: 221418321 B X EAH 1URY

58

| Whether there is any i%struéturinéﬁ an

Reply

The company has a system in place to process all
the accounting transactions through Il system.
Based on the test check verification carricd out
by us during the course of our audit and based on
the information and explanation given 10 us we
have not come across any instance having
material implications on the integrity of the
accounts.

There was no restructuring of ‘any existing loan
or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/
interest etc. made by a lender to the company due
to the company’s inability to repay the loan,

Based on our audit procedures carried out and as

per the information and explanations given to us,
there funds
specific schemes from central/ state government
or its agencies during the year.

were no received/receivable for
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Complinnee Ceriificaic

We have conducted the audit of annual accounts of PFC Consuliing Lamited loi the year ended
st March, 20773 in aceordance wilh the directions/sub-direciions issucd by the U&AU of lndia
under section 143(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have comphied with all the
Directions/ Sub-dircetions issued to us.

For K P M O & Assoctates
Chartered Accountants |
FRN: 005359C

|
Y

A
; k)
o

i
At

CA. Anagh Gupta
(Partner) { I
Membership No. 418781

Place: New Dethi
Date: 22" May 2023
UDIN: 23418981 BGTXEA Hiugo
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i & ASSOCIATES \J/\

Chartered Accountants

C-1, I¥ Floor, RDC, Raj Nagar, Ghaziabad (NCR) - 201002 Tele: 0120-4119416

Email: mail@kpme.in Web: www kpme in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of
PFC Consulting Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of PFC Consulting Limited
(hereinafier referred to as the “PFCCL/the Holding Company/Company”) and its associates (the
company and its 8 associates together referred as “the group™), which comprise consolidated
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including
other comprehensive income), consolidated Statement of changes in equity, and consolidated Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and Notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ( the “Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) rule, 2015 as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the group as at 31* March 2023
and its profit ( including total comprehensive income), change in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

AV Page 1 of 7
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tnformation Other than ihe Consolidated fnancind statements and Auditor’s Report

Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other inforimation
comprises the information included i the management Diseussion and analysis, Board’s Report.
but does not include the consolidated (inancial statements and auditor™s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial siatements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

[n connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we arc required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance, and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the, Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, The respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of the adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularitics; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies:
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error in preparing the Consolidated financial statements, the
respective Board of Directors of the companies included the in the Group are responsible for assessing,
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going,
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of
Directors are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected (o
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.
&
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As Part of an audit in aceordanee with SAs, we exercise professions! judgement amd maintan
nmfvsmmml w0 .‘niu s [hmm‘h(mg the audin We alsuy

e Adentify and assess the visks of material misstatenent of the Consolidated financial statemenis,
whether due (o fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive o those risks.
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficicnt and appropriate to provide a basis o our upioion
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from f{raud is higher than for one
resulting  from error, as fraud may imvolve collusion, forgery, ntentional onussions,
misrepresentations or the override of the internal control.

e Obtain an understanding ot internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that arc appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated financial statements in place
and the operating etfectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast signiticant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report-to the related disclosures in the Consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, (uture
events or conditions may cause the company o cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and contents of the Consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated financial statcments
representing the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achicves fai
representation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matiers, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complicd with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the maltter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benelits of such communication.

Other Matters

‘We did not audit the financial stalements/financial information of 8 associates whose financial
statements/financial information reflects total assets of Rs. 1236.72 Lakhs, total revenue Rs. NI and
Net cash flow amounting to Rs. 6,00 Lakhs for the year ended on that date. As these companies have
been treated as associates for the purpose of consolidation, they are consolidated based on equity
method. these tigures are not reflected in the consolidated financial statements.

These financial statements / financial information have been audited by other auditors whose reports
have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements,

%
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in so e oas i orelaes o the amounts and disclosures inctuded in respeet of these acenciatos and o
L

report in terms of subesection (1) of Seetion 143 of the Act tnoso Tar as 1t relates fo e aforesaid
associates, is based sofely on the reports of the other anditors.

Reference is invited (o Note no. 53 regarding consolidation of these wholly owned subsidiaries of the

o

company having been treated as associates for the purpose of consolidation and comsolidated on Equity
method whereby net profit oy foss of the subsidiaries is adjusted in the carrying amount of avestments.

Our opinion on the consolidated finauncial statements, and our report on Other Tegal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the ahove matters with respect 1o onr reliance on the
wark done and the reports ot the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(&

¢y

(&)

(h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ol our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination
of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including
other comprehensive income), consolidated Statement of Changes in equity and the
consolidated Cash Flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account and records maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statcments.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules.

In terms of notification No. GSR 463 (E) dated 05.06.2015 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub section 2 of Section 164 of the
Act, are not applicable to the Company, being Government Company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectivencss of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in Annexure “A”.

Being a Government Company, pursuant to notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated
05.06.2015 issued by the Government of India, provisions of Section 197(16) of the Act,
regarding managerial remuneration is not applicable to the company.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given o us: -

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
consolidated financial statements — Refer Note 40 to the consolidated financial statements.
The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

(1) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and beliet , no
funds have been advanced or loanjcd or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
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premiwm or any other sowrces o kind of funds) by the company to or iy any other person
or entity, including foreign entities (“imtermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing, or otherwise, that the Intermediaries shall, whethor direetly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behall of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guaraniee,
security or the Hke on behalf of the Ultimate Beneliciaries;

(b) The Management has represenied that, to the best of its knowledge and belief', no funds

have been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign entities
(“TF'unding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the company shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Parties (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

The dividend declared and paid during the year by the company is in accordance with
section 123 of the Companies Act 2013.

vi. In respect of opinion on whether the company has the accounting software for maintaining

its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has been operated throughout the year for all transactions recorded in the software
and the audit trail feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved
by the company as per the statutory requirements for record retention, as proviso to rule
3(1) of the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the company only w.e.f.
April 1, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For KP M C & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 005359C

f':.l--' 4Ly

CA. Anagh Gupta \

(Partner)

Membership No. 418781

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22" May 2023
UDIN: 2344{87BIBHEALIFHUZ L
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Auieanse ¥A® {o the independent auditor’s report of even date on the consolidated financial

stutemenis of PRC Copsplling LA
Report on the fnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Subs-section & of Seetiva 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Ac™).

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statemennts of the company as of and for the
year ended on 313 March 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls over tinancial reporting
of PFC Consulting insited (hereinafter referred to as “the Company™) and 1ls 8 associate cOMpanies
which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Managemen(’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Company and associate companies are responsibie for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the respective Companics considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Iustitute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICA1). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for cnsuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information. as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and ihe Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and cvaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controf based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditor in terms of their reports is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company’s internal financial controls system over linancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

b
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stateiients for external purposes i acvordance with generadly accepied accounding principles. A
company's internal Gnancial control over financial wporting includes those policies and procedines
that:

{1) pertain o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detnil, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

{2) provide reasonable assurance thal transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepied accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition.
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company and its associate companies have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were aperating effectively as at March 31, 2023 based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other matters

Our aforesaid reports under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, on the internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements in so far as it relates to eight associate companies is
based on the corresponding report of the auditors of such company.

For KP M C & Associates
Chartered Accou ptants

ERN: 005359C | |

s |\
/ ~1 T
CA. Anagh Gupta”™ |
(Partner) \

Membership No. 418781

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22" May 2023

UDIN: 23418 #8 (BGREAIFUS 2
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(60b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
QF PEC CONSULTING LIVITED FOR THE VEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2623

Fhe preparation ol financial statemenis of PEC Consulting T imited for the vear ended 3
March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companics Act, 2013 (Acl) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section
139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section
143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under scction 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their

Audit Report dated 22 May 2023.

I. on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of PFC Consulting Limited for the year ended
31 March 2023 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried
out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditor and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditor and company personnel and a selective

examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise 1o any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditor’s report under

section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

i

Place: New Delhi Sanjay K. Jha
Dated: ) » } 2 ’:H 2es) 3 Director General of Audit (Energy)
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDHTUK GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECPTON HA6O)BY READ WITH SFCOTION 2904 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2012 ON
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PEC CONSULTING LIMITED
FORTHE YEARENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of conselidated financial statements of PHC Consulting | imited for the year
ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting franework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) read with
section 129(4) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated 1o have been done by them vide their

Audit Report dated 22 May 2023.

I, on behall’ of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the consolidated financial statements of PI'C Consulting Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2023 under section 143(6)(a) read with scction 129(4) of the Act. We conducted a
supplementary audit of financial statements of PFC Consulting Limited and Ananthpuram Kurnool
Transmission Limited but did not conduct supplementary audit of the financial statements of
subsidiarics, associate companies and jointly controlled entities listed in Annexure 1 for the year
ended on that date. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to
the working papers of the statutory auditor and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory

auditor and company personnel and a sclective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which
y supp y g g

would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditor’s report under section

143(6)(b) of the Act.

TFor and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

b

(Sanjay K. Jha)

Place: New Delhi Director General of Audit (Energy),
l)ated:o‘igf ‘:{j e 'S Delhi
4o




PYC CONSULTING T INTTED

[{$ AT IZT'JIANII)I,Z(I(IHG()II’:’SSSH)

£ wholly v ged stilisidingy of Paved Finnnee Cotporation 1 tniiled)
Standalene Bubice Sheet as ni 31 Saech 2023

:
fl il‘m ficubins
() |AssErs
{0 Nas-enrient assets
{a} Proputs piintand equipment
(b Caprital Wik m Progicss
(3 Rigni of use assets
{d) Other tmangible assets
| (¢} Finaneial assets
(1} Ohber Ninancial assers
(1 Delerred ax assets {net)
£2) Othet non-cunent assets
"Total non-current assets
Curvent assety
(u) Financisl assets
(i) Investments
(1) Trade veceivables
(i+i) Cash and cash equivalents
(iv) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalonts
(v) Loans
(vi) Othier financial assels
(b) Cutrent tax assets (net)
(¢} Other current assets

(2

e

(33| Assets classified as held for sale
Fotal assets efasstfied ss held for sule

Fotal assets

(H) [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1)|Equity
() Equity share capital
(b) Other equity
Total equity
(2 Linhilities
(A )| Non-corrent Habilities
(a) Financial Habilities
() Bonowings
(it} Lease liabilitios
(b} Defenred s linbiitics (net)
Total non-curvent liabilitics
(B)| Carrent Yiabifities

(a) Fonanciad tiabitities
(1) Borrowmnys
(it) Lease liabilities
(iit) Frade payables
{A) total ousstanding daes of micro enterprises and small enterprises: and
(B) total owstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises
(ev) Other tinancial Gabilities
(b) Other cwirent liabitities
(¢Y Pravisions
Cotal curvent finbilities
Tatal equity and tigbilities

See accompanying notes from S No. | 10 54 to the Standalone financial statements

Eor and ou behalf of Bourd of Divectors

4l 2=
(Mllisdd M. Dafade)
Chief Finanee Offices

-~
6%
(Sachin Arora)
_ Company Sccretary
ANLT L, M NaA26ds0
N —— ',',."\

(Musma ) Komar Rana)
Chiet Fxeentive Officer

7 N ./\1
vt i’ './
/ ©fnEw DELHB Z)
| Q \ /'{’\_T‘}r

Place: - New Delin
Date:- 2.2

3T 20 2%

7

N

\

/ .
£ : f.'{/\.i
Y

X
(Rujiy

(1=, in Inkch)

Note | Asoal As at
o | St Alareh 2023 | 31 Aarel 2022
1
A ‘ 558897 139 £
30 79391 4728 61
] 7361 975 50
3
o 1,569 22 1,487 01
? 34325
8 B - Q92 1466
8,698.63 7.688,14
l) . .
t 581746 3,107.50
f 567549 5,234.16
12 3,056 20 1,098.62
13 . 009
6 1,276 36 1,163.24
[§] 291753 1,606,090
[N 97834 1.647.47
17,721.38 1385714
163 _1.276.60 | _ L507.17
1,276.60 1.507.17
27,696.61 23,052.45
7 5322 522
I8 1630366 | 11,053 00
16,308,488 11,058.22
19 918.00 952.00
20 393 10 81823
’ ML) | P N
| 1,594.64 | 1,770.23 }
19 12118 319.80
20 22513 204.80
il
66.63 110.68
996,90 1,297.62
22 7.503.63 7.699.47
23 595.37 203.39
24 28425 | 38824
9,793.09 10,224.60
_27,696.61 23,052.45

Linjan Jha) (Ravin

Directayn

(DIN 03523954)

: e -‘,_ et s
\ [A g Gupin

Lo

der Singh Dhillen)
Chairman

(DIN 00278074)

As per out report of even date altached
For KPMC & Assiclntes
Chartered Acconntants
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PECUONSULTING LIMITED

{CN: UT140DL2008G 011 75858)

{A whully owned subsittiney of Pona Fisance Cospuration Limited)
Standalone Statement of Profit and | osx for the vear emded 31 Maveh 2023

(R i Tl

Particulars | Note | For the yenr ended For the ;'ear cm-lé& 2
1 . Moo 3 Murch 2023 31 March 2022
Titvome !
Lo [esnue from vperations 25 13,302 79 851376
H Oy weome 26 6632 5396 06
HE T olal iscome (3411 13,965,990 9,109.82
IV, |[Expenses
(3} |Consulinney services expense 1Y) 1.962 95 1,236.55
b} [mployee benefits expense 28 1.576.74 1,337.59
(©) |1 mance Cost 2y 156.68 97.82
) [Depreciation amd gmortisation expense 30 846.39 333.59
(=) |Corpiate social sesponsibility expense M 1293 169.50
) [Uther expenses 3t 765,72 886 02
Total expenses (1v) 5.421.41 4,081.08
V. [Prufit before tax (11-IV}) H,544,58 502874
VL. [Ty expenses: 35
Current tax 1,742.26 1,373.59
Income tax adjustment for earlier years (3.37) 0.62
Deferred tax 426.718 (30497)
Tofal tax expenses (V1) 2,163.65 1,343.24
VIL | PPeofit for the year (V-V1) 6,380.93 3,685.50
VL Other comprehensive nepse - -
IX. [Totl comprehensive fncame for the year (VIFVTTLY 6.380.93 3,685.50
X. [Earnings perequity share in Rs_ - (face value Rs. 10/~ cach)
Basic 32 12,213.24 7,054.13
Diluted N 12,213.24 705413
See accompanying nofes from $.No. 1 10 54 to the Standalone financial statements
For and on behalf of Board rnu uilm W S , \
//f'f F ey

}1 Jods

I'\m)ld \I Pt}
Clhiel Finaree Qe

PR
E %S
(Sachin Arora)
Company Secretary
M.No.A26459

(\Innlull/rm nr Raua)
Chief Executive Officer

Place - New Dulhi

Date: - 29 o Og"‘.202.g

(2

il

{Rn i\)mn i Jha)
recionr

(DIN 03523954)

g\“&..,. L‘&m;\

(Raviuder Smgh Dlullon)
Chairman
(DIN 00278074)

As per owr report of even date altached
For KP M C & Associates
Chartered Accountants
irm Regisleation No: 0053590)

azh {uptn)
Partier
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PEC CONSULTING LIMIL Y
$UIN: U700 2008001178858
£ wholly ovned aibsalines of Posa Fissnc Corpoation Fimiiedd)
Standatone Cash Fow Staivment o the v cnefedd 31 Bbach 2023

3y
H

| . Faviheyear eaded | Vor (he voar onded
e |

Cash flow from investing activities:

Iierest pasd (13500) ) - |
Net cush generated from/ (used in) financipg activities _{1,782.58) . (596.(1-"1__}
Netincrease/ (decrease) in cash and eash equivalents (A +B+C) B 441.33 B E.L_il)_.:‘-_l:
Cash and cush equivalents af the heginning of the year =l 5,234,106 ‘_ 3,103,638
Cush and cash equivalents at the end of the year (vefer note (1) 5,675.49 5,234.16
Cns and cash equivaients comprises :
Balunee with banks
- CITEH! qecounils 234 676
- in depasit accounts with original matutity upto 3 monihs 50673.15 522740
. - - 567549 523416

Ineome txes paid thedof iefunds) (1,048,_311 (1,671 84)_
Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities JH89.17 7,385,306

|

[»Z_}'ﬁaii\h_ PR | VoAb el 2822 i
Cosh o frenn apedating nefivisies t
Meodit Bt dax 8511 S84
Slustments tor:
epreciiton wd amm Gy ation AT 133 50
fruerest e A H (5K ’IjI
Hrovision S doubitd debts, e | #i 1
Inteest Expense b ease (OfFice Promises) £ 17,83
Interest Epense € hers OB i
G on madificwion Lommmaion of 1o o o bt AR [0 {6,360}
Unisinding of discami on sediiii soposii 420 [CHE)!
lLoss on Property, Plant and Fauipmonts writtin ofY L4 40 327
Lanpin onsake of property, plantand euipimert (CRvS) -
Provvision wuiten back- for ox (i-L &5 (2.48)
Operating profit before working capital changes 9,023.75 | 505215
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
- Inerease/fdecreasc) in tade payables (32992) 368.77
- Intreaser(dectense) in current provisions (103 99; (60.12)
- Inereased(decrease) in other cunent linbilitics 39108 (23.81)
- Increaseddecrease) fn other curtens financial Labilities (195 8h 5,250.97
- {inerense kdecrease in trade receivables (2,738.48) (513.46)
- (Inerease¥decrease in curcent boans 009
- {Increase)/decrease in oiher cunent financial assets 10.18 (149.51)
- (Increase)idecrease m ather cuveent assuts 709.73 (1,257.40)
- tInereaseldecrease in other non current assets 903 (10.52)
- (Increase)decrease 1 assets and habilities held for sule 16095 | 400.13 |
Cush genevated from / (used in) operating activities 6,937.48 9,087.20

Addition in property. plant and equipment and CWIP 2028.8.40) (4,869 40y
Increase/(decrease) moother non current fmancial Assets (8221 P19 9
Increasetdecrease i in ofher Bunk Balasees {57 .08) 432 70)
Pioveeds from sale of property, plant and eqeipment B3R 1413
Inleres) received 49300 509 67
Net cash gencrated from! (nsed iny Tnvesting activities ) L‘,.r.l-t:'i..-.' 6) - _('-1.6_5@
Cush flow from financing activities:

Diviilend paid (1,13027) {1,354 92)
Proceeds flom tong tenn bonowings 952 00
Procevls fion shod term borrowings 31933 1012
[Eepiyment of short term burrowings (54342

Paviment of tease babadity (19322) (28313

See accampanving notes from $ No 1 to 54 0 the Stndalone financial statelents

7

For and ou behalf of Boavd of Divectors / A

0 \f\ ,:\‘\ J / i\)" R than

' \ 7 % \ k-
{Sachin Arora) i\‘ii_liullr MDufaide) (Mnnrﬁl\‘mn:n i) tl’ﬂq}ji?" ){lnljuu Jha) (Ravinder Singh Bhillon)
Lpany Secretary Chue! Ve Qiticer Chiel Executive Ufficer et Chainman
M No A26:459 (DIN 033523093y {DIN 00278074)

As per our report of even date attached
For K P M C & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No: (015359()

/ e (Al Glipia)
Place: - New Delln \ Papiner
Date: 1 M NooT1e78)
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TR £

HE Y

Pl oAt G LIZNHTED
COING BT 03 20080011 75858)

(X wholly ow et subsidian of Power Finanee ¢ o1 peration imited)
Standalone Statemend of changes in eqiity for (he yerr ended 31 Maech 2023

AL Faity share enpitad
(8 Cyyrrent s

eporilag piciod (5% 203255

Bulanes us a1 15t Aprif ¢ hanges in Egaity Sharve Capital due 1o

2022 |

|

|
L

(-’-'l_l‘revinus reporling e o (FY 202122

prier period ervars

Balanee as st st April

Clanges in Equity Share Capital due to

Restated babanee
Ist Aprit 2022

dx at

52z

Restated balance as at

Coliages - ciguils shavew |
capbbnbabniting e coneenil

Vit

Changes in cquity share
eapital dwving the Previons

(e i litken)

Balance at the 31 Mareh
2023

Halnnce at the 31 March

See accompany ing nutes from S

For and on behaif of Board ur I}uwlm 5

(N M\uu\l Dafade)

Chi® Finance Officer

e ES -
A4 ML
(Sachin Arera)
Company Secretan
M.No.AZGE459

N
,—,‘._-\ YLTTA

‘l‘:’) \Nf‘k N DEL H(} _J
\Q\.‘I_" - ',_f,/

Place: - New Delhi

Date:- 22-08-2022

v NO Lo 54 W e Standalone financind statements

Chief Extemtive Qfficer

2021 priov period errors 1st Aprit 202§ yeur 2022

o s - s22| 522
8. Other Equity
(1 Currenf repor ting peciod (1Y 2022- (2 - - R a
Alionn:, | - Reserves amd Surjplus ] Total

B Cupltnl Reserves _ Retpined earnings
Batance as at 1st April 2022  ors| 1azsas | 11,135.06
Changes in accountig policy oy prior period errors (82.06) (82.06)
Restated bafance as at 1st April 2022 e 978 | 01322 11,053.00
Total Comprehensive Income for the current year 1, 380,93 6,380.93
Dividends 5 (1. 13030 (1,130.27)
Balanee as at 31 March 2023 y 9.78 16,29.3.88 _16,303.66
(1) M'revious reporting perind (Y 2021-22) -
Particulars . N Rucwes and Surplus ] Total
Capital Reserves Retained ear mmzs |

Balance as at st Apiit 2021 - 978 | 871264 8,722 42
Changes in aceounting policy or prior period crrors - e B i
Restated balance as at ist April 2024 978 871264 8,722.42
Total Comprehensive fiscome for the current year 3,685.50 3,685 50
Dividends (1.354.92) _ {1,354 92)
Balance as at 31 March 2022 - 078 11.043.22 11,053.00

/4 o
J_-{M_ . ‘)(““ Lu} -
s

(Rajiy Ganjian Jha) (Ravinder Singh Dhillon)
Yireels Chatrman
(DIN 03323954) (DIN 00278074)

Y

As per our report ol even date attached

Foar KP M (C

& Associates

Chartered Accountants
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TUONST L VING LIMEUED

(OIN: VT4LHD] 2008GOTTTRE5)
(A whaify owsped sobsidiagn of Power Finanee Corpiadion §imited)

Sotes v ihe Stupdatone Cinanciat Stdviaents foc i sear endsig 31 abch 2808

H

i~

1.4

i)

ii)

o posate fuformation sud Shguficand dovouating Uadicics

Corparate Informntion

PO G onsudiing Damiad O Comprany o TPTEOET

ot Dompaiigs A 256 an 28T Alanog 2808

A PG Lt ERGTPOLGICE R

st i Indin and binated by dhaps (CIN LZEE0D] 2008GOHTSESEY the wenteied office of i Company is located at st §loos

i 1 Baakhasiba Lane, Connanght Pace. Now Delhi 1383001 wd the coipeiaie office nf the compary s located @t 9th Floor, Siau

i

House Burakhraba Lape £ oinaughe Place, How Bl

The Campany is 2 wholly esned subsidian of Power Finanee Corporatior | tnited (
- \

Chenearent of Idin (Golby The Campany pros:

schumes selatmg lor i

wudenl Tramsmismsion Pasjecs (TP and PYC Bewng the Nk ags
(UMPPS) has entiasted sh the work refied o UMPPs o PECCE n

Statement of Complianee and hasis of preparation and presentation

These standalone fnancial statements ot the company comply with the Tl
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent wnendiments torcie,

Accounting Sundirds (Ind ASY notificd under the Companies (Indian
Compames Act, 2013 to the extent applicabile.

Lhese standalone Timancial statements wers appraved by Board of Directors (130l3) un 22nd May 2023

Significant Accounting Policies
The significant accounting pelicics applied in preparation of the financial statements are as given below;

Basis of Prepaciation and Measurement

These Standatone Tinancial statements of (he company have been prepared on going voncern basis following accrual system of accounting 'he
assets and liabilitics have been measured at historical cost or al amortised cost or at fair value al the end of cach repotting period

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or pon-currenl as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria as sel out in
the Division 1T ol Schedule 1 fo the Companies Act, 2013 Based on the nature of services and the time between acquisition of assets for piocessing
and their 1ealisation i cash und cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 manths for the purpose of currenl or non-
current classification of assets and fabilities

Amount in the Bouncial statements are presented in Rs. Lakhs (apto two decimuls) except loi per share data and as othenwise stated

Use of Estimates

‘The preparation of financial stalements requires management (o make judgments. estimates and assumptions in the apphication of accounting
pobicres that afteel the reporled amounts of assels, liabilitics. income and cxpenses Actual results may differ from these estimates Continuous
cvaltiation is done on the estimation and judgments bused on Listorival uspeiienes and other factors, including expectations of futire events that are
believed to be reasonable Ravisions Lo accounting estimates are recognised prospectively

Key soutce of estimation of uncertsinty at the date of the Dnancial statements, whicli may cause a mawvial adinsiment 1o the canying amounts of
assets and labilities within the next year, is m respect of value of trade seccivables and provision of TCL thercon and provision far taxation

Revenue recognition
(i) Revenue from consulting services, in comection with development of Independent Transmission Projects (ITP) and Lilva Mega Powa
Projects (LIMPP) taken up as per the directions from the Minisiry of Power. Government of India, is recognized when the 119 AIMPP created
for the project is transterred to a successlul bidder evidenced by shawe purchase agreeinent. The expenses incurred on development ol these
projects which we not recovered as diteet Costs we recavered through billing manpower charges at agreed charge out rates decided by the
company

(i) Income from other consulting services rendered is recognised based on the terms of agreements/ arrangements with reference to the stage of
completion of contract at the reporting date. Income from Simart Metering services are recoghised when bills for meter rent is raised Wy the
clients and right to receive such income is established. Income from project developiment munagement agency charges (PDMA) during project
implementation period is recognised over the period of contract. Income [rom assiptiments undertaken as per the instrictions of Ministey of
Power, Gol (LT privatisation) is recognised when tight to receive incorne is established by way of written confirmation from MoP

(i) Interest income is recognized on (ime proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate applicable Interest income, on the
flnancinl assets subsequently messured o amottized cost, s recognized using the aifective interest rate (EIRY method, The eflective interest
rate is the rate that exacly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the espected life of the {intcial asset 1o that assel’s nel carmying
amount on mitiaf recognition

{(iv) Interest income, on the financial asscts subsequently measured at fair value thraugh profit and loss, is recognized on acerual basis
accordanice with the terms of the respective contract.

(v) Income from sale of bidding documents e Reguest for proposal (RIP], Request for gqualification (RFQ) ete. for Independent Transmission
Projects (ITPs), Ullra Mega Power Project (UMPPs) ele are accounted for wheo received

(vi) Income from short Medium term bidding of power, Pilot scheme and Coal fexibility scheme i3 recognised when letter ot award (LOAY 15
issued to the successful bidder

{vii) Other income and expenses are accounted on acerual hasis. in accordance with the terms of the respective contract

(viii) Prepaid expenses are not recopiuzed it prepaid amount is less than Rs one lakh

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) and Deprecintion

Hems of PRE are initially recognised at cost Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumlated

impaitment losses, it any An item of PP retired from active use and held for disposal is stated at lower o' the book value or net realizable

value

Depteciation is recognised so as (o write-of the cost ot assets Jess thieir residunl values an pet written down value thad, over iy estiinied

useful lives thal are similar 1o as preseribed 11 Sehedule 11 to the Companics Act 2013, except Tor cell phones Avhere uselul e b Feen

cgtimated by the Company as 2 years Residual value is estimated as 5% ol the angmal cost of PRI Fie Compuny feviews e estmoted

wselul life, residual vatues and deprecration method of property. plant and equipment he end of cach fitnedul yeiy and clnpds

estinates, if any are accoumted prospectively

it Capitad expenditure direetly attributable tor Soart metering project are initiatly shown i capital work i progress (il ol comt ot received
froni clicnty and capitalised ne PPE when it s ready lor use after s fosiing Depreciation on items of PPE fnsitel materme project i
recngnised an pro-rats basis on Stiaight 1 ine Method over the useful e of assets not exceeding, project implementation pertod of 90 months

1

s



/C

PROCONSLITISU L WD

(CIND UTA0DT 2008011 73558)

A wlinily owned subsidiney of Power Fnanee Curpaerasiion Limited)

Notes tn the Standilone Financial Statements for the vear cating 31 Mas b 2023
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v} lifangible Assets

P ntangille ass
SXPOANCS 10

45 sath Gesee uselid Ives gy

e argied separaicly awe recogpised at cost Cost ineludey i dircetly atlsibidable incidesnt
sary (o ke (he assers ready for it intoded vse Subsequent measarement 15 done sl 403
accamulated impatinent Jisses 1 ain Amoris

fess aveumulated amoitisation and

s steghi- e base over usetul bie ol the assuts

- bstmated uselid life of the imtangible assels with finite useitd Hves his been estimated by the Company as 36 months
An intangible asset 1s derceognised on disposal, or when no future cconomic benefits are expected frony use or disposal. Gaing o lusses
arising from de-recognition of an mtangible asset, measured as the difference between the vet disposal proceeds and the canying amoun( of
the asset ate recognised in the Statement of Profit and | oss when e asset is derecognised.

¥i) Investment in group companics
Investment in equity shares of associates company are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principatly through sale
transactinn rather than treugh cantining use and sale is considered lighly probable. These are measured at lower of their canying amount o fair
vilue less cost (o sell. exeept for assets such as deferred tax. assets arising from employee benefit, tinancial assets and contractual rights under
msurance contiacts, which aee specifi catly exempted from this requivement

Non- Current assels are not depieciated or amatised while they are classified as held for sate Non-cuirent assets held for sale are preseonted
separately (rom otier assels in the batanee sheel

Investient in equity shares of associates which are not categorised as assels held for sale are accounted at cost less impainment, it any, in
accordance with Ind AS 27,

vii} Cash and cash cquivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand depogits. The Company considers cash equivalents as all shor( term balances (with an originel maturity of
three months or less from the date ol acquisition). highty liquid investments that are readity convertible inte known amonnts of vash and which are
stiltject 1o an insignificant risk of changes in valie.

viii) tcome Taxes

Income Tax expense comprises of current and deterred tax I is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, exeept when it relates to an item that 1
recogaed in Other Comprehensive Income (OCT) or ditectly in cquily, in which case. tux is

also recognised in OCT or direcily in equily

(i) Current Tax

Current tax is the expecied tax pavable on taxable income for the year, usiog tax rates enacted or substantively enacted and as applicable at
the reporing date. and any adjusiments to ax payable in respect of earbier yea =

Cureent tax assets aud Halnlities are offset when there is a legally enfurceable right te set ufl the tecagnised amowts and there is an intention
to settle the asset and Lability on a net basis
(i1) Deferred Tax
Deterred tax is recognised on lemporary differences between the carrying smounts of assets and liabilities in the Gnancial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation ol taxable incomne Defereed tax 1s measured at the tax rates based on the laws that have been
cnacted ur substantively enacted by the reporting date, based on the expected manmer of reatisation or settlement of the careying amount of
assets / liabilities. Deferred tax assets and labilities are offset when there 15 a legally enforceable right to sel off current (ax assets againsl
tiabilities. and they relate 1o income taxes levied by the same tax authoriiy

A deterred s labiliny 1s recognised for all wxable temporary differences, A deferred tax assel is recognized for all deductible temporary
differences 10 the extent that it is probable that futore taxable profits wilt be available against which the deductibie tempaorary difference can
be utilized Detered tax assets are reviewed at cach reposting date and are reduced to the estent that it is no tonger probable that the refated
tax beme it wall be realized.

ix) Lmplayce Benefifs

() Leave Encashunent, Provident Fund, Pension benefits, Gratuity and other post retirement benefits
he employees of the Compuny are on Sccondment from the Holding Company (Power Finance Corporation Limited) imployee benefits
include provident fund, pension, gratily, post-relirement wedical facilities. leave cncashment, tong service award, economic rehabilitation
scheme and other terminal benefits T terms of the arrangement with the Holding Company, the company is requited (0 make a fixed
percentage contribution of Ute aggregate of basic pay and dearness allowance for the period of service rendered in the company  Accordingly,
these employee benefits are treated as delined contribution schemiss
As pei the amended arrangement with the holding company duwing the year. 1 respect of the employees deployed by holding company on

g secondment basis, the company is paying manpower charges to its holding company for the services rendered by these aimplivees 10 (he
Y/ VY company. Such manpower charges are being charged on monthly basis on 1he basis ol actual employee cost. alongwith with furure Hililite of
x y - B : - N o . ) . 1 . o9 5 N

) '/NFV‘J DFLHﬂ = | Provident Fund, Gratity, Superannuation and Post-tetirement benefit ¢te Wilh paying above charges company owes nothing o i holidipe
ST = company Tor any future habilitics whisocver of such seconded employees The company recognize such expenses (11 1he statement of profit

toss
Short Term Employee Benelits

Short term emplovee henelils sucls as salaries and Wag
service 1s rendeved at the undi

s are recognised i the Stuement ol Profit and Loss, in the perod imowlieh the relared
seaunted amount of the benelits expected (o be paid n exnchange for that service

L
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Provisions and contingent Habilities
(1) Provisies. e sevogaised whon the Company bias g prcesent fegal o constroctnve obbigation as s teault nta past event. 1) as probable that the
Compimy will be required 1o settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the ollisation
1) The amount recognised as o provision s the best estimate of the coasidention required to settfe the present obligation at the end of the
reporting peviod. 1aking into account the risks and uncertaintics surrounding the obligation
{18 When some or all ot the econoimic benelils required to setife 1 pravision are expected to be reeovered (rom a third party, a reccivable is
recognised a3 an asset i is vistually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amonnt of (ke receivable can be measured reliably.
{1v) Where it s not probable that an outflow ol economic benetits will be requared or the amanmt cunnot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disciosed a5 contingent Hability in notes o accounts, unless the probability of stNow of economic benetiis is remote.

Led

The Company at inception of a contrael assesses, whether the contract is, or containg. a lease A contract is, or contitins, a lease it the contract
conveys the right 1o control the use of an identified assel for a period of time in exchange for consideration To assess whether a contract conveys
the right to control the use of an idemtilied assel, the company assesses whether (a) the company has substantially all of the economic benefits from
use of the asset through the period ol the lease, and (b) the company has the right to direet the use of the identified asset.

‘The company at the inception ol the fease contract recoghizes a Right-of-Use (Rol)) assct at cost and a canresponding tease liability, except lor
leases with teim of fess than twelve months (short term) and low-vatue assets which are recognised ax s operating expense on a straight-line basis
over the tenn of the lease.

Certain Jease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the fease betore the end of the fease term RoU assels and lease liabilitics
includes these options when i is reasonably cortain that they will be exercised

The right-olruse assets {Rolly are initally wecopnized at cost, which comprizes the initiad amount of ihe lease liability adjusted for any lease
pavments made 31 or befere the inception date of the lease plus any initial direct vosts, Tess amy lease inventives recetved They are subsequently
measured al cost less any acenmulated depreciation and accumulated impairment fosses. The righl-ofuse assets is depreciated using the straight-fine
methad Bam he commencement date over the shonter of Tease tern o uselid Jife of right-of-use ussets

The Jease Bability is initially measued al amortised cost at the present value of fatme lease paymants The fease payments are discounted using the
strate implicit in the lease or, 1 not readily determinable, using the compans 's incremental borowing rates in the couniiy of domicile of the

Lease liabiiiey aie je-measuned with a corresponding adjustment 1o the related sight-ol-use assel (Roli) i the company changes its assessment it
whether it will exercise an extension or 2 lImination option

Lease hability und Rol asset have boen sepatately piesented in the Balance Sheet. Interest expense on fease llability is presented separately from
depreciation on tight of tse asset as a component of figance cost in the Statement of Profic & 1oss Lease paviments have been classified as Cash
flow used in financing activitics

Business Combination under Common Controt
A busine

< comhination involving entities or businesses under contmon contiol is a business combination in which all of the cuinlining entities or
buginesses are ultimately controtled by the same party or parties both before and atter the business combination anct that control is not transitory
Business combinations involving entitics or businesses under copunon control are accounted (or using the pooling of interest method as follows:
The balance of the wetained carings appeaving in the financial statements of the transferor is aggregaled with the corresponding balance appearing
in the financial statements ot the tansferce The identity of the reserves is preserved and the veserves of the transteror become the reserves of the
transferve

‘The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plis any additional consideration in the form of cash o1 other assets and
the amount of share capited of the transteror is ransferred 1o capital reserve and is presented separately fiom oither capital reserves

Financial instrunients
Fiancial agsets and financial fralnhities aie 1ecognised when the Company becomes a parly to the conbiactual jrovisions of the financial
mstiumenis
On tnitial recognition, financial assets and financial Habilities are recognised at fair value plus/ minus transaction cost that are atiribulable to the
acquisttion or issue of financial assels and (ininciad habilities. I case of finuncial assets and financial liabilities which are recognised at fair value
through profit and Joss (FVTPL), iU's transaction costs aje recognised in Statement of Profitand [.oss

I Financial assets
Al regutar way puichases o sales of financial asscls are recogised and derecognised on a settlement date basis. Regulac way purchases or
sales ate purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the ume fiame established by regulation or convention in
the marketnlaee

Attar initial cecogniion, naneial assels me subsequently measured in then entirety at etther amaryised cost or fair value, depending on the
classification of the Tmmemnl assels i = h

Classifiention sl Measurement of Finnacial assets (other than Equity instroments) - ¢

a) Finaneial assers at Amorvtised Cast: V i
Financinl asscts that meet e tollowmg vonditions are subsequently measured at amantised cost using Fiiective interest Rate method (1TR):

= the nsser i el wathin o busimess mudal whese vbjective is 1o hold assets s arder o collect contractuat cash lows: and

+ the contractual teoms of the asset give rise on specificd dates 10 cash flows that are Solely Pavments of Principal and fnterest (SPP1) on the
principal amount outstanding

3
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b) Finauciad assews at Fair Value through Other Camprehenshe fncome (Fy 1O §)

A Tl asset iy meastoed a8 FYTOCH 1 both e foltowmg conchtioms i

+ e alyective of the bussess model is aclieved both by colfesting continctul ¢

aslt ilon s and sebh

the tinancial asset; and

* the comractua! terms of the asset aive rise on specilivd dates 1o casle flows thag e ol Pasments ot Principal and Interest {5PP1) on the

peinuipil amount outstanding
Al i vidas chang

wi ¢ secognised i Other Comprelvnsive lcome (OC

) Financial nssets af fair vatue through profit or loss (FVTPL)

1) and accamudaged m Keserve

A financial asset s measured at PVTPL usless it is measured @t amontised cont o § VIOCE with oll changes in fair value recognised in

Statement of Prosit and oss

if) tmpairment of financial assels
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company recognises expeeted credi
than related parties

loss (1:CT Yy on financial ¢

sels especially on trade receivables other

ECL i recognised at 100% on the trade reccivables due Tor more than 2 years and 5% on the trade receivables due for mere than one year

ad upto 2 years

i} De-vecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial assel when the contractual rights to the cash Hows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the

financial asset and substantially alf the risks and rewards of ewenership of 11
On de-recognition of a linancial asset i its entirety, the difference betn

e asset 1o anothet parly
een the asseU's carrying amount and the sum ot the consideration

received and receivable. and the cumalative gain or toss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and necumulated in equity,

1 reeognised in Statenient of Probit and Loss if such gan or loss would |
(sposal of that financial asset,

2 Financial libhilities
) AN faicial abiliues other than deavatives and finaneral guaranice
cffective interest rate (EIR) methiod.
LIR 35 detenmined at (he initial recognition of the financial liability 13}
sntetestrate. af (he respective reset date 1 accordance with the terms of 1

i) Pe-recognition of financial liabilitics

iave otherwise been recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on

contracts we subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

R8s subsequenthy updated for financial linbilities having floating
1e respective conlact

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when. and anly when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have cxpived.
The difference between the cartying amount of the financial liabily derecognised and the consideration paid and pavable is recognised in

Statement of Profit and Voss

xv) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share is caloulated by dinading the nel prolit or Joss atributable w auily sharcholders of the company by the weighted

average numbeyr of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted carnings per equity share is caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss
average number of equity shaves cousidered for deriving basic carnings per shar
have bren isxued upon conversion ol all dilutive potential equity shares

xvi) Dividends
Final dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareho
declaration by the Bomd of Directors ol the Company.

xvi) Foreign Curvency Transactions and Translations
The reporting and funclional cureney ol the Company is Indian Rupees Forei
using exchange rates at the date of the transaction.

At the end of each reporling period. monetary tlems denominated i foreign oy

atuibutable to equity shareholders of the company by the weighted
< and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could

tders and wnterivn disidends me recorded us a Hablity on the date of

g0 cunrency transactions are tanslated into the functional currency

rency wre translated using exchange rates prevailing on the last day

of the reporting period. Exchange differences on monetary jtems are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period i which they arise.

xviii) Borrowing costs

Barrowmg Costs that me aiributable to the acquisition, construction of propeity, plant and equipment which tahe substantial period of time 1o gol

rady for its intended use are captalized as part of the cost of such assets to the

extent they relate to the period Gl such assets are ready to be put to

ust, Boitowmg cost incuried for the projects for elients which are subsequently recoverable from clients are shown as part of such receivable and
sl as recovered as and when the same is teecived from the chients, Other horrowing costs s charged to Siatement of Profi ad Loss inthe year

LU wieh they are incurred

8
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PEC CONSULTING EIMYIED
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Noten to the Sandplone Fianacid Siatenents for the vear ending 3 Aburch 2023

I Property, plane und cquipniest

Notes:

i) Io view of the nawre of assets held by the compiny

Lquipment is vequired
3 Capital Work in Propgress

Particulars

(e bt
|« tipputel burnife l  Office Plant & ¥ casehold | Futnt ,'
Fartivelars 'I Fauigunents snd Fiviures l Eqnipents | NMaehinery (Sovast | Iy prasemicats | !
1 TR TRl
a ! e ;
Givoss Block [ | |
fat i Aped, 2028 | i2] 40 124,90 | L35.80 FO5.65 517,75
Aditiog ERREH 17.93 | 7007 14} 0632
Pheduetivns Adjuatent 14 26 26 56 l 41§t 84 32
As at 31 March 1022 i MuXT| 13627 132.36 - 165,65 | 574,44
Addious 19 54 29,93 1 59.68 594200 EXTIRY
| Deduetions Adjustnent _ 16391 37.43 : - - 7269
[Asat3{ March 2023 149.21 ! 154,61 5.942.00 16565 6,562.92
Acenmulated Depreciation I
As at 1 April, 2021 103,79 77.13 74.80 153.22 408.93
Charge for the year 2093 21.89 3807 1243 9331
| Deductions/Adjustment 1 . 1979 3612 = =1 6693
As a1 31 March 2022 N TFE T I 79,23 76.75 165.65 43533
Charge for the yem 3273 18.04 4001 51552 607 49
Deductions‘Adiustment 3491 244 20.23 = 43.88
As at 31 Mareh 2823 133.25 88.43 L1 51552 165,65 993.94
Net Block 1l [
| As nt 31 Marvch 2623 = 60.78 63.50 542648 | - 5,588.97
Asnl 31 March 2022 5744 55.61 - = 139.11

and the rate of depreciation charged thereon, o provision for impaiiment of Property, Plant and

(M. in Inkli)

Smart Meteding project:
Qpeping Bakance

Additions during the year

Lass: Capitatized dwmog fhe yem

Closing Balagce :

3.1 The Company has been awarded tie Sinart meterny project by 1IPSER Lid for i

As at
31 NMarch 2023

As at
31 March 2022

4,728 61 .
200730 | 422861
6591 4,728.61
5.942.00
- ___ 793.91 4,728.61

ling, project impl

. O&:M of these meters in Shimla & Dharamshata town of

Himachal Pradesh As e lenns of Letter of anand, total Capex is Rs #3603 lakls (excluding GSTY om of wiuch Rs 19353 lakhs { exelading GST) has to be contributed by

HPSEBD [l and balwuce

> funds are vequized Lo be s

anged by PFCCL The capes cost alongwith intercst sl PDMA chusges durmg Q&N penod wi) be pant by HPSED Lid by

sy ol monifily vrzter tent As on balavee sheet dare the company has mesned copital expenditure of Ry 6735 91 lakhs {pevioos year Rs.4728 61 Fakhis) for acquisition of smail

weters and refated mirastructuie (oet of HPSEB 1ad contribuion received) Thie amount Cﬂpl(ﬂh\ed during (he year Rs 3942 fakhs (presious year Rs NIL)Y bas been transferred 1o

PPE sod remaining amouut is appearing m { WIP. Balance of CWH amount witl be adj

terms i next fingnzial yea

Borrowing Cost capitalised dunng the vear in the easryg amount of PPE as per Tad AS<23 " Burowing Cost

32 CWI awense schedale:

d on recapt ol

Partivalars

FIPSER {1 contribution of Rs 430 12 Iakhs az per contract

15 Rs 17 61 Lakbs (Previous year m CWIP Rs 023 Lakhs)

(R in lalih)

Amount in CWIT for a period of Total

Less than 1 yem-m_ 1-2 vears 2-3 years More tlian 3 yvears
As (-:l.j],{lii[ﬁé__ . | _
I"rojects 1 progress = 793.91 - - - 7939
Projects temponinly sespended = -__' - = o =
Total D B N 793.91 - . - 793.91
As on 31,03.2022 B ] T
Projecls w1 progress 4,728 61 - - il S 4,728.61
Prajects temporanly suspended i - -
| Total 4,728.61 - - - | s

3.3 As on the date of the balance sheat there is no capital work in progress projects whose completion is overdue o has exceeded the cost based on appraval

plan

4 Rightof Uise Assets

Particulays

« [Fonse - Office Premises
L [Opening Balance
\ Addinmis

5 Amortsaven Tor ilie veo
(¥ Iu\ull._ Bailunce

Fas

Refer Note 38- 1 eases

Less: Adpstment of Lease termination/madification

(R, in Ik}

Asat
31 March 2023

As nt
31 Mareh 2022

975 50 (3 40
| 119448
a75.50 12526




PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140DL20080G:01175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Rotes to the Standalone Fnancial Statvments for tire vear ending 31 March 2023

5 Other hidangible assets
(Rs. in lakh)
Amount

ii_‘_:_u_‘_li_cl:i:u_'s-
Computer software
Gross Biock
As at 1 April 2021 32.32
Addimons

Deductions/Adjustiment -
As at 31 March 2022 32.32
Additions B
Deductions/Adjustment &
As at 31 March 2023 32.32

Amaortisation
As at 1 April 2024 32.18
Charge for the year 0.14
Deductions/Adjustment -
As at 31 March 2022 32.32
Charge for the year -
Deductions/Adjustment -
As at 31 Mareh 2023 32.32

Net Block
As at 31 March 2023 :
As at 31 March 2022 -

S\



PEC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: D740 L2008GO 1175858

{A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

HMotes to the Standalone Finanein) Statements for the vear ending 31 Mareh 2023

6 Odher finaneial assets
Particulais Agut
34 Muareh 2023

Non current
{a)  Sccurity deposit (Rent) 52.93
(b)  Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity tincluding 1.516.29
acerued interest)®
Total 1,569.22

(R in jukh)

As at
31 Mareh 2622

48.64
1.438.37

1,487.01

*includes Rs. 287.20 lakh (as at 31 March 2022 Rs, 256.15 lakh) held as margin money against the contisel
performance bank guarantees issued to clients and Rs. 44.93 lakhs (as at 31 March 2022 Rs. 74.72) in unspent

CSR fund aceount.

Current
(a) Advances (Unsecured, considered good)

Advances to supplier/contractors 1.02 1.37
Advances to Employees 0.93 0.13
Total (a) 1.9§5 1.49
(b) Advances (Unsecured, eredit impaired)
Advances to supplier/contractors 36.10 36.10
Impairment allowance for doubtful advances  (36.10) (36.10)
Total (b) E___ R —
{(¢) Others (Unsecured, considered sood)
(1) Security deposit (Rent) 6.06 5.59
(i)  Earnest Money Deposits 46.96
(iiY)  Amount recoverable from associates of Power Finance 1.221.39 1,061.8]
Corporation Limited (UMPPs) including accrued interest **
(iv)  Amount receivable from PIC 94.32
Total (c) 127441 1,161.72
Total (a+h+c) - 1,276.36 1,163.21

** Amount recoverable of Rs. 1,221.39 lakhs (as at 31 March 2022 Rs. 1,061.81 lakhs) is on account of bills raised
on UMPPs for expenses incurred on their behalf by the Company based on costs incurred. Prior to financial year
2018-19, these receivables were paid by PFC from their own funds/commitment advance paid by procurers of
UMPPs. However, from financial year 2018-19. this amount was paid by respective UMPPs from the
commitment advance to be paid/payable by procurers, since commitment advance paid earlier by procurers has
been exhausted in some UMPPs. During the year interest amounting to Rs.130.75 lakbhs (previous year Rs.123.60
lakh) has been charged on these receivables. A formal agreement in this regard is pending to be entered between
the parties. Since the amounts due to the company will be recovered from UMPP’s, there is no impairment in the

UL receivables from UMPPs and the provision for expected credit loss is not required.

1 G\
J NZ\ - Fordisclosdre of fair values in respect of financial assets measured at amortised cost Refer Note 37- "Financial
' | vt o | § foes TR AFQ :
TR ) e mstriaments.
\ /i)
)N ) {\ /
P B 74 ¢
\:’ _’.. B
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PECCONSULTING LIMITED

{EEN UT74840001,2008G01175858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporvation Limited)

Nuotes tu the Siandalone Financial Statements for the vear ending 31 Mureh 2023

S peterved Pax Assets / Linbilities (net) (R in faki)

As at 31 Muarch
38 Mareh 2023 2022

Particalary

Deferred tax assets in relation for

Property, plani and equipment and other intangible assets - 58.94
Provisions Tor bad and doubtiul trade receivables 241.83 234.63
Proviston for impairment in the valoe of investments 0.25 176
Provision {or emplovee benefits 26 93 30.74
Provision for shortage in PPE 0.14 0.14
L.ease expense fimpact under Ind AS 116 o 2202 1702

Beferred tax assets . 29117 343.25

Deferred tax liability in relation to:

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets (374.71) -
Deferred tax liability - (374.71)
Deferred tax (liability) / assets (net) _ (83.54) 343.25
The following is the analysis of deferred tax assets/liabilities presented in the balance sheet: (Rs. in lakh)
As at Credit/ ( charge) Credit/ ( As at
Particulars I April to profit and charge) 3i March
2022 loss to OCl 2023

Recognised in profit or loss
Deferred tax (liabilitiesYassets in relation to

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible 58.94 (d433.65) - (374.71)
assets
Provisions for bad and doubtful trade receivables 234.65 7.18 - 241.83
Provision for impairment in the value of investments 1.76 (1.5 z .25
Provision for employee benefits 30.74 (3.81) - 26.93
Provision for shoriage in PPE 0.14 - . 0,14
Lease expense impact under Ind AS 116 17.02 5.00 : 22.02.
Total 343.25 (426.79) - (83.54)
8 Other non- current assets (Rs. in lakh)
Particulars As at 31 March
Mk 31 March 2023 2022
Unamortsed security deposit (Ret) . 9.92 14.66
Shortage in property, plant and equipment pending reconciliation 0.57 .57
Less @ Provision for loss of shortage in property, plant and equipment - {0.57) 0.57)
Total 9.92 14.66
LTI
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PEC CONSULPING LIAYED
(Ch U74 14001 2008G 011 78838,
(4 whelly owaed subsidiary of Power Finnnce Corporastion Limited)

Mates to the Standaloac Flanacind Staements 1or the year ending 31 Maveh 2023

2 Tovestaomenis
— = (Rs. in iakh)
- i Numiher of shares and Proportion of As at As at
Particulars . g . N
Face Value per share  owsership interest 3 Mgreh 2023 31 March 2822
Unguoted Equity Instruments - Current (fully paid up-unless otherwise stated, at cost)
Associates under striking off
Ag at 3ist March 2023
Tanda Transmission Company Limited NIL shares (3 1st March 100% - 5.00
2022, 50000 shaies)
Less : Impairment Allowance - (5.00
As at 31st March 2023
Shonglong Karcham-Wangtoo .
T:;nlf;nui:i(m Il cil::it; d‘ ingloo NIL shares (3 1st March 100% - 1.00
e 2022, 10000 shares)
Less : Impairment Allowance (1.00)
10000 shares of Rs. 10
Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited  each (31st March 2022, 100% 1.00 1.60
10000 shares)
Less : fmpairment Allowance (1.00) (1.00)
Total investment carrying value : = = &
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments Lo B 7.60
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of unquoted investments (1.00) (7.00)
Notes:

I Two associales namely Fanda Transmission Company Limited and Shongtong Karcham-Wangtoo Transmission Limited have been
striked off by the MCA during the year and thercfore, the investment in these two companies have been written off with impairment
allowance. Further. in respect of another assaciate namely Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited, application has been filed with MCA
for striking off and the final enty for writing off investment with impairment allowance will be passed on approval by MCA.

2 The Company has been appainted as bid process co-ordinator for transmission schemes by Ministry of Power, Government of India.
Accordingly, the Company has incorporated wholly owned associates as Special Purpose Vehicle in respect of ndependent Transmission
Project (I'Ps).

3 The assumptions made for provisions relating to current period are consistent with those in the earfier years. The assumptions and
estimates used for recognition of such provisions are qualitative in nature and their likelihood could alter in next financial year. It is
impracticable for the Company to compute the possible effect of assumptions and estimates made in recognizing these provisions,

; _.'L?'I. . (
O/ \
["i‘. Lok {.[]:‘
(W \\ =y

&4



R
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ERSULVING LIME LD
THODE 2008001175

B38)

A wholly owned subsidiary of Pawey Finance € orpayation 1imited)

Notes to the Standalone Financinl Statements for the year cnding 31 Mareh 2023

1

rade Heveiyafiles

Parficutars

Current

Trade Receivables concidered oond - U inscemed

Trade Receivables - credit impaited-aomed

fotul
Fasss Alfowaice fur acdit impaitieni
Total

Trade Receivables ageing sehedule as at 31 8avch 2023:

Particaiars

Undisputed Trade receivables -
cousidered goud

(i}

Undisputed Trade Reccivables - which
have significant increase in credit tisk

(i)

(iv)

Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit
impaired

Disputed Trade Receivables-considered
good

{v)
i) |

Less:

Disputed Trade R eceivables

“Less than 6 months

377148

6 ntomths -
1y ear

57213

1-2 Years

41.78

Disputed 'Trade Receivables - which have
significant increase in eredit visk

crodit
impaired

Total
Allowanu for eredit i llllpdll']lclll

Total Trade veecivables

-33mus

309.44

As al
,)i \Iurs h 2323

3,696 35
1.045.K8
6.742.23
(924.77)
581746

Outstending for iullm\lu{__ peviods fr am due d:tte uf[nu mcni“

More than 3 vean

{

Ky, 1 fakhy)
m
A Nieh
222

299752

1006 22

4,063.74
(896.24}

(

Tatal

Ry, in lakh)

092 50

3.777.48

0.00|

57205 |

287.01

746.35

3,696.35

R

1,045.88

366.74

0.00

12112

57 30

1.738.85

674223

TA6.35

924.77

3777.48

572,15

165.89

309.44

992.50

5,817.46

10.2

‘Frade Receivables apeing sehedule as at

5.No.

)

Particulars

| Und isputed Trade receivables ~
considered guod

(in)

Undisputed Trade Receivables -- which

have significant increase in credit risk

(i)

| (iv)

™)

Undisputed Trade Reccivables - credit
impaited

31 March 2022:

Less thau 6 months

G months -
1 year

12 Years

()utclamdmg fm follumnz, per m(h hmn dm dutc of payment®

2- 3)@»1\

1,290.99

396.97

309.44

Disputed Trade Receivablos-considercd
good.

Dyisputed Trade Reeeivables — which have

significant increase in credit risk

(vi)

impaired

21995

127.08
S

Disputed Trade Receivables — credit

Total

More than 3 vcnrs

(Rs. in bnkh)
_'Fot_nl

681.44

2,997.52

1.006.22

1.290.99 |

396.97

I.ess:

Allowance for credit impairment

Total Trade v receivables

0.00

0.00

52939
109.98)

1290.99

396.97

419 42

Pate of accounting emry in the tooks of accomnts is considered as due date of payment

445.76

1,340.62

(27.08

118 68

659.18]

681.44]

4,003.74
89624
310750

10.3 Expecied Credit loss is recognised at 100% on the trade receivables due for more than 2 vears and 30% on the trade receivables due for more than one
year and upto 2 years. Refer note 37 - 1 inancial Instrumenls

I!l & Trade receivables include Rs 1346 71 Fakhs (Rs 1335 15 lakhs as at 31 March 20223 billed as manpower charges to Ultra Mega Power Projecls

WM ) which are associates of PFC (Holding Companyt Prior 1o financial year 2018-19. these teceivables were payable by PFC from their own

4

—Jqnds/conuniiment advance paid by procuicrs of UMPPs | lowever. from financial year 2018-19 this imount was paid by respeetive BMPPS fiom the
mitment advance o be paid/payable by procorers, singe commitment advance paid carbicr by provmers has exhavsted mosome UMPPs, A formal

fuI’-m ‘ment in this regard is pending (o be entered between the parties: Since the amounts due (o the Compaoy will e reeavised Fom UMPP S hicie & no
nunnmu\l in the umount receivable fronm LIMPPS and (he provision for expecred credit foss is not reguired
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PIC CONSUETING LINMITED

({IN U74140DL2008G G 78858)

{A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finaace Corporation {inited)

Natesite the Standalone Finnneial Statesients tor ihe year ending 31 March 2023

L Castoand eash equivalents
(R b bahds)
As at Aga
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Particulars

(a} Bulances with banks
= Current accounts

2.34 676
(b) Deposits with banks with matority upto 3 months . . )
= . Lo . ,073.1 5.227.40
{including autosweep deposits and acerued interest) 673515
Total ' 567549 523416
12 Bank balances other than eash and cash equivalents
As at As at

By 30 e
SRS 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12

months (including accrued interest) 2056120 1,098.62
Total 3,056.20 1,09812
13 Leans (Rs. in takh)
As at As at

Particutars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Loanus to related parties (Iinsecured, credit impaired)

Loans to associates (IT1s) including acerued interest* - 0.09

Less @ Allowances for bud and doubttul loans B - .

Total 5 .09
%

Recoverable from an associate {I¥P) e Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited for which application for striking off has been filed
with MCA during the year.

Noles-
1) For disclosure of fair values in respect of linancial assels measured at amortised cost - refer note 37 - "Financial instruments”,
iy The Company has categorised all loans at amortised cost only in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 "Financial
Instruments",
i} Loansin the case of 1TPs:
The following amounts are due from I1P°s which are associates of the company.

{Rs. in lakh}_

Particulars - - 5 - As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Loans — Considered Good . . - - 0.09
lLoans - Considered doubtful - - -
Tatal o - - 0.09

The (TP"s are generally sold o bidders between o period of 12 to 18 months (refer note 16). However. sometimes the ITP’s are
denotified by the Ministry of Power and the loss is absorbed by the Company.,

14 Current tax assets {Net)
{Rs. in lakh)

Particulars As at As at
.- 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
ek {-l.(
i SN
(i));’.‘“[ WAE f\’k Q‘}g}'c income tax / tax deducted at source (1TDS) 2.659.79 2.979.68
{th W DELHL f"l rovision for Income Tux (1,742.26) (1,373.59)
W\ VaraV 917.53 1,606.09

.< . i (‘\;‘_ =

=Y}



PEC CONSHUTING LIVITED
{CINT U74140BL2008G O 75858)

(A whaily awned swhsidiary of Power Finanee Corporation Limited)

Mates tn the Standuls

R T

[

142 Above income tax refund elaimed by company is unpaid by income tax department due to mismaleh in tax credit datastechnical reasons

()

{a)
(b
(¢)
(d)

15.1

ne Flaancial Statesmends for e year ending 31 Adaren 1823

(Rs. iy fakh)
Phie s v e detaibs of ponding fncome we et dpia Y 20022 s s unden

Financial Year fhtat I e
31 Mareh 2023 31 March 2022

2008-09 ' 13.12 1312
2009-10 30.62 30.62
2012443 24.73 2473
201314 63.13 83,43
2015-16 19.27 19.27
2000-17 0.68 .68
2017-18 105.79 105.79
2018-19 51.99 51.99
2019-20 93.38 566.45
2020-21 89.66 42927
2021-22 32735 300.34

FBT 1] 0.70

Total 820.42 1,606.09

and therefore creating demands Jor some financial years which has subscquently adjusted by refunds. However these mismateh in tax
credit data have now been corrected or explained and in view of the company all the vefunds are legally tenable for which regular follow
ups are being done with the department and therefore no provision for impairment is required in this regard.

Other current assets {Rs. in lakh)

Particulars As at As at
i 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Secured, eonsidered good
Advance o contractors/supplicrs (secured against Bank Guarantees) 120.53 120.53

Unsecured, considered good

Advance to cantractors/supplicrs/others/prepaid amount 1.78 1.63
Unamortised Security Deposit (Rent) 4.74 4.74
Lixpenditare for UT Corporatisation/Privatisation (Note 15.1) 238.92 503.70
Recoverable from Government Authorities (GST T ete.) 612.37 _ l,()l()_.§7_ )
Total 978.34 1,647.47

In conneetion with Aatma Nirbhar Bharat Abhiyan of Govt of India, Power Departments/ Utilities in Union Tertitories (UT) has to be
Corporatized/privatised. MoP through PFCE has conveyed to provide hand-holding support and the services of a transaction advisor to
the UTs and 1o fund the expenditure incurred in this regard which will be recoverable from the successtul bidder/MoP alongwith interest.
PFCL has appointed PFCCL as the nodul agency for this work. The company has incurved expenditure on this project for which funding
#fas been done by PFCL. The expenditure on this praject alongwith intercst is appearing in above Note 15 (net of expenditure transferred
to consultuncy service expenses as explained below) and amount funded by PECL wlongwith interest is appearing in Note 19 financial
liabilitics-borrowings. Tnterest rate on such tunded amount is 9.5% p.a. MoP vide OM dated 20.07,2021 has issued a Revamped Reforms
Bascd and Results Linked Distribution Scctor Scheme (RDSS) and the consultancy suppott provided by MoP to UTs is to be funded out
of this component. During the year, the company has reecived part of its dues including fees and has repaid PFCL borrowings to that
extent. The bills o raised are recognised as revenue from consultancy and corresponding expenditure has been transferred Lo consultancy
service expenses. Interest charged by PECL is continued to be shown in balance sheel under note 15 above as the same is recoverable as

on balance sheet date.

TIa
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Notes:

16.1

16.2

16.3

16.4

16.5

“Assefs clasitied as held for sale

Ipvesimaent (refer unte 16,53 LRUY;
Loans to associales (TP including aeerued interest (refer note- 16.6) 1.215.49
Amount reveisable from THE under Tncorporation (Note 16.4) 5311

Net IHspasal group SR © |

These entities are incorporated as per the guidelines of Ministry of Power (Mol), through bid pracess subscribed by ministry of power
with a view to sell in near future, There is no possibility that management will have henelits fiom these entities other than selling them
oft, heuce all these investment {atong with related assels and liabilities) has been considered as beld for sale.

The above investment are managed us per the mandate from Government of Tndia (Goly and the company does not have practical ability
to direct the relevant activitios of these companies unilaterally, The Company thercfore considers its investment in respective companies
as Associates having significant influence despite the company holding 100% of their paid-up cquity share capital.

The Investments in equity shares of associates which are not categorised as asscts held for sate are shown under Note 9 "Investments”.
During the financial year 2022-23 the company has incurred Rs, 53.11 lakhs (previous year Rs. 102.43 lakhs) on behalf of the wholly
owned subsidiaries (ITPs) which are under the process of incorporation. These I'TP companies have been/will be incorporated after
balance sheet date of 31 March and the amount receivable have been transterred o respeetive 1P,

Equity Investments Held for Sale

R — : ) - B (Rs. in lakh)

Number of shares

Proportien of

Particufars and Face Value per Lo
awnership interest
— — ____share e — — .
As at 31st March 2023 NiL
Khetti-Narela Transmission Limited shares (31st March 2022, 10045

10000 shares)

10000 shares of Rs 10 cach

Ananthpuram Kwinool Transmission Limited (31st March 2022, 10000 100% 100 1.00
shares)
As at 31st March 2023 NI,

Rivadla Sikar Transmission | iited shutes (3bst March 2022, 100
10000 shares)

10000 shates of Rs, 10 cach

Chhatarpur ‘Transmission Linited (31st March 2022, 10000 100% 1.00 100
shares)
As at 31st March 2023 NI,

Mohanlalgang Transmission Limited shares (31st March 2022, 100% 1.00

10000 shares)
As at 31st March 2023 MU,

shares {315t Maich 2022, 100
10000 shares)
10000 shares of Rs. 10 each
Beawar Dausa Transmission Limited (315t March 2022, Nij 100% 1.00

shares)
10000 shares of Rs 10 each

Bhadla I Tvansmission Limited (31st March 2022, Nil 100% 1 00
shares)
10000 shares of Rs. 10 cach
Fatehgarh IV Transmission [imited (31st March 2022, Nil 100%, 1.00
shares)
10U00 shares of Rs: 10 each
Fatehgarh HI Transmission | united (31st March 2022 Nii 100% 100
shares)
10000 shares of Rs. 10 cach
Fatehgath-1H Beawar Transwission Limited {3151 March 2022, Nil 100% ) 00
shares)
10000 shares of Rs 10 cach
SIOT Transmission Limited (31 st March 2022, Nil HI0% 100
shares)

l'otal _ i ;;()i)

ae



PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140D1.2008G 0O1175858)

{A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Fivance Corporation Limited)

Noies to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ending 31 Mareh 2023

Lo.6 Loans to associates (FFPs) held for sale including acerued inferest (Rs. in takh)

Particulars e At
3¢ March 2023 31 March 2022
Khclri~Narc.:l-a':I‘ran_mnission Limited = 442 .10
Ananthpuram Kursool Transmission imited 131.51 82.04
Bhadla Sikar Transmission 1imited - 433.75
Chhatarpur ransmission bLimiied 13082 28.18
Mohanlalgunj Transmission Limited B 295.45
Kishtwar Transmission Limited 115.22
Beawar Dauosa Transmission Limited 215.60
Bhadla [ Transmission Limited 145.46 -
Fatehgarh 1V Transmission Limited 120.28 -
Fatehgarh [T Transmission Limited 126.86
Fatehgarh-111 Beawar Transmission Limited 146.96 -
SIOT Transmission Limited o 197.90 -
1,215.49 1,398.74

Notes:

1 Interest on loans o associates is accounted for on accrual basis at the Power Finance Corporation Limited's rate of interest applicable for
project loan/scheme (Transmission) to State sector borrower (category A) as applicable from time to time.

2 The Company has been appointed as bid process co-ordinator for transmission schemes by Ministry of Power, Government of India.
Accordingly, the Company incorporates wholly owned associates as Special Purpose Vehicle in respect of Independent Transmission
Project (I'TPs).

3 Company spent amownt on behalf of the ITPs and same is shown as loan to TPs, As per the requirement of IND AS 105, laan amount is
to be shown under as "Assets held for Sale”.

AOLT
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PIC CONSULTING LIMITED
(O U HODT 20080075858
(A wholly vwned subsidiary of Power Fluance Corporation 1 inited)

Meter o the Standslony Praancial Stfemeois foe the sews cuding 3 Adaieh
17 Eguity shave eapital

Earticulars

Authorised share capital:

£1.60,000 Fquity shaves of Rs 10 cach tas 01 31 March 2022 11 90,000 Pguity shares of Rs 18 cuch)

Essued, subseribed ad fully paid up shares :

52 246 equity shares of Rs 10 each {as at 21 March 2022 32 246 1 quity shares of Ks 10 each)

Total

Ax ol
31 March 2023

{4 G fakhs

A

31 Mareh 2022

1 H}._ﬂ(l i I_().Uﬂ
522 5.22
- 5.22 522

a} The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value Rs. 10/~ per share. The holders of the equity shares are entitled to receive dividends as
declared from time o time and are entitled @ voling rights proportienate to their share holding at the mecting ot shareholders,

b) Reconeiliation of the shares outstanding at the heginning and at the end of the financial year:
2 i 2 )

. R B B " (IRe. in tﬂ_l_i_!ﬂ
fror the year ended For the year ended
31 Mareh 2023 31 March 2022
Partlculars _———
Number Number
Amount . Ameount
of shares of shares -

Opening balgnce 52,246 5.22 52,246 $.22

Isstied during the vear B . = E B -

Closing balance 52,246 5.22 52,246 5.22
) Shares held by holding company

- 0 S _ (Rsin lakhy)

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
\" e o

Name of sharcholder No. of . No.of _—

I N N - - shares held N _ shavesheld |

Power Finance Corporation Limited. the Holding Company * 52246 5.22 §2.246 522
d) Details of shareholders holding more than 3% of'the aggregate shares in the Company

- o o As a4t 31 Murch 2023 As al 31 March 2022
Pavticulars — - —
No. of % of No. of Y% of

I shares held holding shares held holding

Power Finanee Corporation Limited, the Holding Company * 52,246 100% 52,246 100%

* Equity shares are held by Power Finance Cor poration Limited and through is nominces
¢j Details of shareholding of Promoters:

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year % change during

Promoter name - Number of shares | % of total shares the year

As at 31.03.2023
Power Finance Corporation Limited, the itolding Company
Nominees of Pawer Finance Corporation Limited

As at 31.03.2022
Power Finance Corporation Limited, the Holding Company
Nominees of Power Finance Corporation Limited

51.546
700

51,546

98.66%
1.34%

98.66%

700)

o

f) Apgregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up without payment being received in cash,

(1) Current year - NIL { Previous year NIt

(1i) During the financial vear 2018-19. pursuant (o amalgamation of PIC Capital Advisory 1imiled (PFCCAS) with the Company. 2246 shares were issued to

the shareholder of PFCCAS

9e



PEC CONNULTING LIMETED

(CENG V7414001 2008G 011 75858)

(A whotly owned subsidisry of Power Plosnce Cospovation Diniited)

Nates t the Standalone Finanvial Statesents for the yenr ending 31 Aarch 2023

I8 Other cquity (i in akdy)
P vie ks &% af S vt
31 Mareh 2023 34 Mareh 2022
Reserve and Surplus - e
u) Capital Resene (Rete i) 97 G078
(b} Retained carningh (Note 1 and 18 13 16.293.88 11,043 22
Fotal 16,363.60 11.053.00
Notey
i Capita) reserve: During amalgamation of PECUAS with the PFCUL, the excess of net assets tuken, over the cost ol
consideration paid has been treated as capital 1eseive. Thare is no movanent in Capital reserve batance during the year This
amount will be utilised as per the provisions of the Companics Act 2013
i Retained Larnings: Retained carnings ave the profity that the Company has carned (il date, less any transfers to general
reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to sharcholders This will be utilised for the purposes as per the provisions of the
Companics Act 2013,
(Rs, in lakh)
. e As at As at
L R G 31 March 2023 31 Muarch 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 11,043.22 8,712.64
Profit for the year 6,380.93 3,685.50
Payment of dividends L 130.27) (1.334.92)
Balance at the end of the period 1629388 a2
19  Finauncial liabilities-Borrowings (Rs. in lukh)
Particulars Asat As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Non Current
Secured
Funds from PEC for HPSEB Project {including interest acerued) 969.61 952.23
(Note 19.1)
Less: Current maturitics of Long Term Borrowings (ncluding 51.61 0.23
interest accrued): - .
918.00 95200
Current
Unsecured
Funds from PFC  for U1 privatisation (including  interest 69.57 319.57
acerued)(Note 15 1)
Secured
Currenl maturitics of Long Term Borrowings (including inferest 5161 023
accrued) N =
12118 ~319.80
‘Fotal 1,039.18 1,271.80
9.1 The Company has obtained long term loan from its holding company for funding of smait metering project in Himachal
Pradesh. The loan is secured against hypothecation of project assels and charge on PECCL's receivable from 11PSEBR (1d “The
loan is repayable in 28 quarterly instalments comniencing from 15th January. 2024
20 Financial liabilities-Lease liabilities (Rs. in fakh)

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2023

Particulars

Non Current

WS L easc liability - Office Premises* 593.10 §18.23
(= \¢ Total T s3a0 818.23
O (v DELHH =)

O\ /) Current
I.case liability - Office Premises® 22513 204 80
Total 2503 20480

* Refer note 38- Leases



PEC CONSULTING Uiz TED
(CING 78143 2008G01 173858
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corvporation Limited)
Notes o the Standalone Finaneial Statentents for the yesr ending 31 Alarch 2023
21 Teade pavadide
Pariiculars

— -

Current

Tofal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enlerprises;

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enlerprises wnd small coterprises
Total

21.1 lrade Payables aging schedule as on 31.03.2623:

As at

(Rs.in lakh)

As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2622

66.63 110.68
996.90 1,297.62
1,063.53 1,408.30

(Es. in lakh)

S.No [ Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment*
. Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years | Mlore than 3 years Total
(i) |MSMLE 66.63 - - - 66.63
(i) |Others 845.64 137.96 1.44 11.86 996.90
(iii) |Pisputed dues - MSMIE - - F-
(iv) | Disputed dues - Others - F - = i
Total 912.27 137.96 1.44 11.86 1,063.53

21.2 Trade Payables aging schedule as on 31.03.2022:

(Ra, in lalkh)

S.No|Particulars - Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
. Less than | year {-2 years | 23y years | More than 3 years Total
(iy IMSMLE 110.68 L : - 110.68
(i) |Others B 128121 1.93 14.48 5 1,297.62
(iii) [Disputed dues — MSME = . E 2 . .
(iv) | Dispuited dues - Others - - - - -
Total 1,391.89 1.93 1448 - 1,408.30

* Date of accounting entry in the books of accounts is considered as due date of payment.

- Refer note no. 42 for disclosure under MSMED Act 2006

- The Company has financial risk management policies in place to ensure that all payables are paid within the pre-agreed credit terms.

{ : .
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BEC CONSULTING LIMITED

(€TINS LI73340138 5008440311 TE8E8)

{% wholly owned subsidinry of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Noves (o the Staodatone Fianeind Statements for the vear ending 3§ Macel 20723

22.1

22 Othéer financiad Habilities

Particulars
"Current

(a) Security deposit

{B) Payable (o successiul developer (11 Ps)

{e) Asnonni received for bidding of power (¢-DEEP) (Mote
(d) Amount payable to Power Finance Corporation Limited
(¢) Payable tor Capital Expenditure

(1) Other payables

Total

220

AL it
A March 2023

(R, i Iakh}

Ax at
31 March 2022

5.43 3.96
191.54 261.46
4.220.18 4,669.6 1
83.88
2.992.99 2,747 45
3.61 16.99
7,503.63 7,699.47

The Company has been selected as nodal agency for facilitating short term power requirements through competitive bidding

as per Mol guidelines dated 30th March 2016. As per the guidelines, every bidder is required to deposit with the Company
the requisite fees of Rs. 500 per MW plus applicable taxes for the maximum capacity a bidder is willing to bid.

In addition to above, MoP has also authorised PFCCL for bidding under Shakti Policy B(v) for which deposit towards bid
security and fees are received and included in above amount.
Only successtul Bidder(s) will have to pay the fees to the Company for the quantum allocated to each bidder after completion

of activity and the balance amount will be refunded to the bidder. Further, the bid sceurity

of Shaklti Policy.
23 Other current fiabilities

Particulars

As at
31 March 2023

will be refunded as per guidelines

(Rs. in lakh)

As at
31 Mareh 2022

(a) Stawtory dues payable
Totai
24 Provisious

Particulars

39537

595.37

203.39

As at
31 March 2023

(Rs. in lakh)

As at
31 March 2022

Current
(a) Provision for employee bonus/incentive
(b) Provision for CSR Expenditure (refer note 44)

Total
VLTT
/¢ ) \¢
J' ] J‘ M End T Y] x ) :_
(O zasms) 2
\‘\:I\ rﬂ
S >/

4
it
it

43

239.01 313.35
4524 74.89
284.25 388.24 -




PFC CONSULTING LIMITED
(CIN: U74140D1L.2008G0O1175858)
{A whaolly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Nates to the Standidone Financial Statements for the yveur ending 31 March 2023

25 Revenue from operations

Particulars

Sale of services:
Consuttancy

For the year ended
31 March 2023

(Rs. in fakh)

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2022

12,036.80 $,233.08
Revenue from smart metering project {refer Note -49) 945,57 -
Other operating revenue:
-Sale of Request for Qualification/Proposal (REQ/RFP) 320.00 280,00
-Processing fee 0.42 0.68
Total 13,302.79 8,513.76
26 Other Income
{Rs. in lakh)

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Interest from financial assets at amortised cost

-On bank deposits 291.21 287.11
-On receivables from associate companies of holding company 130.75 123.60
Interest on loan to associate companies 125.73 171.82
Unwinding of discount on security deposit 4.29 4.14
Interest on Income Tax Refund 89.46
Gain on modification /termination of Lease as per Ind AS 116 - 6.36
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment 0.09 :
Miscellaneous Income 6.8] 0.56
Other non-operating income:
Provisions no longer required written back:
- for expenses 14.85 2.48
663.20 596.06

A




PEC CONSULTING LIMITED
(CINTUT4140D1 2008G 01175858}
(A whoelly owned subsidinry of Posver Finanece Corporation Limited)

Noies fo the Stansdatone Financinl Statements oy the year ending 31 March 2023

27

28

Consultancy Service Expense

Particulars

P ——————

Sub consultancy charges
Advertisement expenses

Facitity Management Services for soart mietering project
Total

Employee benefits expenses

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2023

1.780.18
1122
171.55

1,962.95

For the year ended
31 March 2023

(R, in bakin
For the year ended
31 Maveh 2002

1,253 .80
2.75

1,256.55

(Rs. in lakh)

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Salaries and wages
Contribution w provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Manpower Expenses (refer note {a) below)
Total

Notes:

830.46 1,04731
116.12 159.84
135.60 130.44
494.56

1,576.74 133159

a) The employees working for the company arc on secondment basis from the holding company (PFC) to whom salaries and benefits were
directly paid by the company and booked as cmployee benelils expenses. However. duing ihe year (from December 2022, onwards) the
mode of booking and payment has been changed and as per the arrangement with the holding company, the holding company has started
charging the employee cost for the emplovee seconded 1o PFCCL on monthly basis which has been directly paid hy PFC to such
employees and such employecs cost is shown as manpower expenses above,

b) The Employee benefits include Rs. 78.66 lakh (previous year Rs 103.54 lakh) towards Company’s contributions paid / payable to the
holding company and are towards above stated employee benefits. These contributions from December 2022 onwards are included in

29

39

Manpower expenses,

Finance Cost (Rs. in lakh)
Particul For the year ended Faor the year ended
avtiewtars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Interest Expense : Lease (Office Premises)* 88.42 97.83

Interest Expense : Smart Metering project 68.20

Total ~156.68 97.83

*Refer to Note 38- Leases

Depreciation and amortisation expense (Rs. in lakh)
. For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

On property, plant and equipment (Note 2)
On right of use - Office Premises (Note 4)
On other Intangible asscts (Note 5)

Total

607.49
238.90

Qs

93.33
240.12
0.14

333.59



PEC CONSULTING LIMETED
(OIN B4 10D 0200860 1TRR8E)

k) BPA

{A wisoity swoed subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Netes ty the Standalens Finaucinl Statements for the year onding 31 Starch 2045

LR expenses ( ) Lkl
Phesiciilan Bor the year vinded For the yesr ended
A1 Muarch 2023 31 March 2022
6.0 540
1.25 123
0.10 1)
¢ : 0.08 A9
Properly. Plant and Equipmients written off 14,49 327
[ravall Expenses 11.06 PR
Plectricity and water cliges 27.587 2342
Erertainment expenses 5.54 019
frserest paid on THS and Income tax 0.27 0.21
{.egal and prolessional expenses 28.40 6.16
Mecting expenscs 5.00 1.07
Miscellancous expenses 22.83 23.59
Office maintenance expenses ' 43.62 73.13
Office rent 12.61 13.33
1.gase rent - computers 298 -
Outsoureing expenses 427.43 432.97
Printing and stationery 9.35 7.530
Rates and Taxes - 3.02
Tefephane expertses 16.16 17.04
Travelling and conveyance 81.21 63.90
Vehicle hiring and running expenses 18.64 13.76
Altowances for doubtful debts and advances 28.53 184.22
Total e 765,72 - 886.01
,". . \L j'\
!-_ ) [ MEV) DF !.]..“‘! j';'_!
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Peetes fo the Saadsdone Fluaneiad Statements for the vine ending 3 Maveh 2023
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33
33.1

inselosure as per Ind A8 33 Y Earnings per Share?

Particalars

t'or the yeur eaded
31 Mareh 2023

net Profivatter fax used as numeraior (Rs in lakly)

Weighted average nusber of Equity shares used as denominatar (basic and

diluted)

Earning per equity share, face value Rs, 10 cach (basic and diluted) (Rs.)

Disclosure as per Ind AS 108 ‘Operating Segments'

General Information

{(Rs. in akh)

For the yvear ended
31 March 2022

6.380.93
52,246

12,213.24

3,685 .50
52,246

7,054.13

The Company has two reportable segments, as described below, which are the Company’s strategic business units. The
strategic business units offer different services. and are managed separately because they require different technology and
marketing strategies. ‘The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) reviews each of the strategic business units on periadic

basis.

The tollowing summary describes the operations in cach of the Company’s reportable segments ;
Consultancy Services: The Company is engaged in providing consultancy services to power sector including development of
Integrated Transmission Projects (I'TP) taken up as per the directions from the Ministry of Power, Government of India.

Smart metering project:The Company has been awarded the Smari metering project by HPSEB Ltd for installing, project
implenientation. O&M of these meters in Shimla & Dharamshala town of Himachal Pradesh. The revenue from meter rentals,
O&M and related expenses, assets and liabilities are classified under this segment,

Information regarding the results of cach reportable segment is included below. Performance is measured based on segment
profit before income tax. Segment profit is used to measure performance as management believes that such information is the
most relevant in evaluating the results of certain segments relative (o other entitics that operate within these industries.

33.2 Information about reportable segments and reconciliations to amounts reflected in the financial statements:

i o

(a) Segment revenue, profit ete:
(i) For the year ended 31 March 2023 B (Rs. in lakhs)
S.No{Particuiars (,‘onsultal{cy Services |  Smart metering Total
(i) [Segment Revenue - 1235722 o 94557 13,302.79
(ii) |Segment Expenses 1.791.40 755.33 2,546.72
(iit) |Segment Results 10,565.82 190.24 10,7586.07
(iv) |Unallocated corporate interest and other income 663.20
(v) |Unallocated corporate expenses and finance cost 2,874.69
{vi) |Profit before tax 8,544.58
(vii) {lncome Tax (net) 2,163.65
(viii)| Profit after tax 6,380.93
(ix) |Depreciation and amortisation expenses - ) 515.52 846.39
(ii) F()[_t_he vear ended 31 March 2022 (Rs. in lakhs)
S.No|Particulars Consuitancy Services Smart metering Total
(i) |Segment Revenue - - 8,513.76 . 8,513.76
(ii) |Segment Expenses 1.256.35 - 1,256.55
(i) [Segment Results 7,257.21 7,257.21
(iv) |[Unallocated carporate interest and other income 596.06
(v) |Unallocated carporate expenses and finance cost 2,824.53
(vi) |Profit before tax 5,028.74
(vit)|Income Tax (nef) 1,343.24
_(_\'_i\ii;} I!‘mi‘il aller tax 3,085.50
s Jg[&_l'g:_‘u_iitliin and amortisation expenses )i - — i 33350}
3/ \CA\
) NEW DELHI |
)~/
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{& wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
Nestes to the Standsione Vhvuada! Statemenls for e year ending 31 March 2023

(b1 Segment assels and labilities:
{1 Asal 31 March 2023 (Rs in lakhs)
Particulas Consultaney Service: Start mete ving Totul
() |Seamont Assers - 18.805.66 | 726771 26,073.37 |
(i) [Unallocated corporate and nther assets 1.623.24
(iii} | Total Asscts 18,805.66 7,267 27,696.61
() [Segment | dabilities S.444.74 4,161.59 9,6(06.33
() |Unaliocated corporate and other tiabilities - 1.781.39
(vi) [Total liabilities S5444.74 4.161.59 | 11,387.72
(ii) Asat 31 March 2022 (Rs. in lnlkhs)
Particulars Consultancy Services Smart meteving Total
(1) [Segment Assets a - 16,172.96 4,728.61 20.901.57
(i) |Unallocaied cotporate and other assets 2,150.88
(i) | Total Assets 16,172.90 4,728.61 23,052.45
(iv) |Segment Liabilities 9427.33 952.23 10,379.56
(v) |Unallocated corporate and other liabilities 1,614.66
(vi) |Total liabilities - 9,427.33 Y52.23 11,994.22
(r) Reconciliation of Assets and Liahilities (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 March 2023 |As at 31 March 2022
Segment Assets (A) 26,073.37 20,901.57
Unallocated corporate and other assets:
Property, plant and equipment 162.49 13911
ROU Assets 736.61 975.50
Other non curvent assets 992 14.66
Current tax assets (net) 97.11 -
Other current assets 61711 [,021.61
Total unallocated corporate and other asseis (B) 1,623.24 2,150.88
Total Assets (A) +(B) 27,696.61 23,052.45
Scgment Liabilities (C) 9,606.33 10,379.56
Unailocated corporate and other liabilities:
Lease liabilities 818.23 1,023.03
Deferred Tax liabilities (net) 83.54 -
Other current liabilities 595.37 203.39
Provisions ' 284.25 388.24
Total unallocated corporate and other liabilitics (1) 1,781.39 1,614.66
Total liahilities (C+D) 11,387.72 11,994.22
(d)  Reconciliation of profit after tax (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

As at 31 March 2023

As at 31 March 2022

Segment results (A)

Other income
Sub total (B)

Employee benefits expense

Finance cost

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Corporate social responsibility expense
Other expenses

Sub total (C)

_|Profit before tax (A+B-C)
Pincome Tax expenses

Rrofit after tax

Unallocated corporate interest and other income:

Unallocated corporate expenses and finance cost:

Qs

10,756.07

6063.20
663.20

1,576.74
88.42
330.87
11293
765.72
2,874.69
8,544.58
2,163.05

6,380.93

7,257.21

596.06
596.06

1,337.59
97.83
333.59
169.50
886.02
2,824.53
5,028.74
1,343.24

3,685.50




PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

{CIN: U741 40D L2008G O 75858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the vear ending 3t March 2623

(e]  Revenue from meter rental has conmenced Grom 1Y 2022-23 only. hawever the implesneration of 1he projees was startsd
from preceding financial vear. Therefore figures are not comparable from preceding financial vear,

33.3 The operations of the Compuny we mainly carricd out within the country aind therefore there is no reportabie geographical
segment,
3d  Information abeut major customers (Rs. in lakhs)

The Tollowing customers contributed 10% ot more to Company's revenue:

oa—— For the year ended  For the year ended
SREEESET 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Bhadla Sikar Transmission Limited [,595.89
Khetri-Narela Transmission Limited 1,514.50 -
Khavda Bhuj Transmission Limited - 1,469.80
Sikar-1I Aligarh Transmission Limited - 1,625.64
3,110.39 3,095.44

t

No other single customer contributed 10% or more to the company's revenue for both financial year 2022-23 and 2021-22.

35 Tax Expense (Rs. in lakhs)
Particalars For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current tax 1,742.26 1,373.59
Income tax adjustment for earlier years (5.39) 0.62
1,736.87 1,374.21
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year (refer note 7) 426.78 (30.97)
426,78 (30.97)
Total tax expensc recognised in the Statement of profit and loss 2,163.65 1.343.24

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

Profit before tax 8,544.58 5,028.74
Applicable Tax Rate 25.168% 25.168%
Calculated income tax expense 2.150.50 1,265.63
Tax effect of

Non-deductible expenses 29.68 75.8]
Tax exempt income - (2.64)
Income tax adjustment for carlier years (5.39) 0.62
Others (11.14) 3.81
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss 2,163.65 1,343.24
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\oe

o Helgtdad Paves Biaelau e
- el plicites At deseviptnn of PRI S =
| alding € umpaiy 1
[} - -—
£ fower Fanoies Corposition Tanted :PRCLY
o - Foltnw swibisidiony Compunies ==
1 i|r|'. [ iyetted (RO REC Vs Deselopreemt & Consulianes Linited (vough RECT S tue
{ e ol b g o iy
—_— — —————— — — — " - —
1 PEC Py s Eamed G oo ¢ oastal Kaoriaka Capmation | anttedy (we b
02 201273
. : Associate Companies B
. l..I-'v!uimul..h_-;.nuTransmission Timite « cod e WL 00 2 Chlabngitie Transisission Limited
3 Shongtong Karcham-Wangloo Transmission Lmited isuises ot fum the rooands of b i Bijawar Vidarblia Tisnsnission Lienited wnee procass of stoking off the name for B o of
" [tompanienen 13 01 a2 fezistrar of Comarosts
I N — - .
5 |Bhadta Sikar Transmission Linited ansisred on 2507 - & I: :(f:t-:);riransnmsion Company Limited (suiked off from the recoids of Reglstrar of Companis 11
3G 2
el o — — — L
7 [Fatehgarh 11t Beawsr Transmisslon Umited (iyupnrated on 0s 03 20225 8 [Ananthpuram Kurnool Transmission Umited
< 1Siot fransmission Limited gncoporsted on 27 64 1032} tQ [Khetil-Narels Transmission Llinited Wrapifprind on H10% 2025
E1 [Bhadls |1 Transmission Limited (ucperated on 27,05 2012 | 12 Kashiwar Transmission Lisstted (ranstened en o0 122022
13 IUI!afﬂlll!&iW“ Tr 00 Limited tincorperetiod e 10102022 i taniatreed oo 2060 2 i) 14 |8 Dausa Tt Isgion Limited prearparsted o o6.05 2027 | |
|5 S;i’lgi-khm Rampura Transmission Limited (ncarpsrated on 1305 2022 and transfercat ou 16 [Fatehgarh H Transmission Limited fncorporated on 18,65 2022
A 2UL2Y
17 5:;?:;::00' Dhamtari Transmission Limited (incorperated on 18 11 2022 shd teanstessed an 18 [Fatehgarh 1V Transmission Limitedt {incotporated on08.06.2022 }
Assavinte of PFCL _
1 |Bihar Megas Power Lirmited 2 |Sakhigopal Itegrated Power Company Limited B
3 _|Orissa Integrated Power Limited 4 |Ghogarpalll Integrated Power Company Limited
5 {lharkiand Infrapower Limited G |Odishia Infra Limited |
| Coastal Tamil Madu Powsr Limited 8 [Deoghar Mega Pawer Limited )
9 _|Bihar Infrapower Limited 10 |Cheyyur Infra Limited ]
11 |Deoghar infia Limited 13 I_atlya Andhea Mega Power Limited (sidked off fiam tho recards of Registear of Compunies ony
2705.2022)
13 |Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited (swiked oft fran e rocords of Hegistiar i Companier um 14 Coastal Maharashita Mega Power Limited (suiked off from the cecords of Registrar of Companied
1401 4033 532909 2020
15 |Coastal Karnataka Power Ltd. (epo 3005 2022}
Assoviate of RECL
1 |Bmka Transmission Limited . - |2 cnandii 1 ' Limited
3 |Koderma Transmission Limited 4 [Bidar Transmission Limited
S [Mandar Transmission Limited 5 |Reawar Tr 1 Limited | i 2108 7002}
7 |Ramgarh  Transmission Limited ncorporated on 70 04 20234 8 |Luhri Power Transmission Limited (neomparated on 26.10.2022
9 1Sk Khetrd Transmission Limited tinemecmed oo 06 05 20221 N 10 |NERES XV Power Transmission Linsitedl g perted on 1o
11 |Meernt Shamli Power Transeilssion Lmited Lot o 13 17 200 i2 Ila}g;!rh Tiansmisston Limited grapstamd on 5 65,1022
13 Khavda 1I-D Transmission le!ted (incorporated bn 25 4 2024 snd vader the process of stiiking off the 14 |ER NER Transmission Limited iransteres va 10 10, 2022}
name of Company from the records of Registrar of Companies
15 _|Neemuch Transmission Limited incorporated cn 12 04.2022 and tansterced an 24.08.2022) 16 | Powser Transmission Packape-1 Limited aranleiied e 1101 2003)
17 _|WHSR Pawer Transmission Ltd &N 22 05,0 and trambired on 1701 2021) 18 [Khavida iI-C Transmission Limited | oy FROLIOFS ard tramtered on 21622021
19 |Khavda H-B Transmission Limited gncorpatstedon 21.04.2007 snd wansterred on 21.03,2023) 20 [Whavda RE Transmisslon Limited g o oy 02,05 2022 anct ranaleryesd oy 21.03,2033)
21 |KPS3 Transmisslon Limitediacisratidon 24,08 2622 aod irnmdeired on 2103 20231 22 |ERSR Power Transmission Ltd.{ncorparated on 27.09.2022 snd ransterred on 2103, 2023)
23 [KPS2Z Transmission Limiediscomonted on 91057017 and transterred on 21,01 20255 24 KPS Trangimission Limi Srgrated an 09 06 2007 dod triasterted on 20,04,4023)
25_|Khivda I1-A Transmission Limitediaoosted on 19.08.2023 and st s 2002 £01) 26 |GADAG 1A Transmission Limitedy o 30117077
Key Maunagerial Persons (KATP) of the company and their relatives
5, Mo Name Designation
| Shri Ravinder Singh Dhillon (Director we T 12-0mme-2019 upto 3 1-May-202} Chairman
(Chairmin w e £ 01-Jun-2020) S
Smi Ramnik Kaur Disiflon Relative ot KMP
Smt Narinder Kaur Relative o KM
Shri Guneet Singh Dhilton Relative of KMP
Ms Kivat Dhillon Relative o KMP
2 |Smt Parminder Chopra (w e.f D1-Jul-2020) Director
Shri Rajeey Chopra Relative ol KMP
3| Shri Rujiv Ronjun Jhafsivee 12-Nov-2021 § . Dircctor o b
Snn Neeta Jha Relatve of KM
Sho Sy Rangun Hhn - - Relative ol kv —
_|Sho PR Jn — el of KMP
Shri Nalin Prasoon feelatve of Kt ,
P S =———
AN b Mon Seha Bhoradwag - Relative ol KMIP? : / /
) Sk SukTESuw Thaku - — __ Relative of KMPP IS5,
(S f s IS Bnog B Buna (since O5-Aug2020) - Cluel xeentve OFeer (CEO) —________I—1
\l S Sn Mibind M Dafade (Smee 03 D [ . Uil Flomaee Onfect (L1
L‘)\"-. 6 1Sh Suehig Arora (Since 16 1eh. 2023 Campany Seetan (C5)
“(_.a SH Bl Kumin Agemaal (Upto 16-Feb-20734 Clampany Seeretary {UR)
RS S L L LB b U L A S LS . LMY Seeretany {85 — = ——
. L
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i

36.2.2

36.2.3

36.2.4

Driails i rausacions;

i0.2.% 4 raguaions with Holdise Conipaiy aud s Aanovirivs
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faviicainrs

Kaupowa Chaiges

Fovthe veur ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

(R4, in falidy
por the yeur euded

3276
108 30

¢ onsufianey Fees (hnduding UV Privatization} GH7 20

Manpower Bxpenses 494 56

Fxpenses on 1 eave encasfiment and other superannuition beaalits 7t ad P
Reimborsement of expenses for UMPPs {Associatesd AL 13 87 08
Reetipt of aimount of expenses reimbursed for UMPPs {Assuciales) 923 86.59
interest Income on Receivables fiom UMPPs (Associates) 130 75 123 60
Mividend Paid 1,130.27 1,354.92
tnterest expense on borrowings from PEC 12647 27.66
Ffunds received from PEC towards UT Privatization 31933 127.54
Repayment of loan to PEC towards Ul Privatization including miterest (609.94)

Funds from PFC for HPSEB project 17.37 952.23
Sale/ transfer of PPE items 5.16 8.96
I'urchase of PPE items 14.05 3.95

Transactions with Associates

For the year ended

{Rs. in lakh)
For thie year ended

Sasticalurs 31 Muarch 2023 31 Mareh 2022
Manpower Charges 97697 61121
[.oans granted/Retum back(Net) (183.25) (50398
Interest Eamned 125.73 171.82
Consuitancy charges on tansfer of FUP o successful bidder 5.888.63 399312

Transactions with entities under the contrel of same government

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Central Public Sector Undertaking
Significant transactions with related parties under the control/ joint contiol of the same government are as under :

Name of velated party

Natwre of {ransaction

For the year ended
3t March 2023

{CPSU) controlled by Central Government

{Rs. in lakh)

For the year ended
31 March 2022

NTPC Via)_'u‘l—\'/yfmTN?m 1imited “Short Term _B-id(ling Jees 68.84 3692
INHPC Limited Short Term Bidding Fecs 3.00

Power Grid Covporation of India Lintited Sale of Bidding documents 30.00 3500
MSTC Limited Consultaney Expense 182.28 201 09
SBI Capital Markets Limited Consultancy Expense 26.92 28601
Railtel Lnterprises LAd Outsourcing Expenses 1.1? 25.75
NMDU Lid Consultancy Income - 75.99
SIVN Limited L.ong Term Bidding Fees 0.50

The above transactions with the goverament related entities cover transactions ihat are significant individually and collectively. The
Company has also entered into other transactions sueh as telephone expenses air travel, fuel purchase and deposits ete with above
mentioned and other varions governinent retated entities. These ransactions are insignificant individually and collectively and hence not
disclosed

Compensation of key management personnel:

The Key Munagerial personnel (KMD) of the Company are employees of the Power Finance Corporation Limited deployed on pait time
basis except CEQ. CFO and Company Secretary who are on full time basis. No siiting lees has been paid to the ditectors. Details of
managerial remuneration paid to KMP is «$ undes: -

{(Rs. in faldy)

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2023

For the year ended

> 3 oy
Particulars 31 March 2022

1t term gployee benefits

E'lt()

78 49 S8
Gro* 7263
Company Secretary 5158 41 64
Post-emiployment benetits
C 1076 262
CrO* 94l
Company Sceretary Py 6.86 .65
7 229,13 104.29

*CFO was emploved for whole of the yea

and was cicxignntcd ds CHO e £ 02-Dee-2022, the employee benefits stated are fon whale ver
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PECEONSUE IS L i

(I U000 20080 0173858,

{A wholly oweed subsidiney of Pover Siganee Corporation Linited)

Nates Lo e Sodadone Pinancial Stiemenis for the yene ending $1 Atacrch 2833

T
MEC

Boiads vl e caaniding alweces

V0.0 1 Chitstaniling idaoers with v eranyenies E8n, by ki

o tlent
iR IR AY

Aneunt recenvable motdine mtesest aeerged

From heldms company and i asseeinios 025 2] P ATH A

From asaoe L2ES A4 | ADB.R3
~ Froam avsovistes (under incupoai) 331 102,43
Bonawings trom holding compan tncluding interest secnied) | 3 8 127180
Anount payavleieceivable) 1o PIC T30 )6 {44.32)

36,32 Quistanding bukances with entities under the control of saimy goversnwent
(Rs, in lakh)

Particnlars For the year cnd‘cd As ab

St Maveh 2023 31 March 2022
Awmownt payahke/ticceivable) 1o/ frows
SBE Capital Markets Limited (0.19) 225.34
MSTC Limited 7576 649.25
Railicl Euterprises Lid - 27.09
NTPC Vidvut Viapar Nigani | imiied 196 25 197.88
INHPC Limited - 3.54
Power Cinid Corporatton of Tidia Limited 390 -

Nuoles:
i) Transnctions with the related parties are made on normal commersial terms and conditions and at wiw's leriglh
i) Consultancy services provided by the Company w #ts group companics are generally af the erins. conditions and principles applicable
for vonsultaney zervices provided 1 other partics
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tinancial tostramenis

Capital Shosigement

the Conpany’s objeenve far capital
fanding requirement:

manduenent i b masindse sheeholder vel

aud soppat e powdh of the Compan Fhe
et dia

ah oguay and aparating cish ows penerated

Categuries of financial instennenes

Fimaneint assers and Habilities (R tu fakh)
Paticulues o For the year ended  For the year ended
) i 3 Mareh 2023 31 March 2022

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Cash and cash equivalents 11 567549 5.234.16
Other Bank Bulances 2 3,036 20 ¥.098.62
Trade receivables 10 5.817.46 3,107.50
Loans 13 - 009
Other financial sssets earrent and non-current) 6 2,845.58 2,650.22
Toml - TTi79am 12,090.59
¥inancial labilities measured at amortised cost

Borrowings (current and non-current) 19 1,039.18 1,271.80
‘Trade payables 2] 1,063.53 1,408 30
L.case Liabilitics (cureent and non-current) 20 B(8.23 £,023.03
Other Financiud Liabilitics 2 ) 7.503.63 7.699.47
“Total i _10,424.57

11,402.60
o] .rm-'mﬂnm Policy No. 1.3 (xiv) on linancinl mstruments,

Financinl Risk Management

The Company's financiat Habilitics comprise ol trade payables and other payables The Company's firancial assets comprise of cash and cash equivalents, other bank
balances loan o associates (FIPs), trade receivables and other financial assets, The Company has the overall responsibility for esiablishing and governing the
Company’s risk management. For managing these risks. the management ensure that these risks are monitored carcfully and managed efficiently. These risks include
market tisk, credit nsk and liquidity 1isk .

‘The following disctosmes summarize the Company s exposare 10 financial risks along with the Company’s polices and processes for measuring and managing each
of above 1isks

Liguidity Risk

Licquidity risk is the risk that the Campuny will fice in meeting its obligations associnted with its linancial liabilitics. The Company’s approach in managing liquidity
is o eosure that i will have sufficient tunds to meet its liabilities when due without wenrring wiicceptable losses. In dofng this, company eonsiders both normal and
stressed conditions.

“The Contpany maintained a cautious liguidity strategy. with a positive cash balance throughout the vear ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022,

Muarket Risk i

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as loreign exchange tates. interest raies and equity prices will affect the company’s income or the value of
its holdings of finmncial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and controd market visk exposures within aceeptable parameters, while
optinusing the rewrn

i) Fareign Currency Risk

‘The company has no exposure to the changes in the 1ates of foreign currency exchange rates as the company do not have any transactions from the international
e o . . - *
market and all the activities of the company are limited © India only.

ii) Interest Rate Risk

The company's interest income is majorly derived from terms depusits. lean o associates and amount reecivable fiont associates of Holding Company, The term
deposits arc invested at fixed market interest rate and hence these are not expused to change in inlerest rates. Further loans/amount receivable from associates and
associates af Holding company are current and are recoverable within a year, Considering the short-term nature. there is no significant interest rate risk pertaining to
these deposits. loan Lo associates and amount receivable fiom associates of Holding Company

iif) Equity Price Risk
The company i not exposed 10 equity price 1isk as company has cquity investment only in itz assactates (1TP5) which are not tradable in the market,

Credit Risk

Credit risk 1< the risk of financial loss to the Company if  customer or connter-party fails 1o nrect s contiactual obligations. The Company primarily provides
consultancy services to customurs comprising, mamly state cleetricity boards owned by state government and other government owned enterprises. The risk of default
in case of these state twned companies is considered t be inniznificant. A default oceurs when there 15 no significant possibility of recovery of receivables after
considerine afl available options for recovery. However, All trade receivables are reviewed and assessed for default on i vearly basis and allowances for expeeted

NG ‘Ilrb-ll}ll‘\ ided for, il any
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PICCONSULTING LIMITTED
(CIN UTH40DL208 G OTI75858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance ¢ orpuration Limited)

Nofes b the Standalone Fmancial Stutenients for the year ending 3 AMaveh 2023

i

i)

iv)

.4

LA

F e

Ly

irade Receivables

i

e trade receivables of e company cunprises mamly smonot seeoverable fron: the Sote Government entilies Lhe Campany considers that the exposine to slate
seetor have a low credit risk mainly due to tow detanlt? loss history Further. the presenve of Government interest owers thie risk of aon-recoverability

Subsequent to initial recogmiion (e Compaty recognises expeeted sredit loss (FOUY on financia) assery especially on trade reccivables ather than related partivs
FOL s secognised at [00% on the trude teceivables die for more fan 2 years and 56% on the trade receivables due for mare than one year and upto 2 vems

{1} Ageing analysis of Trade receivables is as follows ¢

{Rs, in lakh)

Particulars Gtolyear Flo2year  More than 2 years Totul

“Gross carrying amount as at 3f March 2023 4.349.63 T _2_,1_053"5 h 6,742.23

Gross carrying amount as at 31 March 2022 1,687.96 32939 1,786.38 4,003.74

{11} Movement in the expected eredit Ioss atlowance (s, in fakii)

Parficulars ¥or the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Balance at the beginning of the year 896 24 746.78

~lnpairment allowance reversal - -

~Impairment losses recognised ) 28.53 149.46

Balance at the end of the year P 924.77 B 896.24

lLoans

‘The Company has given loans to its associafes. Loan to associates are interest bearing loans given by way of allocation of expenditure and charging of manpower cost.
The loan provided to related compunies arc collectible in full and risk of default is neghigible. However. 100% tmpairment loss is provided for the loan to sssociates
(I'TPs) wherein the projeet underlying (he company is de-notified hy the Ministry of Pawer,

Cash and cash equivalents

The Compuny held cash and cash eqaivalents of Rs 5675 49 fakh (as at 31 March 2022 Rs. 5234.16 lakl). Fhe same are held with scheduled banks with good rating
and hence the risk of delault is managed. '

Deposits with bauks

The Company hetd deposits with banks of Rs.4572.49 lakh (as at 31 March 2022 Ks. 2536.99 lakh) In order to munage the risk, Company places deposits with only
scheduled banks with good rating

Fair value bicrarchy
Level | Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for idlentical assets or ligbilitics.

Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or fiability, either divectly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.c.
derived from prices)

Level 3 Inputs for the assets or Habilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Note: The Company does not have the financial assets and financial liahilities that are measured at fair value on a iecurring basis

7y ‘
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PEC CONSULEING LIMITED

{OIN; U74140D

LIGIBGORITSESE)

{A swholly owned subsidiary of Power Finaner € orporation 1 imited)

Notes 1@ the Sta

A% ¥ rases

ndatone Financial Statewments for the Ve ending 3F Mupreh 2073

1
SN [Paticelars “"ff the year ended For the vear ided
‘ 31 Maveh 2023 31 Msrch 2022
o r\lnm_l_h_dl;mTJ\E;E( rih-ninse ausets By class of under b g fsset (Rodas Mlose by 238 89 240 12
{8 [Iaciest expunse on fease fl?ihi-l;ii\\_lf{t;iil Nate- 1) N . - _RB42 | v7.83
(@ IThe expense relating to short-fenn le e — = e
(ch | The expense relanng 1o leases of Tow-vatue assets — 1085 N 858
ey Jlowlc wlow for leases . o ) _3odosf 301.81)
(f} | The carvving amount of right-of-use assets at the end of the reporting period by class of 736.01 975.50
: underlying usset (Refer Note 4) - - b . ]
“The tahde below shows the movenient of fease liahilities during the veur
— - - = (Ra in lakhy
.. A AS at As at
SiNo [Particulars 31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022
(@) _|Opening bitnee - — - 1,023.03 7257
() [Additions during (he yeir — o ~ 1,194 49
(©}_ |Fimnce cost acerued during the vl 88.42 97.83
() Payment of lease abilitiestother than low value nssels) - | 29323 29323
(e} [Lense Habilities ndjusted on lense termimationfimodification - 48.63
(D) |Closing balance | 818.23 1.023.03
(1) |Non Current R o 593.10 81823
() [Current o 225.13 204.80

The table helow provides details regarding the contractual matnitics of lease liabilitics un undiscounted hasis &s at 3 1.03.2023

(IS, b lakl)

< . As at As at
S.No |Particulars 31 March 2023 1 31 March 2022
(@) [Lipio L vear =1 ) i 29323 - 29345
() |15 years - ] 65625 | 949 48
(o) [Mare than 3 years B -

381

smployee Benelit Expenses).

382 tease upto Rs 1 Jakh per month per asset has been considered as low value lease

39 Agsets el

assified as Held for Sale

PECCL hag been appointed as Bid Process Coordinator for the Independent Transmission Projects notified by Ministry of Power

A new SPV is incorporated whenever a new scheme is notified by MoP

certam st
L RIQ
1f RIFP

HEeS,

[ Reverse Auction Bidding
IV dssuc of Lot
V. Share Pransfer Agreement

As per Ind AS 105 "Non-current Asscts 1eld for Sale amd Discontinued Operations”. any

Lease premises for the employed's residence is a part of their compensation and is not considered here as the same is included in Satary & Allowances (refer
note 2842

- Afler incorporating. the SPY is transferred to the successful Bidder afler going through

asset or disposal group are classificd as held for sale if their car rying

amomnt will be recovered principally thraugh sale transaction rather than through continuing use and sale is considered highly probable,

Accordingly. these SPVs are considered ay Disposal group as per Ind AS 105 as and when the
of issue of RFQ/RIP, The investment in equity along with the loun and interest

separately as per the requirement of statute

40 Contingent Liabilities

management initiates the process tor the transfer of SPV i.e. date
certied on (he same is considered as asset held for sale and are presented

{Rs. in lakh)

1y

o | NEWDELHI) =

S, No. [Description At R
. 31 March 2023 3t March 2022
(1) [Claims against the company got scknowledpedas debed . . 000 | 0000 1816 1816
i) fGuarantees cxclinding financial garmgices ) - - - -
~it)  |Others . __— - ¢l ’ -
’-_J{M_‘:{:m_k(inamntce issued (agrains| 100% nuredi) __ _'_. T A B o 283 96 230.97
| D 4Dhsputed imeome tax matter under appenl © | 267.23 26573




PEC CONSULTING 1M D

CCEN: U7 14010 ) 2008G U TR858)

(A wholly ewacd subsidiaiv of Power kipance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Standalone Finanelal Statenents for e yveur ending 3§ Maveh 2023

Comprrsinge of ax depmoand ised v ineome 1ax authoritics ful ussessmen! atde prtsed for dnancisl voar 2006 17 Rs 263 73 Iakhs {Fesinm Vet

R zex saakin) st ton Giancial yem 2019-20 Re 139 lakhs (previous year s Nil sainst wlneh contpaoy has filed appeal with Commisstoner of

Incemy Ohpreabs st as ui babioce sheel date the nsoter iv pensiiog weappeai e compam i Bopetal o gec fall reliet i the appeal awl o cash

aniflon in

ihis regard is antivipated

Hhe previons Statoios o Aaditse of the cotypany for Y 2019-20 has claimed an amount of s 2116 Takhs towands sudil fee aganst the approved
it foe o B, 300 lukhe During the financsal veur the company has paidfsetted G approvad il fees of Ry, 3.00 Tnkbs. Therefore tie claim
ratsed by auditor net of fees already paid is disclosed as claim against the compam nol achiowledged as diahy

A Cupitnl and other commitments (M5, iil bakii)

S, Na. Ihcsm'iptiuu 1 4 A3
_ — == o i B | 31 March 202) 31 Mareh 2022
{2} [Estimated amount of contracts temaining (o be eveented on capital aceount and not [ 60.28 251999
- provided for —— J S
[ il_lj_]-A{E)l_hcr Commitments B - . | . —_

42 Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act. 2006 (Bascd on the available information with the company) |
(R in lakh)

g : o Asat | Asat
e No- gPtiBul s _ 31 Marel 2023 31 Mareh 2022
(1) [The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid o any supplier as at
the end of each acconnting year
- Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises 66.63 110 68
- Interest due on above - -
(i) [The amount of interest paid by the Company along with the amounts of the payment -
made ta the supplier beyond the appointed day during the yeal
(iti) |The amount of inlerest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment - -
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding
the interest specified under this Act
(iv) | Vhe amount of interest acerued and wemainng unpaid at the end of the year - -
() Ffhe amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding yeaus, -
wntil such date when the interest dues as ahove are actually paid to the small emterprise

There are no Micro and Small Lnterprises, to whom the Company owes dues. whiclh are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31.03.2023 (Nil as at
31.03.2022). 10is has been determined (o the extent the status of such parties could be identificd on the basis of information available with the Company,

WLTT
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THC T ONSUTHING Favipbi b
(UG URH4OBLANA8GGHTRIAY)
(A wholly ewaed sabsih

1y 0f Cavey Fiaoseee Cuypostion § ited)

fotis i e Rpudalaos faseeil sinamenis ia e yesy endnrg 31 March 2423

stferws iy forcigs coveonoy

vy Fars minss

Fativings 1n foichae ciseney Ra ST res s b ca- Naly

th B sjarnsiifeie

i
1y tron 135 af e { 5 e cospany > quad Lo spend 2% ot s s e profli tos the mundately preceding thiree tiune!
al Responsth expenses ale s e -
= - —— (E< in Inkh)
S, | Partivilaes As at 31st Mavch 2023 Axat 31st March 2022
) [Amount reqetired to be spent by the conparsy dwang the yeas A Bu A
23 | Amovat of expemditure e red (note 14 2)
- on conshuction/acquisition ol assets
-~ on purpose other than above 11293 99 490
Ui | Shonfatl al the end of Hie yewm
0v) | Total of previous yems shortfatt
0 |Reason for shortfall Nubapplicable Not applicable
(vi) |Nature of CSK activilies Pid Cares bunc Phi Cares Fund
vty |Deraits of related pauy transachions, e.g conlsibution 1o a trust controlicd by the Mg Nit
company m velation to CSI expenditure a3 per relevant Aceounting Standard
(vist) | Details of movemients in provisien lor CSR expenses during the yeas
QOpening batance 74 3% 104 56/
Add: Provision dming the year 11293 99 90
Add: Interest on unspent CSR fund 171 170
Batance 189,53 | N T T
Amouid paid during the year:
For cwrrent year 11293 99 90
Fot previous year 3137 31.37
N - 144 30 - B
i = Clesiug balance T as24| B 7489

442 o accordance with amendinents made ) CSR provisions by Minisiry of Corpuiate Affairs ¢MCAY wefl 22012021 any anspent amount pusuant to any angoing project must he
transferred fo unspent CSR Agcount in any scheduled bank within a period of thirty days fiom the end of the fmancial yem, to be utilised within a period of three financial years, failing
which 1t shall fransfer the balance amamtt to a Fond specificd in Schedule VI1, within a petiod of (hity days Gom the date of completion of the thitd (inancial year. Futher, il the Company
speads an amounl m excess of the requireiment under statile, the excess amount may be sed ol b three suceeeding financial years aganost the amount 1o be spent

As the notification is made effective during Y 2020-21, the Company is complying with the amended provisians of Seeton 135 of the Companies Act, 203 3 with efect from linancial year
2020-21. Furiher, the unspent CSR amount as i 31.02. 2020 is required to be dealt with in accordance with the pre-amendment fiamework Flowever, ro amount is pending for CSR
activities for period upto 3Tst March 2020 as also disclosed in Asnual Report for CSR activilies of the Company.

As per amended provisions, provision for CSR expenditure for £ 2020-21 Rs 104.5¢ lakhs swas made and the amoard was ansterrad in a separate bank account within 39 days from the
end of financial year out of which ummtilized amount lying in separate bank account as at the end of Financial year is Rs. 44 94 lakhs (Previoos year Rs. 74.72 lakhs). The dilference i
provision and bank balance is due to TDS deducted by bank on interest income

443 Total CSR expenditure baoked in Statement of Profit & Loss: (R, in lakh,

Particulars B T o T ) ) For the yenr ended  Forthe year ended
i ) B [— . o 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

CSR expenditure for the year 112.93 99.90
CSR expendsture for period upto 31 (3.2020 as per the pre-amendiment frnework:
On Parposes otier than Constiation S Acyquisition of auy asset L Finaneial Assistance for Skill desy clopment traiving of unenployed [ DR
youth betonging to SC/ST/OBCPWD Women/:WS Categotics through Indo Germay Tistitwle of Advance Teclmology
CSR expenditure debited in Stateiment of Profit & Loss B ' 1293 169.50

15 Balance Confirmation feom parties
The company has seul fellers to vatious parties under trade reccivables, advances, payables, baukers ele (or confinnation of balauces as at 3103 2023 Status of confinmation received fron
these balances as on date of approval of financial stalements are as under: «

(is. in lakh

l"m'tiéil-ln.l:s Amouat as on Confirmed " Not Confirned Amount as on Confirmed Nat Confirmed
31.03.2023 31.03,2022
[m(cnrr;nl and non cuucnl)' =1 ! 009 | 009 »on
Other financial assets (L‘u]ﬂ,’l’ll_i-l;l_l] wen | 2,848 58 T 273574 Theged | 265022 B 250450 5577
curent) n — S | S —
Trode recel 5,817 46 1,346 7} 4,470 75 3,107,50 1,399.29 1,708 24
i Sy casls cklim . == 567549 | 5,675.49 — ) a j?_‘hl 16 ) sjsz - j__ i _
) anees other thau cash and casli 3056 20 3,056 20 K 98 62

— » a6 | 7368|1390 ' 113903
v - o3k |t 7 62 1,408 30 9105 10665
750363 | 3.07087 442676 | 769947 T 274745 | 1O 00

<0 of balanees o whicl vonlinmation v peading 1o receipt, management is of the sicw that there will not be any sigrificnn variatios in the balances and therefore no mljusiment |
corring value is reguindd
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ONSEL VNG LIMITED
L74140D12008CGOHTTS858)

(A& wholly onned subsidiary of Power Binanve Corporation | imized)
Notes to the Stundalone Financial Statements T the vear eoding 31 Much 2023

16 Priov pexiod e
As reqsenents of ]
aong el chnnge i b auvcil stalemivats i os usdeg -
{5, in fakh}
5. M |Particaiars Az oi 31.03.2022 Privy period [ sson3rn3I072 Rewmark
s per fast aandifed items | Restated
Balanee Siree?
A |Bal cvant Hens)
TEguit Lisbifity N
[Ottier equity (Retained camivgsy [ENEEEH] (82 §36) L0420 [ Noteffect o relained eamingss of prior period errors
l'ru(h:_pnyabl;s 132604 8200 140810 |} i—:il-vili[\ towands pior :-\c_rigd-ex_'pc_nsgs piavidod
T rotat N _
_B Stterment of Prafit & §oss B venr cnding TR Crelgvant i} - - |
- i C()Eﬂlm;cy setvice &*.\'p«:usg(Nl)lc 27'; 1E72 78 Cs206| .cmgui:mc_\ serace cxpcnsé of FY 20222 pm\idcd for
| Profit before (ax S0 g0 _"sz 06| 5.()28'7"1- Net elleet of prios period iterns on profit before tax i
T expenses: - - N o | e R I o
Current lax 137339 1373 39 [NIL effect
Income tax adj_uslmcnl fur cathier years 062 - 062 |NII. effect - N ll
Delerred tax i i {30.97) : T (3097)|NIL ehteet -
Total tax expenses 1343 24 1,343 24 | NI, effeat
Profit after tax ) 376756 (82.06) o 3,685 30 Net effect of prior periad ilerns on profit after tax -
Earnings per share (Basic & Diluted) 320019 _(157 06) 7058413 [Nat eifect of prior period itesns -
47 Ratios
Details of ratios are as under: - -
Ratio Wl Denominator J1.03.2023 31,03.2022 Yariance % Rensons for vagiance >

S 1 = —| 3%

{a) |Curvent Ratio Current Asseis | Current Liabilities I 81 136 33 51| Increased due to increase
in currend assels mainby
trade  receivables  and
bank bakance on
improved profitability

(b))  |Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Sharehalder's D06 012 -44.60 Improved due [G]

Eqnity repayment of Joan and
improved profitability

(c) |Debi Seivice Coverage Ratio Lnrnings avaiinke 12 1057 10 54 0,33

for deln Service=Pinmnee
servive Mel prolit Cosl ¢ lease
after iy - [ ALIEIES
Ihegmecintrony wd Pomeipal
ATTRTRfESSTIATTY Fepnyinent
expetise P
cost |+ loas o sule
N R LLS 1|
() IRetumn on Frguity Ratio Net Profits afles Average 46 63% A7 N8 2517 lmproved due ta
tases Shareholder’s improved profitability
Equily

(e) |Inventory turnover ratic Costof poods sold |Average [nventory N.A T NA N.A o -

or sales

)] Trade Receivables turmover ratio Net Credil Sates Avg Trade 298 291 243

Receivables
(€3] | Trade payables bunover ratio Net Credit I Average Trade 2,17 160 36.17|ncreased due to increase
Puichases of Payables i net credit purchases
SOices
_()1j_ Net capilﬂl_ilirln.)\-cu_rnli_n > = NelSales | Warking Capital | 1608 a 23 -28 40| Decreased due 16 ncrease
in working capital nainly
trade receivables
Netgprofit rtin Net Profit alier Net Sales 47,07, 53208 1081
1.7/ B taxes
ARt do Eaplial employed Famine before | Capital Emploved 49 25% 40 78% 2077
NN interest and tanes N
pr— i . . S A N
J{&nlin"r&‘y\-ﬂ-.l el Retam Tvestent NA NA NA i
—~

. -

T‘f';u1|lul‘y]"q§'k'ﬁ/fs! Pzl netwantiy + Total deby - Droliorved tas Tty
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PECCONSULTING LIALTED
(CTR UTH0BL2008G O 175858

LA whelly owaned subsidiary of Pawer fnmnee € oy Poration I imied)

Notes to the Standatone Firancial Statenrents

for the year ending 31 Mageh 2023

A8 Additional disclositves us oo Binising 13 of Selethele 138 nf € empanies Aee 2844
N.NE Puyficaines B Sovomt U A gapeh 2008 | R 31 March 2032 !
| |
- S e 4 |
a1 Title doedh al vininin ehid it e s of e £ anpany | Slut Apphaabl | Nt Appticadi
- — i n— — i
oF Tt of Revalihtion of s siion piugily. propeiiy dast & cympeni, Ingngible assets | il Nl
4 e - e ——— - .-
<l Petlabasy feain geven o pomsotas dircewon & b VI ol e repayabile on demand or withiost specifsme tams - pened of | Ny Wit
repayment )
dj. Tt -\I'_iniz;ngil'-_!t assets o desclopmen . NIt ML
o1 |Datails of Rewarr propeity hold o NH. NI
| Detad of ;!uulicslj\ et o State bt o cosresl aas Nii NIL Bl
) |Retarosshg with seock off Campanies - T Nil.
) {Detail of pending repistration of charge or satisfaction wWith Registear of Companies (ROC) - NiL NIL
49 In respeet of smrt metering prageet. IPSEB Limited Tus infimated vide loter dated 019-03-2023 reparding deduction of Liquidaet dananges (LD of Rs £ 69 lakhs from monthly Difls
raised on i The company s duly contested sueh deducton and is taking up ihie matter with HPSER Limited and therefore no effect of the same has been acconnted for in the Gnancial
statements as the company is hopefil of positive result. However, such LD deduction is nof fikely to have any effect on its financls as the same will be deducted by the company from bills
of'its sub-contractor
S Incorporation of Assuciate Compitnies
Independent Teamami <o Projeord 1101 e wnaed e per the numdaie from Govermment of adis (Gob) and tie Company does Gl dave the practical ability to dircet the relevani
activities of these IT1% unilaterally. 1he Company therefore, considers its invesiment in respective ITPs as an associote having significant influcnoe despite the Company holding 100% of
their paid-up equity <hime enpinl However fon the purpese of the Companies Act, these ITPs fiave been classified as subsidiary companies. During the financial yesr 202223 and
preceding financial year. fnllowing sasobintes (112 hye been ineerported:
(Rs. in lnkh)
Company Nume Year ended 31.03.2023 Year ended 31.63.2022
: ShA ol on in Share . ?_ ) . X Investment in Share
l).l.tc ur' Share n') lme\nn‘eut' in Share Pate of Incnrporation Share in ownerstip ‘e ]
- fucorporation ownership Capital — o Capital
Siot Transinission Limited 27-04-2022 100% 100
Fatehgnrh 01 Beawar {ransmission Linsited 035-05-2022 100% 1 G0 - ]
Teawar Dausi Transmission Lmited 06-115-2022 100% 100 3
E}ll\lll‘!li‘i[li‘l‘i. Ramyaa Jransimission 13.05-2023] 100% (W] . - -
Lannpted .
Fatebgarh 111 Transuission | imited 1R-03-3022 100% 100
Ehneln AH Fronsmissicn el a 23-05-2022 100%, N 100 - -
Fatehgarh 1V Transmission Limited GR-06-2022 0% 1,04 - .
Dibarnmygmiguely Tratpsmission Limited 18-11-2022 100% .00 = -
Raipur Pool Dhamtart |omsmission 181122022 100% ) 1.00 _ i = -
Limnited
ishiwin Tomssinssion Ll B ; : 13-04-2021 100% 100
e D R »
Nengalbibra-Bougnpon Transmiission - - B 100% 1.00
Linited — —
Molintalpang Trnsmissien 1imited . . 08-06-2021 100% 100
Chbatarpur Itansmission Limited i = " 25-01-2022 100% 100
Bhavda-Bhuy Yransmission Limited = . =l 17-05-2021 100%| Lo
51 Teansfer/Disinvestment of Associate Comyjranies

-

Year ended 31.03.2023

Year ended 31.03,2022

B - S Date of Incorporation Iz:it:\';:,:?':;:ﬁ;:’_ | -I)atc of Incorporation [:izec;;‘;;;';ll‘;::‘;;(’

Khietre-Narela Trmsmission inited 15-05-2020 11-05-2022 .

mu_f'lm:mnu Limitedd o 08-06-2021 30-05-2022

Klandukld Rampura Tansission Limited 13052022 07-10-2022

istitwar Transmission Limited i o 15002021 06-12:2022 o i -

Bhadls Sikm_'l'mmwif:m Limnited T 13:05-2020 28-03-2023 = ]

.fMi:|_ing1t=1—|-l‘l;lm.~'.m Lilited = 18-11-2022| 28-03-2023 - |

Resipr Poot Dhimtand Transnission Limited _ 18-11-2023| 28-03-2023| o -

Sikar11 Allgeely Prausmission Lot D 17-05-2020 08-06-2021

| Kuppal-Narerndig Transmission 1 imited T, TRLTN - 812019 13-12-2001

N‘i"'.‘-l""w" a-Bongaiennn Tamsmsion 1 unijol — e N . 09-04-2021 FG-12-2021

Kt ﬁfﬂ\{'nn Teansmission | imited ] e g ———— 150 18-01-2022

JEh} L smnion Lmiterd & R i ot i 7 B T (R Am S _26-_I W‘;_ il 18 (42022
’/;‘lf = E— S = = - — —— . e
&/
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(% waully caned subsidisgy of Power Finunee ¢ orperatime L mited)

Notes s the Standalsuc Vinaaeia] Nttemeots For ey ey vradiog 3 Marly 20023
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PIC

CONSULTING LIMIETED

(UIN UTHH0DE.2008GO 1T ZE858)
(A srhotly owied sulbnidin y of Poveer Hnasic Corpoiatiovn Limited)
Consolidated Batanee Sheet as ag 31 Mareh 202}

|

if‘.-u tienlnrs | I N m, | :
| 31 March 2023 | M Mareh 20 |
Y [ASSET [ |
(l} ST R 1
(@) Property, plantand equipmen: 5588 97 R
(b) Capital Waork in Progress 793 9¥ L A2y6l
G gl of one assais In 6t |
(dy Oiha intang as
(¢ Financi assets
(i) Gther Tinanciat asscls S AL
(1) Deteired 1x assets (ney)
{g) Other pon-current asseis \ LR
Totnl nor-current assets 8.698.63 7.688.14
(2)|Currenit assets
(a) Financial assets
(i) Investmoents 9
(3i) Trad= recervables 10 381746 3.107 50
(iii) Cash and cash cquivalents 1) 3,67549 523416
(1v) Bank hatances other than cash and cash equivalents 12 3.056 20 1,098 62
(+¥) Louns 13 0.09
(vi) Other financial assets 6 1,276.36 116321
(b) Current tax assets (net) B 91753 1 606 DY
(¢) Other current assels 15 | 978 ’:%_4'_ 104747
_ 17,721.38 13,857.14
(3) |Assets classified as held for sale 16 o 1,276 60 150747
‘Total assets classified as held for safe L276,66 1  1.507.17
Total assets . 27,696.61 | 2305245 |
(1) |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES | =
()| Expsity
{w) Lquity share capital 17 522
(b) Other equity 18 16,303,066 11,053 00
Total eguity 16.308.88 11,058.22
@3 Liahilities - N
(A} Nun-curvent linhilities
(a} Financial liabilitics
(1) Bortowings 19 91800 932 0D
(i) Lease liabilities 20 59310 81823
(1) Delerred tax habiliies (net) 7 8354 -
Tofal non-currcat linhititics : - 1,594.64 | 1,770.23
{B)| Current fiabilitics
(a) Financial liabilitics
(1) Borrowings 19 121.18 310 80
(1f) Lease liabilities 20 22513 204 80
(i) Trade payables 21
(A) tatal outstanding dues of micro enterpriscs and small enterprises; and 66.63 110.68
(3) lola‘l fmlsmndmg dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 996 90 1297 62
enterprises
{iv) Other financial liabilities 22 7,503 63 7.699.47
{b) Other current Hahilities 23 59537 203 39
() Provisions 24 284 25 388 24
Total eurvent Habilitics 9,793.09 1022400
'_I_'am! (-c_]‘uit:\_'ﬂl liahilitics L 27,696.61 23,052.45
See accompanying notes from S No 1w 56 to the consolidated Financial statements
For and on behalf of Board i Directors %
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Chiel I secutive Officer
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(Sachin Arora)
Company Secrelary
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Place: - New Delin
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Chairman
(13IN BU278074)

s X
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PHrecton
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Chartered Acgountanls
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PECCONSULTING LIAITED
(CUN: UTH0DEZ008GOTTSESR)

(A whelly owned subsidiary of Power Finunve Curporation Limited}
Consalidnted Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2023

- TIs, o Ektd)
B Note For the year ended For the vear caded |
¥ o Y
Particalars 31 March 2003 3 Atarch 322 |
Incomwe
L [Revinue from opoaions Al 15,302 74 8.313.76
B, |tither meome 26 603 20 396 06
L [ Tetal income (1D | 13,9065.49 9,109.82
IV, [ Eapenyes
() [Consultaney services expense 27 1,962 95 £.256 88
(b} |Limiplevee henelits expense 28 L8576 74 1,337 59
(&) [Fimtnee Cost 29 156,68 Y783
{d) [Deproeciation and amortisation expense 30 846.39 33359
(e} |Cmporie social responsibitity expense 44 11293 169 50
() [(nher expenses 31 __desT72 | - 886.02 |
Tolal expenses (1Y) = :"li.‘!l.—ll [ 4,0119&
¥. |I*rofit befose tax (111-LV) 8,544,.58 5,028.74
VI [ Vax expenses: 35
Current tax 1,742.26 1,373.39
fncome tax adjustment for earlier years (5.39) 0.62
Deferved 1ax B 426 78_ (3097)
‘Tuinl tax expenses (V1) 2,163.65 1,343.24
ViL | Profit for the year (V-VI) 6,380.93 3,685.50
VIIL{Other comprehensive income - -
IX, [Votal comprehensive income for the yenr (VI+VILL) 6,380.93 3,685.50
. | Farnings por equily share in Rs. © (face value Rs. 10/- eoch)
Basic 32 12,213.24 7,054.13
Dt 1221324 7,054.13
Sce accompanying notes from 8 No [ to 56 fo the consolidated financial stalements
For aud on behalf of Board fl' Direetors - 7 \ \ I
’ -~ o ’ s I,

|/-
__‘,] _'{)\

S X
(Hafiv [h'_:}ijnn Jhia)
Laector
(DIN 03523934)

By >
I_.\Iili\hd-'ﬁ,l)uﬁldn]
Chiorfinance Officer

{Sachin Arora)
Company Secretary
M_No A26459

[Manbf/umar Rana)
Chief Fxeeutive OfTicer

(Ravinder Singls Dhitlon)
Chairman
(DIN 00278074)

As per our report of even date attached
For k P M C & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No: 0045359C)
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PEC CONSULTING B IMLE

(CING G241 L20080G0H 75838)

(A wholly s ned subsidim y of Power Finanee Corporadios Limiied)
Consolithied Cash Tlown Statement fay i year vided 31 Mareh 2023

| |Farticutaes

1
E: anh o Fraan ape iiting
1
1

ot Belore s

i Aafjustments for
[Nepreerayon and amartisation
Lateist o s

Prosision for dhaabiful debis

inferest Expeove  Losse fOfhee Premises)

Totwrest Eapen

Gain on modification JGennination of Fease sy e td AR 11D

Vinwiiding of disconnt an sseunty depusi

Lass on Property, Plant and Fquipmants written of7
Gain an sale o propenty, plast smd vguipment
Pravizion written back- for expenses

Oypernting profit befure working capital ebanges
Adjustments for changes in working cagpital :

- Inereaseddecrease] in trade payables

- Incieaseddectaase) In cunient provisions

- Increased(decrense) in other current Habilities

- Increase/(decrease) in other current financial Habilities
- {Increaseydecrease in trade receivables

- (Increase)decrease in current loans

- (IncreaseYdecrease in other current linancial Assets

- {Increase)decrease in other current assets

- {Increase)decrease in other non cinrent assels

- {(Increase)/decrease in assets and liabilities held for sale
Cush generated from / (used in) operating activities
Income taxes paid (et of retunds)

Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities
B, |Cuosh flow from investing activities:

Adiition in property, plant and equipment and CWIP
Increasc/{decrease) in other non curcent Ginanciat assels
{ncyease/{decrease) in other Bank Halances

Provevids from sale of propeny, plant and eguipiment
Interest received

Net cash generated from/ (used in) Investing activities
. |Cush flow from financing aetivities:

Pivitieond paid

Procecds from long term borrowings

Proceeds hom short twrm borvowings

[Repuyment ol short term bonowings

Paymient of {ease Hability

Interest paid

Net cash generated from/ (used in) financing activities

Nel increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and eash equivalents at the heginning of the vear
Cash and cosh equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 1)
Cash and cash equivalents comprises :
Balance with banks

- in current accounts

- in deposit accounts with original maturity upto 3 monihs

See accompanying noles from S No. | to 56 w the consolidated financial statements

For and on behalf of Board 61 Ilil't’\‘lll!:ﬁ

. \)
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(Rachin Avora) {Mnd M, Dafade)

Company Secretary Chie Trance Oficer
M. No A26459

Place: - New Delhy

Dates 295 08 2022

N\

(Manof Kumar Rana)
Chief Bxecutive Officer

ot vy saded For the your enged |
T ARnele 23 At Maaelc 2022 |
1
| | ol
| [
| 1o, 4 R i
" 1 84 :
[C U] [ERES
449 327
UL
(14 8%} (2.0%)
) 9,023.7% 505215
(32942 368 77
[QEEELS (6012}
39198 (23 81y
{19584} 525097
(2738 48) (513463
009 :
1018 (H93hH
70973 (1,257 40)
y.03 (10 52)
1608 400.13
= 6.937.4 9,057.20
(1,048.31) (1671.84)
T samar C 1,38536
(2,128.84) (4,869.40)
(8221) 119 351
(1 957 584 (432 70
938 1413
49399 509 67
(3.66526) (465879
(1,130 27 (135492,
. 952 06
31933 100,12
{543.42)
(263 274 (29321
(135.00)
O gg8se| (596.09)
- 441,33
23 67
5.673.15 5,237 40
CS675A9 | 52346

() J

(!'i:uj'i\{i}iui:m Jha) {Ravinder Singh Dhiflun)

Directol Chairnsan
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FECCONSUBTING LIMTTER

N UTI140DL 200801 175858)

A whoily owned subsidiary of Power Fhisce Corporgiien § isiicd)
(Cimsolidated Statement of ehanges in equity Tor the yenr caded 31 March 2023

& bggnity shiare capitat
1} Current vepoiting padiod 0¥y 2022 213 (s, in b

] | I | |
Changes in iy share

Balance ax of 188 Apid] | hanges in Equity Share Capltal due (o | Reatated balauce as capitni duritig the current Balance at the 3t Maren ‘
1022 prior period errors af Ist Apri) 2022 h “i’” ’ 2023
| e |
i 52 522
L - — — —
{2) Previons reporting perfod (FY 2021-22)
h ity share |
Baiance ns at Ist April [Changes in kquity Share Capital due to | Resiated balatce as cu( ':’;:‘Ze‘:,l.:: c(:;: :If’nwi(ms Balance at the 31 Mareh |
2021 prior peried errors at Ist April 2021 P \'5‘\:‘ S 2022 i
T 522 = T s N =
|
B. Other Equity
(1) Current reporting peciod (FY 2022-23) B - . -
Particulars R_gsel_vns and Surplus Total
- Capitl Reserves | Retfained earnings -
Balance as af st April 2022 978 11,125 28 11 13506
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors | - | {82 0G) (8206)
Restated balance as at 1st April 2022 978 11,043.22 11.033.00
Tota! Comprehensive [ncome for the current year 6,380 93 6,380.93
Dividends - . - (1,1306.27) - (1.13027)
Balance as at 31 March 2023 ) 9.78 16,293.88 16.303.66
(1) Previous reporting period (FY 2021-27) -
i Reserves and Surplus Total
Particulars -
| e Capitat Reserves Retained carnings
Balance as at Ist Apnif 2021 978 8,712 64 872242
Changes in acecounting policy or prior period errors - 'z
Restated balance as at 1st Apiil 2021 9,78 8,712,001 8,72242
I'etal Comprehensive Income for the current year 3.685 50 1085 30
Dividends ) . (1.354.92) (1,354 92)
|Balance as at 31 March 2022 978 o422 11,854.00

Sec accompanying notes from S.No. | 10 56 to the consolidated financial statements

For and on behalf of Board ul(f}il'ut'lurs - ) h
- 3 r i
\\J [ { . ’ f g ) f.‘
| o=t o/ 2 ~1 A N { g
. ool R / ~ o A ;L LA g
% 'Y t(\{“\ v /;r/ Ny . 2 .
{Snchin Arora) (Milja r_\J;rfinIutiu) (Mano] Kumar Ranay  “(Rajiv/Ranjan Jha) (IRavinder Singh Dhillon)
Company Secretary Chiel Larines Officer Chief Executive Officer irectar Choirman
M.No.A26459 (DIN 03523954) (1IN DO2TROTA)
_ As per owr report of even date attached
For KP M C & Associates
Clairtered Aceonntants
. (irm llu‘:i:ilt’nilnn No: 0053590)
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Place: - New Delhi - { Pt
Date:- 22-05~9022 o | M No 418781
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PEC CONSTLVENG LIMETED
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wnpany is a4 whotly owned submidiaey of Power Fnance poration Lted (010 hsted company with majordy sharcholbding

neld by the
Goventancnt of Tndis (Gol), The Compuoy provides consultaey servioss @ power sects mwluding being the nodal agency for wapicmenting Gol

scheies relating o Independent Tansmivsion Proweets (1) wnd PYC Being the Noddal cpuncy 1o development of Ul Mega Power Prazcats
(UMEPSY has entrustod aff the work retated 10 UMPDPs o PFCUL PHOCT osether Ciates 1g

fed Ciriyp

1.2 Statement of Compliance and basis of preparation and preseniiution
1 These consolidated financial statements of the company copiphy with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notitied unde: the Companics
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent anendivents Hiereto, the Companics Acl 2013 1o the extent applicable

1) hese consalidated financial statements were approved by Bowrd of Directors (13o)) on 220d May 2023

1.3 Sipaificant Accounting Policies
The significant accounting policies applied in preparation of the fnancial statements arc as given below:

i) Basis of Prepuration and Measurcinent
These consolidated financial statements of the group have been prepared on going concern basis following acerual system of accounting the assets
and liabilities have been measured at historival cost or at amortised cost oy at fair valug at the end of each reporting period.
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current of non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in
the Division H of Schedule 1T 1o the Corpanies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of services and the time between acquisition of asscls for processing
and their realisation 1n cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained 1is operating vyele as 12 months for the purpose of cuient ar roi-
current classification of assets and Habilities
Amount in the financial stalements are presented in Rs Lukhs (upto two dectmals) except for per share data and as otherwise stated

i) Basis of Consolidation
The Consolidated Financial Statements incorporate the standalone financial statements of the Company, and ils investiments in associaics are
accounied using equity method

I'he financial Statements of associates are drawn up to the same reporting date as of the Group for the purpose of Consolidauon
An associate s an enfity ovar which the Parent bas significant nfluence. Significant influence is the power ta participate » the fiamceral and
operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control over these policies,

The associates have been consolidated in these financial statements using the cquuty methed of sccounting, except when the invesiment, oca podion
thercof, is vlassificd as hield for sale, in whieh case it is measured at lower of theis canying amouwnt and fair value less cost 1o sell Under the equity
method, an investment i an asseeiate is initially recognised in the consolidated balance sheet at cost and adjusted thareafter to recognise the
Ciroup's share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive inconie of the assaciate. Distiibutions received from an associate reduce the canying
amount of the investment

Afier application of the equity method of accounting, the Group detennines whetlier thare is any evidence of impaiment as @ esull of one or mowe
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the net mvestment m an associate and that event (or events) lias an impact on the estimated future
cash flows from the net investment that can be reliably estimated 1 there exists such an evidence of impairment. then the Giroup ecoginses
impairment loss equal {o the excess of its carrying amount over the recoverable amount of the 1espective asset. Recoverable amount is the Tuir value
less cost to selt of the respective asset

Upon loss of joint control over the loint Venture or significant influeace over the Associate, the Group measures and recognises any retained
fvestment at its fair value. Any difference belween a) the carrying amount of the Jvint Venture or Associate upon loss of joint control or significant
fnfluence vespectively and b) the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds from disposal 1 recognised in Statement of Profitand Loss.

iii) Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statcroents requires management o make judgments, estimates and assumptions in (he application of accounting
policies that affect the reported amounts of assets. lahilities, income and expenses Actual results may differ from these esfunates. Continuous
evaluation is done on the cstimation and judgments based on histarical exparience and other factors. including expectations of future cvents that are
belicved to be reasonable, Revisions to accounting estimates are secogmsed prospectively
Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial staterents, which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amoums of
assels and liabilities within the next vear. is in respect of valuge of iade receivables and pravision of TCL thereon and provision for taxation

iv) Revenue recognition

(i) Revenue from consulting services, in connection with devetopment of independent Transmission Prajects (111 and Ulra Mega Posvec
Projects (UMPP) taken up as per the ditections {rom the Munistry of Power, Government ol India. is recognized when the TIP /UMPP created
for the project is transferced to a suceess(ul bidder evidenced by share purchase agreainent 'The expenses mcurred on development of these
projects which are not recovered as direct costs arc recovered through billing manpower charges at agreed charge oul rates decided by the
company

(i1} tncome from other consulting services rendered is recoenised based on the terms of agreements/ arrangements with reference to the stage of
compleiion of contract ot the reporting date Income Trom Sman Metering services are recagnisad when bifts for meter rent is raised 1o (he
clients and right to receive such income is established Income from project development management agency charges (PDMA) during project
implementation period is recognised over the period of contract income Irom assignments undertaken as per the instructions of Mmistry of

PE! | |}\ =1 Power. Gol (UT privatisation) is recopnised when 1ight Lo receive income is established by way of written confimation i‘tbﬁ\‘kinl‘ r—pe x !

0 0 i |

/) Interest income is recoptized on time proporton basis taking, into accoumt the amount outstanding and rate applicable Tnterest meome. on the

o/ linancial ussels subsequently measuted at amartized cost is recogmzed using the cllective interest rate (IIR) method "The effeelive interest
raic 15 the rale that exactly discounts estmated future cash receipts thiough the expected ife of the finuncial asset to thal asset's net canying

amount en witial recoguition
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{viity Beepaid espanses e nob teeopnnzed i prepaid amount is less tan ks ose itk

o

V1 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) and Depreciation
i s e PPE mo inits!
impaitment losses. Fany A itom of PPF retimed from active ase and bkl o chspisal is stuied atlowes of the book value of net mabieable

. recoguised al cost Subsequent mwasurcment ts dase @i cost Jess aecumtatesd depreciation and accimulates

value

Viepreciation is recognised 5o as to wiite-oft fe cost ol wssely tess thetr restdual valies as por wiiten down value methnd, over the estimated
uselitt lives that are similar to as preseribed i Schedule {1 to the Companies Aut, 201 3. except for cell phones where nseful life hus been
catimaicd by the Company as 2 years, Residua! value is estimated as 5% of the original cost of PP The Company reviews the estimaled
nseful life, residual vatues and depreciation method of property. plant and equipment al the end ol each tnancial year and changes
estintates, il any are accouiicd prospeclively

Capital expenditurie directly atiributable for Simari metering project ae initiaily shown in vapital wotk in progress (net of contribuiion received
from cliznt) and capitalised as PIE when it is ready for use alles its testing. Depreciation on items of PPE ju simart metering praject is
ecognised on pro-ratu basis on Straight Line Method over the useful life ot assets nol exceeding project intplementation period of 99 months

i

iv. Depreciation on additions to/deductions from PPE during the year is charged on proaata basis from/up to the date in which the asset ix
avattable for use/disposed.

v. An item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to atise from the continued use of the assel.

Any pain or loss arising on de-recopnition of an item of PPI 1s delermined as the ditference between the net disposal proceeds and the

carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

‘The expenditure incurred on improvement of leasehold premises s recognised 2t cost and is shown as *| easehold fmprovements” under

property. plant and cquipment. These easehold Improvements ate amortised on straight-line method basis over the period of lease or their

usetul Hves whichever is fower,

vis Hems of PPE costing up to Rs. 5000/- each are fully depreciated, in the year of puichase

by

vi) Intangible Assets

i Intangible assels with finite uselul lives that are acquired separately are recognised at cost Cost includes any direelly attributable incidentat
expenses necessary 10 make the assets ready for its intended use Subsequent measuiement is done at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accurrulated impanment losses, i any. Amortisation s recognised on a stirighit-fine basis vver uselul lile of the ussuts,
Eutimated useltul fife of the intangible assets with finite nsefisd lrves has heen estimated by the group a< 36 months
An intangible asset is dercengnised on disposal, or when no luture econowie benefits are expected from use or disposal Gains ot losses
wising Mo de-tecognition of an intangible assel, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the corving amownt of
the asset are recognised in the Staternent of Profit and Loss when the asset is derevoprised

u

vii} Investment in group companies
Investinent in cquity shates ol associxes company arc classified as held for sale if thetr carrying amount will be 1¢covered principatly through sale
gransaction tatlier than throngh continuing use and sale is considered highly probable }hese are measueed al Tower of their carying amount o fair
sadue less cost (0 sell, except [or assets such as deferred tax. assets arising lrom employer benefit, financial assets and contractual rights undes
insurance contracts, which are specifically exempted from this requirement

Non- Current asscts are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. Non-curtent assets held for sale are presented
separately from other assets in the balance sheet

{nvestment in cquity shases ol associates which are not categorised as assets held for sale are uccounted at cost less impairment, i any, in
accordance with Ind AS 27

viii) Cash and eash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits. The group constders cash equivalents as all short term bakances (with an original matutity of
three months o tess from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible inte known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

Ix) lncome Taxes

, Income Tax expense comprises of current and deferred lax 1t i5 recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. except when it relates (o an ilem thal is
recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCH or directly 1 equity, in which case, lax is also recognised in OCT o1 directly in equity

(i) Current Tax
Current tax is the experted tax pavable on taxable income for the year, using tax sates enacled or substantively enacted and as applicably at
the reporting date, and any adjustinents to tax payable in respect of earlier vears
Cutrent tax assets and liabilities arc offset when there is a lepally enforceable right to sct off the recognised anounts and there is an imtenlion
to settle the asset and fiability on a net basis.

. (ii) Deferred Tax
\ Deferred tax is recognised on temporary ditferences between the carrying amounts of assets and habilnies in the financial siatements wid the
. corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable income. Deferred tax is measuted at the tax rales based on the {aws that have Been
d127 ] enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date, based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the catrying amount af Y
S ) ussets f liabilitics Defetred tax assels and Habddities ate of¥set when there is a fegally entorceable right 1o set off” current tax asscls';lgajns:l
Habilities, and they 1elate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority F

A
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X} Fuployve Benefits
(i) bteave Enenshment, Pravident Fund, Pension henefits, Gratuity snd oiber post rebivemeni boneiits

ii o foyees of

Sevomdmeit e the Holding Coinpan

o (Paves Fascs Coporgiion Boiited) finphas s onchade

: dhitation scheme
1y v of the arpmgement with the Holding Company. the compauy 15 1 quited 1o pake a ised porcentage

Provadeni fuid, pension, giaiuiy . post-ioirement wredical thehities, leuve
sid ather tenuinal bom
conlyibtow of the ag
el

cacashingnt,

A i, LS WS

repaic of baste pay and deartiess aliowanue for the poniod of suiviee senduud m the cunpany, Accordingly, thesy

pavt b

voe beneits are ented as defhimed contribution selicnies

Ax por the amendsd aangement with the holding company durmg the voue, o vespeet o (he spiy

e deploved by Tolding company on
secondment hisis, The company s paying manpower charges to its hokling company tor the services rendered by these emplovees (o the
company. Such inanpowet charges are bemg chaeged on montily busis on the basis of actual siapioyee vosl, aiongwish with future Habiline of
Pravident Fund, Cratuity. Superannuation and Post-retirement bene(it vie With paying above chaiges company owes nothing to its holding
company for any future labilities whatsoever of such seconded employees The company 1ecognize such vxponses in the stateient of profit
& Toss

(i) Short Term Employee Benefids
Short term employee benefits such as salaries and wages are recognised m the Statement of Profitand Loss. in the period in which the
related sorvice is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected w be paid in exchange for that service

(iil) Loan to employees at concessionn| rates

Foans piven o coplgvecs ot concessionnl e are initilly e ginizedl al Oue value and subsequently megstrd ol amortised cost. The

diltarence between (e mitial e value of such loans and transaction value is ecognised as deferred cmployeu cosl npon release of Loan,
which is amortised 01 stonight-line busis aver the expected reimii
the Y.oan, the unamorti
on a praspective basis

pertod of the Loan in case ol chanpe in expected remaining period of
il deferred emploves cost on the date of chinge 15 amol tised over the updated expected remmning period of the Loan

xi) Material Prior Peviod Errors

Material prior period arrors are corrected retrogpectively by restating the comparative amounts for the prios perniads presented which the ciior
occurred. I the error occutred before the earliest period presented, the opening batances of assets, labilitics and equily tor the earliest period
mesented, are restated

%if) Provisions and contingent Habilities
(i) Prosisions arc recognised when the group has a present Jegal or constructive obligation as a resuli of a past gvent, iF iU is probable that the
Company will be reguired to sette the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the abligation.
(+) The amount recognised as a provision is the best estumate of the consideration mqulrcd to settle the present obligation at the end of the
(eportng period. taking into account the risks and uncurtainlies surreunding the obligation

(111} When some or all of the economic benefits required to seide a pro sion are expocied 10 be wecovered from a third party, a receivable is
vecognised as an assel if iU is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received sad the amonni of the receivable can be measured reliably,

{iv) Whete it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required or the amount cannol be esthnated reliably, the ebligation is
disclosed as contingent liability in notes to accounts, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote

wiii) Leases

‘e group at inceplion of & contract assesses, whether the contract is, or conlainx, a lease. A vontracl 1y, oF contgtins, a kease if the contract conveys
the right to contro} the use of an identified asset for a penod of lime in cxehange for considettion. To assess whether a contract conveys the right
10 contral the use ol an identified asset, the company assesses whether () the company has substantially alt of the economit benefits from use of
the asset through the period of the lease, and (h) the compainy lhas the right ta direet the use of the identified asset.

The corapany al the inception of the lease contrcl reCORNIzes a Right-of-Use (Rol)) assct ut cost and a corresponding leuse lability, exeopt for
Jeascs with term of less than twelve montlis (short tern) anid low-value assets which are recognised as an operaling expense on a stiaight-hne bagis
over the tenn of the lease

Certain lease avrangements includes the aptions to extend or terminate the lease hefore the end of the fease term. Roll assels and lease Habilitics

includes these options when it 1s reasonably certain that they will be exercised

The right-of-use assets (Rol)) are initially recognized mt cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease Hability adjusted tor any leuse

payments made at or before the inception date of the lease plus any initial direct costs, less any lease incentives received. They are subsequently

measured ut cost less any accumulated deprecintion and accumulated impatrment fosses. The right-of-use assels is depreciated using the straight-
line method from the commencement date over the shoiter of fease term or useful life of ripht-ofuse assets.

The lease bability 1s initially measured al amortised cost at the present value of liture lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the
interest rate implieit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the company’s incremental borrowing rates in the coumtey of domicile of the
leases.

Lease Habilitics are re-measured with a cotresponding adjustment o the related dight-of-use asset (RoU)Y it the group changes 115 assessment it
whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option )

Lease liahility and RolJ asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet Inteiesl expense on lease labihty is presented sepasately from
depreciation on right of use asset as a component of finance cost 1 the Statenient of Profit & Loss Lease payments luve been classified as Cash
low used in financing activities

siv) Business Combinntion under Cammon Conirol

o A husimess comDnnon vl ing Satiies o i

b

et widar commion control i i usiness G i swhicl all of e cambanrng ealites of

are wltimmtely eontrolled by the same party of parhes both beion: Al ahier the busivess cornbination and tiat contred 1% ot winsitory

ditities ar Basinesses urider compon control are vecounted Tor usmg the pooling of mierestmethod b Iollows

v halanee of ‘the tetaifed capnings appeating m the finomcial statements of the ransferor s apgregated with the coesponding batange appuaning

. - LIS
NE L

}4) JHusiness combisations mvalvin
§

1,-,;"\' Ve froancial statements of the tunsieree. The dentity of e reseeves 15 preserved and the reserves of the s tinor beooge e nsdives ol i
7 Ansferee C
3 The difference, if any, between the ammmts recorded as share capttal issucd plus wny additional consideration in the form of cash o1 other assets
and the amount of share capital of the transferor is transleired to capital reserve and 15 presented separately from othey capital eserves:

W\
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classification of the financaf assets

i} Classification and Measnvrement of Financial uxsets {other than Eguity instiaments)
a) Financial assets at Amortised Cosie
Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequenily measured at amorUsed cost using Eifcetive Interest Rate method (1:4R)
* the asset is held withsn a business modet wwhose objeetive 15 1o hold assets in arder to coliect conteactund cash fows; and
« the contractual terms of the asset give 1ise on specilivd dates (o cash Oows that are Solely Payments of Principal and Inteiest (SPP1) on the
praerpal amow cutstanding,
Effective Interest Rate (EIR)Y method
The effective interest rate method is a method of caleulating the amortised cost of financial asset and of allocating interest income over the
expected lile ‘The group while applying EIR methed, gencrally amortises any fees, points paid or recetved, trnsaction cosis and other
premiums or discount that are integral part of the effective interest rate of a financial instrument
Income is recegmised on an oflective interest rate basis for financial assets other than those classified as at VTP,
EIR is determined at the initial recogmition of the financial assel. EIR is subsequently updated at every reset, in accordance with the terms ol
the respective contract.
Once the terms of financial assets are renegotiated, other than market driven interest rale movement, any pain / loss measured using the
previous BIR as calculaled before the modification, is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in period during which such
renegotiations veeur

b) Fianncial assets at Fair Value threugh Other Comprehensive licome (FVTOCTH

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCHI both the following conditions are met:

« The abjective of the business model is achieved both by coflecting contractual cash flows and selling the tinancial asset; and

* the contractual terms of the asset give rise on specitied dates Lo cash flows that are Solely Payments ol Principal and tuterest (SPP1) on the
principal amount outstanding -

Al fair value changes are recognised in Other Comprehensive lncome (OCT) and accumulated in Reserve

¢) Financial assels at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset 15 measured al FYTEIL anless it is measwed 21 amortised cost or FYTOCI with all changes in fair vidue recognised b
Staterwent of Profit and Loss

~

Impairment of financial assets

Subsequent to initiad secognition, the goup recoghises eapected credit foss (ECL) on hnancial assets especially on trade recsivables otter
than related parties.

ECL is recognised at 100% on the trade receivables due for more than 2 yeats and 30% on the frade receivahles due for more than one yea
and uplo 2 vears

iii) De-recognition of financial assets

The group derecognises a financial assel when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, o when it transfers the financial
asscl and substantially ail the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party

On de-recogaition ol a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the assel’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable, and the cumutative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity.
is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been tecogniied in Statement of Profit and Loss on
disposal of that tinancial asset

L)

Financial Habititics

i) Al finuneis) Babilities other than derivatives and Tinancial guaanice contracts are subseguentiy moasured at amonised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method

EIR 15 determined at the initial recognition of the Tinancial Hability FIR is subsequently updated for financial liabilities having floating
interest rate, at the respective reset date , in accordance with the terms of the respective coatract

Habilitics

The group derceognises [inancial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled o have expired the
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liabitity derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised i
Statement of Profit and Loss

i) Ne-recognition of finane

xvi) Earnings pey share
Basic earnings per equity share is caleulated by dividing the nel profit or loss allributable Lo equity sharcholders of the company by (he weighied
average number ol eguity shares outstandimg during the financial year
Dituted carnings per equily share is calewated by dividing the net profit or loss attibutable to equity shuwicholders of the group by the weighted
average number of equity strares considered for deriving basic camings per shive and also the weighted average number of equity shares that coutd
have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential cquity shares

) "\\-!I}\ill\-iliml(h
\ . ~
§ = kinnl dividends aie recotded o o Hiabihty on the date ol approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as a liabiliy an the doe of

}' “yeclaration by the Board of Directors of the Company
~f

Py _/ r

'k'.-lf!{lforeign Currency Teansactions and ‘Translations
The reporting and funcuienal currency of the group is Indian Rupees Forergn cutreney iransactions are translated into the functional cutiency using,
exchange rutes at the date of the transaction

&
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[TIRLAS

AL the erd 0f cach reporting period mosctiny lems denomunited i foretg cuneicy are inmsialed asmg oxehange vavss provanh)

of the reportingg peniad - Eachiange difoiences oo moncaey Heins Qe recopmned i e Stuetint of ol atd Toss s e ponad fowhich dioy an

Burrowing costs

Borrowing Cosls that are atinbutable 1 the iequisiiion consttuction ol popaty, plant and cquipnaent wineh tahe substantind period of i
weady for its intended use are camtaiioed as Pt of the cost of suoh assets to the etent they refate o tie period Gl Stach assols wie weaidy o be put 1o
use Borrowing cost menrred for the prajects for chents which are subsequentiv recoverable from clients are shown as part of such receivahle and

shown as recovered as and when Hie sane s tecvived Tom the clients Ol bonosang costs e charged o Sialoment of Profil and Fass b
year in which they are incurred

Operating Segments

In accordance with Ind AS 1G8-"Operating sepments’ ihe oporsting segments used (o presem segment information are whentified on te basas of
minagement's assessment (o aloeate resources Lo the segmenis and assess their peformance. The Roard of Direclors is collectively the Compring's
‘Chief Operating Decision Maker' oc *CODM” within the meaning of Ind AS 108

Scpment results that are reported to the CODM mclude items dircctly attributable to a segment as well as thase that can he allocated o a
reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly corporate expenses. finavee costs, fncome tax expenses and corperate incame that ate wot
dircetly attributable to segments

Revenue directly attributable to the segments is considered as segmem revenue Expenses directly attributable (o the segments and common
expenses allocated on a reasonable basis are considered as segiment expensis

Segmenl capital expenditurc is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property, plant and equipment, Capital Wok in Progress and
intangible assets.

Segment assels comprise property, plant and equipment, intangible asscts, capital work in progress, advances for capital expenditures, trade and
other receivables and other assets that can be directly or reasonably allocated (o segments Unallocated assets comprisc common PPE, income tax
assets. corporate assets and other assets that cannot reasonably be allocated to segments

Segment liabilities include all operating lisbilitics in respect of a segment and consist principally of trade payable. payable for capital expenditure
and other payables ete Unallocated lahilitics comprise equily, income tax Jiabilities, loans and borrowings and other liabilitics and provisions that
cannot reasonably be allocated to segments

\\9q
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e

2 Proporty, plant and eguipaent

(s Talifoy

[ Computer Furaituve ! Olfice Plaat & Leaschuld Totai
LRI {guipmeats and Fivtwey Frasgmnpis | St diacy mart | Inpeovanests
iyl —— AR CH Y
Crow Black
Asat 1 April, 2024 121.40 §24.%0 R 1 65068 K§7 7%
32G3 3103 KL 141 G3

Adjustent 14726 | 20 56 | i - U
As al 31 Aaich 2027 340,17 ue? EREERD 165.65 57444
Addition ETRY 19.63 3% O 8942 60 0081 1
educiions Adusiigit 182510 1699] 37 N - - 2206
As at 31 Mareh 2023 - 17146 | 149.21 IS0 5,942.00 16868 | 0,502.92
Accunnsiated Depreciation
As at ¥ April, 2021 163.79 973 74.80 153.22 408,93
Charge {or the year 2095 2189 38407 f2.43 9333
Deductions/Adiustment 11,03 1279 362 | . - 06 93
As at 31 March 2022 {13.71 79.23 7635 o 165,65 435.33
Charge for the year 3273 a 1864 4001 515,52 - 607.49
Deductions/Adjustiment 13.19 B 944 2623 . - 48.88
As at 31 March 2023 133.25 88.43 91141 515.52 165.65 993,94
Nt Block |
As at 31 March 2023 38,21 60.78 63.50 5,426.48 T ssssen
Asat 31 Murch 2022 2646 57.04 55.61 - - 139.11

SACK.

i) In vicw of the nature of assets held by the company and the vaic of depreciation chaiged thercon, no movision for apaim

Equipment is required

3 Capital Work in Progress

30 Vhe Copigrony b bean awarded e St meteing progeel Ty TIPSEN L i wistibbiog
ineahnd Pridesh As ol uf Letter of ivaid, ! Copex & Ry 5303 Tikhs fexcluding G1) om of which Rs
FIFSEL Lid and Dplane Ginneds wre sequired 1y Lo wriged by PECC)
Iy iy o snonlhily Weter rent As on hnluie sheey dide the company hias i el eapil expendnure of Ba 6735
st ineters andd fedpterd ilmstaetice (el ol HPSER Lid contabution reeoived) Hhe anwunt cupiihissd duong the
pustnnlerresd to 1405 gl ceuing omount is appening i CWIF Bilanee of CWH aeann will b adpssted op recuipt of
as per confract lerms n negt financial yeas

3

ri’m'l'n:nlnni

Smiart Metering project:
{penie Balance
Addiions duting the year

Less: Capntalized during the year

Cloging Balunee

Borrowiry Cost capitahised during the vear m the carrying amount of PP as per ind

2 CWIP agieinpe schedule:

Pheeapies ekt alimgweth imtone

enl of Propenty, Phant and

(R i bk

As at As at
31 March 2023 | 3§ March 2022
4,728.61 -
2.067 30 4,728 01
i ~ 6,735.91 4,728.61
5.942.00 .
793,91 | _4,726.61

pojeet mnpdumentation, QXS] of thess metens i Shimla & Py amnshulin o of
155 lakhis | exeliding GST) hns 0 be contedimed by
s ol PO ehirges diatime OXM pretinid will e il e FIPSER Ll
O Lk (prrevioas yenr s AT28 61 lakbis) B aooquisition (of
yett B 5042 Inkhs (provious yenr Ra NILY has beon
senvarming THPSETE L comtrinithon of Rs 030012 likhs

AS-23 "Banoswing Costs® is Rs 17 61 Lakhs (Previous year inCWIP Rs 0231 akh<)

(K=, in laklny

Particulnss ¢ Anmonnt in CWIP for a perioi of Total
. 1ess than | ‘\Enr 1-2 years -3yl Mare than S yeurs ]

Az on 31.03.2023 = ———

jeuls in firopiess 793 91 - - - 79391
Prajects temporly suspendad - = - - =l
Total 793,91 - - - 793.91
As on 3L03.2022 I
Projects i propress 4,728 61 - - - 4,728 601
Projects temparanly suspendad - - - =
Total 1,728.61 - . - 4,728,461

13 As on the date of the balance sheet, there is nio capital wark in progress projeets whose complefion is overdue or has exceeded the cost based on appreval
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Pavticulirs

1.ease - Office Premises
Opening Batance
Adddiigns

fisstion for the yenr

Refer Note 38- [Leases

| ens. Adjustment of Lease tetnination/modification

As at As at
31 Alarch 2023 | 31 March 2622
975 50 6 A
075,50 |
238,89
736,01
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PEC CONSULTING LIMITED

(CIN: U74140D1.2008GOTT75858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
Notes 16 the Consolidated Financinl Statemends for the vese ending 3

5 Other intangible assets

[Particulars _
Computer soltware
Gross Block

As at [ April 2021
Additions
Deductions/Adjustment
As at 31 March 2022
Additions
Deductions/Adjustment
As at 31 March 2023

Amortisation

As at 1 April 2021
Charge for the year
Deductions/Adjustment
As at 31 March 2022
Charge for the year
Deductions/Adjustment
As at 31 March 2023

Net Bloek
As at 31 March 2023
As at 31 March 2022

e )
L |

) »)
g 4
Py f} ¥,

>/

e

N

\2A

Mareh 2023

(Rs. in takh)
Aapount

32.32
32,32

32.32

32.18
0.14

32.32

32.32




PRCCONSULTING LIMITED
CIN: U74140D0L.2008G0 1 75858)
A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
Notes {o the Consolidated Finapcial Stitemenis for the year ending 31 March 2023
{Rs. in fakh)
& Other finapeial assets
Particulars /s al As al
31 March 2023 31 Muareh 30272

Non current

(a)  Security deposit (Rent) 52.93 48.64

() Bank deposits with gsore thar {2 moenths matwity {including 151629 F438 37
accrued interest)y* S
Total - _1,569.22  1,487.01

* includes Rs. 287.20 lakh (as at 31 March 2022 Rs. 256.15 lakh) held as margin ;ﬁcﬁzy against the contract

performance bank guaraniees issued to clients and Rs. 44.93 lakhs (as at 31 March 2022 Rs. 74.72) in unspent
CSR fund account, S

Current

(a) Advances (Unsecured, eonsidered good)
Advances to supplicr/contractors 1.02 1.37
Advarces to Employecs 0.93 0.13
Total (a) . 195 149

() Advances (Unsecured, credit impaired)

Advances 1o supplier/contractors 36.10 36.10
Impairment allowance for doubtful advances - (36.10) o ~ (36.10)
Total (b) - -

(¢) Others (Unsecured, considered good)

(i) Security deposit (Rent) 6.06 5.59
(ii)  Earnest Moncy Deposits 46.96
(iii) Amount recoverable {rom associates of Power Finance 1,221.39 1,061.81

Corporation Limited (UMPPs) including accrued interest **

(iv)  Amount receivable from PFC - 94.32
Total (¢} ‘ 1,274.41 1,161.72
Total (a+b+e¢) 1,276.36 £.163.21

** Amount recoverable of Rs. 1,221.39 lakhs (as at 31 March 2022 Rs. 1,061.81 lakhs) is on account of bills raised
on UMPPs for expenses incurred on their behalf by the Company based on costs incurred. Prior to financial year
2018-19. these receivables were paid by PFC from their own fundsicommitment advance paid by procurers of
UMPPs. However, from financial year 2018-19, this amount was paid by respective UMPPs from the
commitment advance to be paid/payable by procurers, since commitment advance paid earlier by procurers has
been exhausted in some UMPPs. During the year interest amounting to Rs.130.75 lakhs (previous year
Rs.123.60 lakh) has been charged on these receivables. A formal agreement in this regard is pending to be
entered between the parties. Since the amounts due to the company will be recovered from UMPP’s, there is no
impairment in the receivables from UMPPs and the provision for expected credit loss is not required.

T ) oo . . . . . .- .
s ARG -~ For disclosure of fair values in respect of financial assets measured at amortised cost Refer Note 37- “Financial
{Kf_ >/ o Tustruments,
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U CONSULTING LIMITED

CIN: U74140DL2008G 011758583

(A wholly awaed subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear ending 31 March 2023

7 Deferred Fax Assets / Linhilities {net)

(R in Inkly

Ax at 31 March
Particulars 31 March 2023 2022
Deferved tax assets in refation to:

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets - 58.94
Provisions for bad and doubtful trade receivables 241.83 234.63
Provision for impaiment in the value of investments 0.25 1.76
Provision for employee benefiis 26.93 30.74
Provision for shortage in PPL: 0.14 0.14
Lease expense impact under Ind AS 116 ) _ 22.02 17.02

Deferred tax assets A 343.25
Deferred tax liability in relation to: )

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets - (37471 =
Deferred tax liability I CYL YAV - = _
Deferred tax (liability) / assets (net) : (83.54) 343.25
The following is the analysis of deferred tax assets/liabilities presented in the balance sheet: (Rs. in lakh)

As at Credit/( charge) Credit/ As at
Particulars ' 1 April to profit and charge) 31 March
2022 loss to OCI 2023
Recognised in profit or loss
Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets in relation to
Property, plant and equipment and other intangible 58.94 (433.65) (374.71)
assets
Provisions for bad and doubttul trade receivables 234.65 7.18 24183
Provision for impairment in the value of investments 1.76 (1.51) 0.25
Provision for employee benefits 30.74 (3.81) 26.93
Provision for shortage in PPE 0.14 - 0.14
Lease expense impact under ind AS 116 17.02 5.00 22.02
Total 34325 (426.79) (83.54)
8 Other non- current assets (Rs. in lakh)
Particulars As at 31 March
31 March 2023 2022
Unamortised security deposit {Rent) 9.92 14.60
Shortage in property, plant and equipment pending reconciliation 0.57 0.57
Less : Provision for loss of shortage in property, plant and equipment o 0.57) 0.57)
Total o 9.92 14.66
EOLTI7 N,
YA Sy
I{e) e\
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PEC CONSULTING LIMITED

{CEN 414081 2008GOTTT73858)

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finanece Corporation bimited)

Noetes dothe Consolidated Financial Statentents for the year cuding 31 Stavch 2623

Yy intvesiments
(R, in ik

Number of shares and Proportion of As at Ly pi

¥ arii PIR e 1 1y i1
Particulars Face Value per share  ownership fnierest 3t Migeeh 2023 W Nhareh 240

Unguoted Equity Instruments - Current (fully paid up-uniess otherwise stated, af cost)
Assocuates under siriking off
As at 3tst March 20273
Tanda Transmission Company Limited Nit, shares {3 1st Murch 100%
2022, 50000 shares)
[.ess : Impatrment Allowance

As at 31st March 2023

NIL shares (3 st March 100%

2022, 10000 shares)

Less  Impairment Allowance 5

Shongiong Karcham-Wangtoo
“Iransmission Limited

10000 shares of Rs. 10

Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited  ecach (3 st March 2022, 100% -
10000 shares)

Less : Impairment Allowance .

Total investment carrying value - -
Aggregate amount of unquoted investnients = -
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of unquoted investments a

Notes:

b Two associates namely Tanda Transmission Company Limited and Shongtong Karcham-Wangtoo Transmission Limited have been
striked off by the MCA during the year and therefore, the investment in these two companies have been writlen oft with impairment
allowance. Further, in respect of another associate namely Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited, application has been filed with
MCA for striking off and the final entry for writing off investment with impairment allowance will be passed on approval by MCA.

2 The Company has been appointed as bid process co-ordinator for transmission schemes by Ministry of Power, Governiment of India.
Accordingly, the Company has incorporated wholly owned associates as Special Purpose Vehicle in respect of Independent
Transmission Project (1TPs).

3 The assumptions made for provisions relating to current period are consistent with those in the earlier years. The assumptions and
estimates used for recognition of such provisions are qualitative in nature and their likelihood could alter in next financial year. 1t is
impracticable for the Company to compute the possible effect of assumptions and estimates made in recognizing these provisions.
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P CUNSUITING LiNHIen
1IN LA 0D L2HIBG O TRR5S)
€A wholiy ewned subsidiney of Power Flaauee Covporation Lamiied)

N gy 1o the Consolidated Finnucial Staivmenis i the

vent crthiap 31N

Tacch 2623

1 Pyade Receivables
s, aie bakily)
Paviivalary As ot b Mol
31 March 2823 32
£ uryent
brade Receivables considered good - Unevured 5 696 35 390} N2
Drade Reetivabies - crodit imprired=tinseeiired 1.045.88 1006 22
total 0, 742,23 4,403,774
Foss: Allowance fur ciedit impairment (%2477 (3490 24,
Total SH17.40 FA07.5¢0
161 “Trade Reccivables apcing sehedule as at 31 March 2023: . : - — (R, in dikh)
SN0, |Particulars P - (itﬂ‘gl;nl:liun_l'u_r totowing ;_uﬂmE.fmm due date of puymen(® -
Less than 6 months |6 months -] 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years Totat
B B i 1 yem B -
(3 |Undisputed Trade receivables -
considered good 3,777 48 572158 44 78 109 .44 992 .50 5.696 35
iy Undisputed Trade Receivables — which N I 1 B T
have sienificant inerease in eredit risk - .
_Ei_) | "{-)'ndi:;_p;xlcd Trade Recvivables - credit - a T I
impuaired 24223 57.30 746.35 1.045 B8
(i) | Disputed Tradc Receivables—considered | : . I : —
good
_.m_ “D_i_spulcd Trade Receivables — which have ) - - - = -
significant increase in credit risk
| == e e ———
I (viy | Disputed Vrade Receivables — credit - 2 :
impaired
Total - BENTIETY I XEN (Y o L7i88s | ao4a2)
~Less: [Allawance for credit impairment | 000 a00] (2112 S7. “J L 746.35| 924 7/
| Total Trade receivables B 377748 572 5] ) 16589 309.44] 99250 581746
102 T'rade Receivables apeing schedule as at 31 Marceh 2022: - ) - (Its. In lakeh)
S.Nu.  |Particnlars ] ()ut\landnw for lnllo“uu-_|n-rimis;_ﬁ_'9r_n_d_ue dafe of |1.nmcnt*
Less than 6 months |6 mounths -| 1-2 Years 2-3 years | More than 3 years Total
I year
(0 |Undisputed Trade roscivibles — 129099 | 39607 | 30044 318.68 681.44 2.997.52
| feonsidered pood | ([ e —
(if) |Undisputed Trade Receivables - which
linve significant increase in credit risk ] - - -
(i) Eimlis'quncd.'ﬁndc Receivables - credit 219 9% 1277 0% 65918 Lo06 22
impaired B - ]
(iv) | Disputed Trade Receivables—considered - - - - - =
goad et
(v) |Disputed Trade Receivables — which hive - - - - - T
sigilicant inerease in credit risk = e ———
(vi) [Disputed Trade Receivables — credit - . .
impuired — — - —]
Total 1,290.99 396.97 529.39 443,76 1,340,602 | -1L003.74 |
f.ess: |Allowance for credit impuirmerit 006 0.00 109.98 127.08] 659.18] 849624
Total Trade receivables 1290 99 396 97 419420 38, 63 | 681.44]  3.107 50

103 Expected Credit loss is recognised at 100% on the uade teceivables due

=4/ DELK

' u rfn anpairment in the amonnt receivable from LINMPT pnd e provision Torexpeeted eredin loss is

104

Date of (lL\.UUllllllL entry in the books of accounts is considered ay s due datc of p.\)mum

year and upto 2 years. Refer note 37 - Financial tnstuments

Trade reveivables i dude s, 1346.71 Lokhs (Ry
(i ’MI’I’\; which are assocites of PFC (Holdipg Company),
Is7eommitment advance paid by procurers of UMPPs However, from linuncit
nnl mitment sdvanee to be prid/uyible by provurers, siice commitment advance pand earhier By (frocurers
s e o the Contpany will

hlu

|‘I sement i his regind is pending 1o be entered beiween the preies. Sinee the amounl

\2. 8

wob regired

Jiis exhansted in some TIMPDs

for more than 2 yeais and 50% on the trude receivables due for more than one

1355 15 Jukhs ws ot 11 Mukeh 20223 billed s wanpower charges 10 Ulltr Mega Poswer Projects
Prion 1o Hraneil vear 2018-19. these eceivables were payable by PEC o thiie own
o yenr 2008-19 1his amount was paid by respective UMPPs from the

A Tornial

he ecovered any LM PR, thére s



PEC CONSULTING LIMITED

(00N UT41010 ZB08G 01T TA85N)

{A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financinl Statcments for the year ending 3 Mareh 2043

1§ ash and cash equivaients
{(Rs. in Iakis)

Particatars Ax st AS at
Artieutare . 3 March 2023 31 March 2022
{n) Balances with banks
- Current aceounis 2.34 676
1 ey be with hanba v . A b E
] l,)L.‘posxlsl\\lth hanks with nml(um.; upto 3 l[}()l}lh.& ‘ 5.673.15 522740
{including autosweep deposits and acerued interest
Total 567549 5234.16
12 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Particulars As at As at
T 31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022
sosils with original matugity of more th sss than 12 )
D(,p().‘sll.s.\\l(h ({u;,m 1l mdtulm) of more than 3 months but less than | 3,056.20 LOVE.02
months (including accrued interest)
Total 3,056.20 1,098.62
13 Loans (Rs. in lakh)
Particulars As at Asat
o 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Loans to related parties (Unsecured, credif impaired)
"1oans 1o associates (11Ps) including accrued interest® 0.09
fess : Allowanees for bad and doabtful foans e LE =
Total ) - 0.09

* Recoverable from an associate (ITP) i.c. Bijawar-Vidarbha Transmission Limited for which application for striking off has been filed
with MCA during the year.

Notes-
i) For diselosure of fair values in respect of financial assets measured at amortised cost - refer note 37 - "Financial instruments”.
i) The Company has categorised all loans at amortised cost only in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 "Financial
Instruments”.
ii1)  Loans in the case of ITP’s:
‘The following amounts are due from [TP”s which are associates of the company.
(Rs. in lakh)

Particulars ' As at As at

31 Mareh 2023 31 March 2022
ILoans — Considered Good - 0.0¢
Loans -~ Considered doubtful = :
[ Total - 0.05

‘The 1TPs are generally sold to bidders between a period of 12 to 18 months (refer note 16). However, sometimes the TP’y are
denotitied by the Ministry of Power and the loss is absorbed by the Company.

14 Current tax assets (Net)
(Rs. in lakh

As at As at

$ Py e
S 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Advance income tax / lax deducted at source (1DS) 2.639.79 2,979.68
I .ess: Provision for Income Tax {1.742.20) (1.373.39
"(" "’]'s;i;ﬂ\ 917.53 I Jlﬂ‘l.“"
ey o
et - \=
(O e pELH) 2]
) l\_ e
N\t N\
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PYC COMNSHLTING LIMETED

{€CIN:

TSR IBURGGEHETRERE

{A wholly mvned subsidiary of Power fance Corpovation Limited)

Notes g the Consolidated Finaucial Statements for the vear ending 31 Maveh 2028

Notes:

(3s, i lakh)

P4 1 Fhe vear wise detils of peaame o G rebutad upio BY 202 1222 1 as under:
¥ ! ¢

1 i
A at Asaf
PO v RET 3% March 2023 | 31 March 2022

2008-09 13,17 15.12
2009- 19 30,62 30.62
201213 24.73 24.73
201314 6313 63.13
2015-16 19.27 19.27
2016-17 0.68 0.68
2017-18 105.79 105.79
2018-19 51.99 51.99
2019-20 93.38 566.45
2020-21 £9.66 429.27
202122 327.35 300.34
FT I 0.70| 0.70
Total 820.42 1,606.09

14.2 Above income tax refund claimed by company is unpaid by income tax department due to mismatch in tax credit data/technical reasons

(a)

(a)
(b)
(©)
(d)

15.1

o
7 Cy

and therefore creating demands for some financial years which has subsequently adjusted by refunds. Howcever these mismatch in tax
credit data have now been corrected or explained and in view of the company all the refunds are legally tenable for which regular follow
ups are being done with the department and therefore no provision for fmpairment is required in this regard.

Other current assets (Rs, in takh)

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Particulars

- \--I'I ,‘_ ‘lhrr'I S

Secured, considered good
Advance to contractors/supplicrs (secured against Bank Guarantees) 120.53 120.53

Unsecured, considered good

Advance (o contractors/supplicrs/fothers/prepaid amount 1.78 1.63
Unamortised Security Deposit (Rent) 4.74 4.74
Expenditure for UT Corporatisation/Privatisation (Note 15.1) 238.92 503.70
Recoverable from Government Authorities (GS'T {TC ete.) ) 612,37 1.016.87
Total 978.34 1,647.47

In connection with Autma Nirbhar Bharat Abhiyan of Govt of India, Power Departments/ Utilities in Union Territories (UT) has to be
Corporatized/privatised. Mol through PFCI. has conveyed to provide hand-holding support and the services of a transaction advisor to
the UTs and 1o fund the expenditure incwrred in this regard which will be recoverable from the successful bidder/MolP alongwith
interest, PECH, has appointed PECCH, as the nodal ageney for this work. The company has incurred expenditure on this project for which
funding has been done by PFCL. The expenditure on this project alongwith interest is appearing in above Note 15 (net of expenditure
wranslerred to consultancy service expenses as explained befow) and amount lunded by PECL alongwith interest is appearing in Note 19
financial liabilitics-borrowings. Inferest rate on such funded amount is 9.5% p.a. MoP vide OM dated 20.07.2021 has issued a
Revamped Reforms Based and Results Linked Distribution Sector Schenie (RDSS) and the consultancy support provided hy MoP to
UTs is to be lunded out of this component. During the year, the company has received part of its dues including fees and has repaid
PFCI, borrowings Lo that extent. The bills so raised are recognised as revenue from consultancy and corresponding expenditure has been
transferred (o consultancy service expenses. Interest charged by PFCL is continued to be shown in balance sheet under note 15 above as

\27



PEC CONSULTING LIMITED
(O Y74 LHB12008G O 75858)

(A wholly owaed sabsidiary of Power Finacce Corporation Limited)

Netes £6 the Consolidated Financial Statemenis for the yeay eading 31 Vlapeh 2

1 Disposai Group

Particulars

Assets ciagsified as held for sale
{1) hnvestiest el nole - 16.3)

(b

~—

Loans to ussociates (1TPs) including acensed inferest (refor nute- 16.6]

tc) Amount receivable from 1P under Incorporation (Nole 16.4)

et Disposal group
Naotes:

Asat

) _33 March 2075

5.08
121549
3.t

1,276.60

{Rs. in lakb)

Asal
I Mhaweh 2622

SRV

i.308.7

TO2.43

16.1 These entities are incorporated as per the guidelines of Ministry of Power (MoP), through bid process subscribed by ministry of power
with a view to self in near Tuture, ‘There is no possibility that management will have benefits from these entitics other than sefting them
off, hence ull these investiment (along with related assets and liabilities) has been considered as held for sale.

16.2 ‘the above investiment are managed as per the mandate (ram Government ol India (Gol) and the company docs not have practical ability
{o direct the relevant activities of these companies unilaterally, The Company therefore considers its investment in respective companics
as Associates having significant influence despite the company holding 100% of their paid-up equity share capital.

16.3

The Investments in equity shares of associates which are not categorised as ussets held for sale are shown under Note 9 "Investments”

16.4 During the financial year 2022-23 the company has incurred Rs. 53.11 lakhs (previous year Rs. 102.43 Jakhs) on behall of the wholly
owned subsidiaries (ITPs) which arc under the process of incarporation. These 1TP companies have been/will be incorporated after
balance sheet date of 31 March and the amount receivable have been transferred to respective 1TP.

16.5 Equity Investments Held for Sale

(Rs. in talkh)

Particulars

Khetri-Narela Transmission Limited

Anzmhpuram Kurnoo! Transmission Limited

Bhadla Stkar Vransmission Limited

Chhatarpur Transmission Limited

Mohantalgani Transmission Limited

Kishtwar Transmission Limnited

Beawar Davsa Transmission Limited

Bhadla T Transmission Limited

Fatehgarh 1V Transmission Limited

Fatehgarh Hl Transmission Limited

Fatchgarh-I1t Beawar Transmission Limited

SIOT Transmission Luymied

STofal
’\"}:r’ N ‘\\'_._ .
O (NewDELH| =)
& St}

Number of shares
and Face Value per
share
As at 31st March 2023 NI
shures (318t March 2022,
10000 shares)

1ON0G shares of Rs. 10 each
(31st March 2022, 10000
shares)

As al 3ist March 2023 NI,
shares (3150 March 2022,
10000 shares)

10000 shares of Rs 10 each
(31st March 2022, 10000
sharas)

As at 31st Maich 2023 NII.
shares (3)st March 2022,

10000 shares)
As at 3{st March 2023 NIl

shares (31t March 2022

10000 shares)
1G00Q shares of Rs, 10 cach

{31st March 2022, Wil

shares)
10000 shares of Rs 10 each

(31st March 2022, Nil
shares)

10000 shares of Rs, 10 cach
(3 st March 2022, Nil
shares)

10000 shares of Rs. 10 each
(3151 March 2022, Nit
shares)

10000 shares of Rs. 10 each
{31st March 2022, Nii
shares)

10000 shares of Rs. 10 each
(3 st March 2022 Nil
shares)

\e2®

Proportion of

awnership inferest

As at
31 Mareh 2023

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Asat

31 March 2022

[
1.00 100
(¢
1.00 1.00
(R0
[RG
100
.00
1.00
1 (0
100
100
. BOO 600




16,8 Loans (o associates (FTPs) heid for sale including acerued interest

Notes:

b

Khwtri-Nurela ‘Pransmission Limiied
Ananthpuram Kurnool Fransmission Limited
Bhadla Sikar Transmission imited
Chhalarpur Transmission §imited
Mohanlalgan] Transmission 1imited
Kishtwar Transmission Limited

Beawar Dausa Transmission Limited
Bhadla IIl Transmission Limited

Fatehgarh 1V Transmission Limited
Fatehgarh i Transmigsion Limited
Fatehgarh-11 Beawar Transmission Limited
SIOT Transmission Limited

As at
31 March 2023

131.51

13092

215.60
145.46
120.28
126.86
146.96
197.90

(Rs. in iakb)

As at
3i March 2022

442,10
R2.04
43375
2818
295.45
115,22

Interest on loans to associates is accounted for on accrual basis at the Power Finance Corporation Limited's rate of interest applicable for
project loan/scheme (Transmission) to State sector borrower (category A) as applicable from time to time.

The Company has been appointed as bid process co-ordinator for transmission schemes by Ministry of Power, Government of India.
Accordingly, the Company incorperates wholly owned associates as Special Purpose Vehicle in respect of Independent Transmission

Project (ITPs).

3 Company spent amount on behalf of the I'TPs and same is shown as loan to ITPs. As per the requirement of IND AS 105, foan amount is

to be shown under as "Assets held {or Sale”.

129



PRC CONSUTTING FIAUTED
FOIN: LTALHODT 2668001 7ARSRY

(A whaly owned subsidizos ol Power Fiusnve Corporativn Limited)

Sofes it he Cousobidstod Fusociad Sunesacads Do the year ending 3§ Maich 2623

Pavrticulars

Authorised share capitul:

(R, in lakdy
dsoat
31 Mlarch 2022

As at
31 3arch 2023

{190,000 Vquity shates of Rs 10 cach (as @t 31 March 2022 11.00,000 Fruity shaes of R i3 cachy = 110.08 110.00
jusued, subseribed und fully paid up shares :
572246 equity shares of Rs 10 cach (as ar 1 March 2022 32,216 Equity shares of Rs 10 eachj 322 .22
RUtH 522 _R22
a) The Company has only one class of equily shares having a par value Rs. 10/- per share. 'The holders of the equity shares are entitled to receive dividends as
declared from time 1o time and are entitled to voting rights proportionate to their share holding at the niceting of shaicholders
) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the linancial year:
s — (it bwinkh)
For the year ended Vor the year ended
. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars |1 ek i b _—
Number Number
Amount Amount
of shares of shares
Opeing bolice 52.246 522 52,246 522
Issued during the year T ; - - 2
Clising balaped 52246 | 5.22 | 52,246 5.22
¢) Shares held by holding company
- - B (s, in dnkdy
As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
N share . S==——— . —_— ———
jrome ofsharehoide ik o I Amaonnt A Amionnt
B shares held S ~ shares held ‘
Pewer Finanee Corporation Limited, the Holding Compuny * 52,240 322 52,246 \ 5,22
@) Details of shareholders holding move than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
o - As nt 31 March 2023 Asat3f March 2022
Particulavs : -
No. of % of MNo. of % of
P S ] = shares held holding shares held holding
Power Finance Corporation Limited, the Holding Company * 52240 100% 52,246 100
* Equity shares arc held by Power Finance Corporation Liniited und through its nominees. - )
¢} Derails of sharcholding of Promoters: B B . L
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year % change during
Promoter name Number of shares | % of total shares the year
As at 31.03.2023
power Finance Corporation Limited, the Holding Company 51,546 98.66% -
Nominees of Power Finance Corporation Limited 700 1.34%
As at 31.03.2022
power Finance Corporation Limited, the Holding Company 51.5460 98.66%
Nominees of Power Finance Corporation Limited 700 1.34% -
fj Aggregate number and class of shares allotied as fully paid up without payment being received in cash

(i) Current year - NiL { Previous year NIL)

(i5) Duting the financial year 2018-19, pursuant to amalgamation of PFC Capital Advisory Limited ("FCCAS) with the Company. 2246 shares were issued 1o

the shareholder of PICCAS.
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PO CONSULIENG EIMELERD

CCTN UTHHHDY 208G OFVTSERRY

(A wholly uvned subsidiary of Poser Finguee Corpovation Eimited)

Nptes tn the Consnlidated Finaneinl Stateents for the vear ending 31 Maceh 2023

1% Othee cguity

Particelas As al
31 Maveh 2323

Reserve and Surplus
() L apitd e

o (Nete ) Y.y

(R v kb

L at
31 Merch 2022

PR

(1) Retuined earnings (Mote 1 and 18.1) 16297 BY 1104322
Total  16,303.66 11,053.00
Notes:

i Capital reserve: During amalgamation of PFCCAS with the PECCE, the oxcess of nct assets taken, over the cost of
consideraiion paid has been treated as capital reserve. Hhere is no movement in Capital resenve balance during the vear This
amount will be utilised as per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013

ii Retained Farnings: Retined carnings are the profits that the Company has carned (il date. less any translors to general
reserve, dividends or other distiibutions paid fo shareholders. This will be wiitised for the purposes as per the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013,

(Rs. in takh)
. . As at As at
18.1 Retained Earnings 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 11,043.22 8,712.64
Profit for the year 6,38093 3,685.50
Payment of dividends (1.130.27) (1,354.92)
Balancc at the end of the period 16,293.88 11,043.22
19 Financial liabilitics-Borrowings (Rs. in lakh)
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

-Nun (Jurrenf

Secured
Funds from PEC for HPSER Project (including interest accrued) 969.01 952.23
(Note 19.1)
Less: Current maturities of Long Term Borrowings (including 51.61 0.23
interest accrued): -
O L F— .7

Curremt S
Casecured
Funds from PFC for UT  privatisation (including  interest 69.57 319.57
accrued)(Note 15 1)
Cutrent maturities of Long Term Borrowings (including interest Lot 023
accrued) | . - )

) 121.18 319.80

Total i,039.18

£,271.80

19.1  The Company has obfained long term loan from its holding company for funding of smarl metering project in Himachal
Pradesh. The loan is secured against hypothecation of project asscts and charge on PFCCH s receivable from HPSER (4d. The

Joan is repayable in 28 quarterly instalments commencing from 15th January, 2024.

20 Financial linbilities-Lease Habilities

Particulars Asal
31 March 2023

(Rs. in lakh)

As at
31 March 2022

Non Cusrent

Lease liability ~ Office Premises® 593 10 81823
PSRRI .
- o \ Total 593.10 . 81823 .
/. ), LI 'y
(] (N{:j”l {}ELH]J ::i::} Current 3
& 3\ /) 1ease hability - Office Premises® 225 13 21 RO
- Total s 2w

* Refer note 38- Leases
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PEC CONSULTING EIMITED

{UIN: U74La8DE20080G 011 758855)

(A wholly owaed subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation P hmited)

Notes to the Consoliduted Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2023

21 Trade payables GEHEEL Y

Particulars As at A5 nt

31 Miareh 2023 31 Narch 2022
Current
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterpriscs: 66.63 110.68
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enferprises and small enterprises 99690 1.297.62
Total o hee3s3 L0830

21.1 Trade Payables aging schedule as on 31.03.2023:
(Rs. in lakh)

S.No|Particulars Ouistanding for following periods from due date of payment®
Less than | year i-2 years_" 2-3 years | More than 3 years Total
(i) [MSME 66.63 - - - | 6663
(ii) |Others 845.64 137.96 1.44 11.86 996.90
(iiy |Pisputed dues — MSME - = = - .
(iv) |Disputed dues - Others L - - : .
Total 91227 137.96 1.44 11.86 1,063.53

21.2 Trade Payables aging schedule as on 31.03.2022:
(R, in lakh)

S.No |Particulars Outstanding for lollowing periods from due date of paymenl’
: L.ess than I year 1-2 years 2-3 yeurs | More than 3 years  Total
(i) |MSME i = 110.68 : - : C110.68
(if)_|Others _ 1,281.2} 1.93 14.48 | - | tawe
(iii) |Disputed dues ~ MSME a B : o - o
(iv) |Disputed dues - Others - E - 5 —
Total 1,391.89 1.93 14.48 - 1,408.30

* Date of accounting entry in the books of accounts is considered as due date of payment.
- Refer note no. 42 for disclosure under MSMED Act 2006

- The Company has financia! risk management policies in place to ensure that all payables are paid within the pre-agreed credit terms.

\32



PRECONSULTING LIMITED

(C1 N UT4HDL2008GOI I 75858)

{A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Linited)

Mede io the Consolidated Finunciad Siatements foy the yenr ending 31 March 2023

Z1 Other financial liabilities (Rs.in k)

Particulars . Sk AS at .
3t March 2023 3§ March 2622
Current - S o
{(a) Security deposit : 5.43 3.96
{b) Payabie to successful developer (17Ps) 191.54 201 46
{¢) Amount received for bidding of power (e-DEEP) (Note 22.1) 4,226,118 4.669 61
(d) Amount payable to Power Finance Corporation Limited 83.88
(e¢) Payable for Capilal Expenditure 2,992.99 274745
() Other payables 3.61 16.99
Total — 7,503.63 7,699.47

22.1 The Company has been selected as nodal agency for facilitating short term power requirements through competitive bidding
as per MoP guidefines dated 30th March 2016. As per the guidelines, every bidder is required to deposit with the Company
the requisite fees of Rs. 500 per MW plus applicable taxes for the maximum capacity a bidder is willing to bid.

In addition to above, MoP has also authorised PFCCL for bidding under Shakti Policy B(v) for which deposit towards bid
security and fees are received and included in above amount.

Only successful Bidder(s) will have to pay the fees to the Company for the quanium allocated to each bidder afier completion
of activity and the balance amount will be refunded to the bidder. Further, the bid security will be refunded as per guidelines
of Shakti Policy.

23 Other current liabilities (Rs. in lakh)
Particulars As at et
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
(a) Statutory dues payable 595.37 203.39
Total 595.37 203.39
24 Provisions (Rs. in lakh)
Particulars As at As at
31 Mareh 2023 31 March 2022
Current
(a) Provision for employee bonus/incentive 239.04 31335
(b) Provision for CSR Expenditure (refer note 44) 4524 74.89
Total 284.25 388.24
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PECCONSULTING LIMITED
(C1y U74140DL2008GO1175858)
(A »vholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

MNutes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 31 Maveh 2023

25 Revenue from operafions
{Rs. in lakh)

Particular For the year ended For the year ended
e 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Sale of services: - - '
Consuliancy 12,036.80 $,233.08
Revenue from smart metering project (refer Note -49) 04537
Other operating revenue:
-Sale of Request for Qualification/Proposal (RFQ/RFP) 320.00 280.00
-Pracessing fee 0.42 0.68
Total 1330079 8,513.76

26 Other Income
(Rs. in lakh)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interest from financial assets at amortised cost
-On bank deposits 291.21 287. 11
-On receivables from associate companies of holding company 130.75 123.60
Interest on loan to associate companies 125.73 171.82
Unwinding of discount on security deposit 4.29 4.14
Interest on Income Tax Refund 89.46
Gain on modification /termination of Lease as per Ind AS 116 - 6.36
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment 0.09 2
Miscellaneous Income 6.81 0.56
Other non-operating income:
Provisions no longer required written back:
- for expenses 14.85 2.48

Total 663.20 596.06
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PRCCONSULTING LIMITED
(OIN: UT3140831 2008060 L7SR5R)
(A wholy awited subsidiary of Power Finance Corperation famited)

Notes (6 ihe Consolidated Einaneial Statements for the year ending 31 NMurch 223

357

28

a

—

TR R ] N 3 e —_— —

Clapsutianey Seyviee Expense

Particutars

Sub consultancy charges

Advertisoment expenses

Fucility Management Services for smart imetering project

Fotal

Employee benelits expenses

Particuiars

for the vear entded
Yiovaveh 2025

1780 18

112z

171 58

1,962.95

For the year ended
31 March 2023

(Rs. i fakdy
For the year ended

V1 Marceh 2022

1,253.80
L)

1.256.55

(Rs. in Iakh)

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Manpower Expenses (refer note (a) below)
Total

Motes:

830.46 1.047.31
116.12 159.84
135.60 130.44
494,56 -
T 157674 1,337.59

The employees working for the company are on secondment basis from the holding company (PFC) to whom salaries and benefits were
directly paid by the company and booked as employce benefits expenses. However. during the year (from December 2022, onwards) the
mode of booking and payment has been changed and as per the arrangement with the holding company, the holding company has started
charging the employee cost for the employee seconded to PFCCL on monthly basis which has been directly paid by PFC to such
employees and such employees cast is shown as manpower expenses above.

b) The Employee benefits include Rs. 78.66 lakh (previous year Rs 103.54 lakh) towards Company’s contributions paid / payable to the
holding compaily and are towards above stated employee benefits. These contributions from Dceember 2022 onwards are included in

Manpower cxpenscs.

29 Finance Cost (Rs. in lakh)
Particnlars For the year ended For the year ended
) 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interest Expense : Lease (Office Premises)* 88.42 97.83
Interest Bxpense : Smart Metering project 68.26 -
Total 156.608 97.83
*Refer to Note 38- Leases
30 Depreciation and amortisation expense (Rs. in lakh)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
‘ ) 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
On property, plant and equipment (Note 2) 607.49 9333
On right of usc - Office Premises (Note 4) 238.90 240.12
On other Intangible assets (Note §) - 0.14
Total 846.39 333.59
e\ L?J, 2 )
P G\

y -

L ',-' “' p
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PRFC CONSULTING LIMETED
FCIN: LTAE0DL20RGOTETARSH)
{A whaly owwned subsidiary of Power Finanee Cerporation Limited)

Nuies 16 the Consolidated Finunctad Stuiemenis for the yeur ending 31 March 20823
M (her o o LALETE
For fhe voar ended I
frarticulars Iy I

28 Sareh 2023

Pagments 1o audhon
As Auditor

6.00 500
fax audit fee 1.235 1.25
Cortification fec efc (1Y) 0.1
Aheeriisenicnl expenses (.08 339
Properiy, Plant and Equipments wiiilen off 14.49 327
I2iwali Expenses L o6 6.9
Electricity and water charges 2757 23.42
[Zntertaimment expenses 554 0.19
Inferest paid on TS and Income tax .27 .21
1.egal and professional expenses 28.40 6.16
Meeling expenses 3.00 1.07
Miscellaneous expenses 22.83 23.59
Ollice matntenance expenses 45.62 73.13
Oifice rent 12,601 13.33
Lcase rent - compuders 2.98 -
Qutsourcing expenscs 42743 432,97
Printing and stalionery 9,35 7.50
Rates and Taxes - 3.02
Telephone expenses 16.16 17.04
Travelling and conveyance 81.21 63.90
Wehicle hiring and running cxpenses 18.04 13.70
Allowances for doubtful debts and advances 28.33 18422
Total 76572 §86.01

\a ¢




/-

LN

4

Pra
{CER
(AW

CONSULTING LIMITED
U 40D LR ULTTSESE)
holly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

Nevtes ta the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March PALER)

32 Bisclosure as per Ind AS 33 OFurnings per Share?
(Rs, in lakh)
For the yeur eaded For the year ended
Particatars 31 Miareh 2023 31 March 2022
Net Profit after tax used as numerator (Rs. in fakh) 0.,350.9] 3,685.50
Weighted average number of Bquity shares used as denominator {basic and 12,240 52,246
diluted)
Earning per equily share, face value Rs, 10 cach (basic and difuted) (Ks.) 12,213.24 7.054.43
33 Disclosure as per Ind AS 108 ‘Operating Scgments'
33.1 General Information
The Company has two reportable segments, as described below, which are the Company’s strategic business units. The
sirategic business units offer different services. and are managed separately because they require different technology and
marketing strategics. The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) reviews each of the stiategic business units on periodic
busis.
The following summary describes the operations in each of the Company’s reportable segments :
Consultancy Services: The Company is engaged in providing consultangy services to power sector including development
of Integrated Transiission Projects (I'TP) taken up as per the directions from the Ministry of Power, Government of india.
Smart metering project:The Company has been awarded the Smart metering project by FIPSER Ltd for installing, project
implementation, O&M of these meters in Shimla & Dharamshala town of Himachal Pradesh. The revenue from meter
rentals, O&M and related expenses, assets and liabilities are classified under this segment.
Information regarding the results of each reportable segment is included below. Performance is measured based on scgment
profit hefore income tax, Segment profit is used to measure performance as management believes that such information is
the most relevant in evaluating the results of certain segments relative to other entities that operate within these industries.
33.2 Information about reportable segments and reconciliations to amounts reflected in the financial statements:
(a) Segment revenue, profit ete:
(i) For the year cunded 31 Mareh 20623 (Rs. in lakhs)
S.No|Particulars Eialsman_cy_s_erviccs Smart metering Total
(i) [Segment Revenue 12,357.22 945.57 13,302.79
(if) |Segment Expenses 1,791.40 755.33 2,546.72
(i) |Segment Results 10,565.82 190.24 10,756.07
(iv) |Unallocated corporate interest and other income 663.20
(v) |Unallocated corporate expenses and finance cost 2,874.69
(vi) |Profit before tax 8,544.58
{vit) |Income Tax (net) 2,163.65
(viii)| Profit after tax 6,380.93
| (ix) | Pepreciation and amortisation expenses - _ 515.52 846.39
(i) For the year enﬂed_ﬁ_’:l March 2022 (Rs. in lakhs)
S.Ne|Particulars Con?ﬁ:@cy_Servi_cc_‘s Smart metering Total
(i) |Segment Revenue 8,513.76 - 8,513.76
(i1) |Segment Expenses 1,256.55 1,256.55
{iil) [Segment Results 7,257.21 7,257.21
(iv) |Unallocated corporate interest and other income 596.06
(v) |Unallocated corporate expenses and finance cost 2.824.53
(¥i) | Profit before tax 5,028.74
(vii)|Income Tax (net) ’ 1.343.24
LV 2’)'0}“ after tax 3,685.50
6% [PEprogiation and amortisation expenses - - 333.59

el
i D

N
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PECCONSULTING LIMITED

RN L7440 O0BGOETTSEAR)

{A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Linited)

Netew (o the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 31 Mareh 2623
ey Sepnment asseis und Habilities:

() Asat 3 March 2023 (Rs. i fakhs)
[ Trarticatars N Consultaney Hervices | St metering Toiai :
() {Sepment Assals 18.803.66 | 726770 | 6,073 37 |
(i [Unnlovated corporate and other assets . 1.623.24
(ikh) | Total Assets 18,805,660 7.267.71 27,656.61
(iv) |Segment Liabilitics S.a444.74 4,161.59 9.606.33
(v} [Unallocated corporate and other liabilitics 1,781.29
| (¥ |Total Habitities 544474 | 0 4,161.59 | 11,387.72
(i) As at 31 March 2022 _ (Rs. in_lakhs)
~ |particutars Consultancy Services | Smari metering Total _
—(i)_'Segment Assets T 16,172.96 4,728.61 20,901.37
(11} |Unaliocated corporate and other assets 2,150.88
(iii) | Total Assets 16,172.96 4,728.61 23,052.45
(iv) |Segment Liabilities 042733 952.23 10,379.50
(v) [Unallocated corporate and other iabilities 1,614.06
(vi) | Total linbilities ' 9,427,33 { 952.23 11,994.22
(¢) Reconciliation of Assets and Liabilities - ~ (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 March 2023 |As at 31 March 2022
Segment Assets (A) o o o 26,073.37 20,901.57
tinallocated corporate and other assets:
Propetty, plant and equipment 162.49 139.11
ROU Assets 736.61 975.50
Other nop current assets 9.92 14.66
Current tax assets (net) 97.11 :
Other current assets 617.11 1,021.61
Total unallocated corporate and other assets (B) 1,623.24 2,150.88
Totnl Assets (A) + (B) 27,696.61 23,052.45
Segment Liabilities (C) 9.606.33 10,379.56
Unallocated corporate and other liabilities:
Lease labilitics 818.23 1,023.03
Deferred Tax liabilities (net) 83.54 -
Other current labilities 595.37 203.39
Provisions 284.25 388.24
Total unaliocated corporate and other liabilities (D) 1,781.39 1,614.66
| |Total liabilities (C+D) _ - 11,387.72 11,994.22
() Reconciliation of profit after tax (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 March 2023 |As at 31 March 2022
Segment results (A) 10,756.07 7,257.21
Unullocated corporate interest and other income:
Other income 663.20 596.06
Sub total (B) 663.20 396.06
Unallocated corporate expenses and finance cost:
Iimployee benefits expense 1,576.74 1.337.59
Finance cost 88.42 97.83
Depreciation and amortisation expense 330.87 333.59
Corporate social responsibility expense 112.93 169.50
Other cxpenses 765.72 886.02
. |Sub total (C) 2,874.69 2,824.53
~%, iam\uu before tax (A+B-C) 8,544.58 5,028.74
Income Tax expenses 2,163.65 1,343.24
W DELL l}t'_l_xji_l after tax .  6,380.93 ~ 3,685.50
7.
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PFCCONSULTING LIMITED
{(CEN: U74140DL2008C01175858;

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finanee Corporation Limited)

Naofes o the Consolidated Finaueial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2023
(©)  Revenue from meter rentad has connneiced from FY 2022 23 only. however the implementation of the project was statted
from preceding tinancial vear, Therefore tigures are not comparable from preceding tinancial vear,

33.3 The operations of the Compuny are mainly cartied out within the country and therefore theee is no veportiable geographical

segment.

34 Information about major customery

‘The following custemers contributed 10% or more to Company's revenue:

Particulars

(Rs. in fakhs)

For the yeav ended  For the vear ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Bhadla Sikar Transmission Limited 1,595.89
Khetri-Narela Transmission Limited 1,514.50 :
Khavda Bhuj Transmission Limited - 1,469.80
Sikar-11 Aligarh Transmission Limited - 1,625.64
3,110.39 3,095.44

i

35 Tax Expense

No other single customer contributed 10% or more to the company's tevenue for both financial year 2022-23 and 2021-22.

(Rs. in fakhs)
For the year ended  For the year ended

Partiguiars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current tax 1.742.26 1,373.59
Income tax adjustment for earlier ycars (5.39) 0.62
1,736.87 1,374.21
Deferred tax - S
In respect of the current year (refer note 7) 426.78 (30.97)
B 426.78 (30.97)
Total tax expense recogunised in the Statement of profit and loss - 2,163.65 ,343.24

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

Profit before tax

Applicable Tax Rate

Calculated income tax expense

Tax effect of :

Non-deductible expenses

Tax exempt income

Income tax adjustment for earlier years
Others

Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss

AV 7
(0 NEW DELHI)
> ~f
\\:\}.-\- h
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8,544.58 5,028.74
25.168% 25.168%
2,150.50 1.265.63
29.68 75.81
- (2.64)
(5.39) 0.62
(11.14) 3.81
2,163.65 1,343.24




PEC CONSTUTING LIMTTED

(UEN: B2 S0, 2008001 T75858)

(A wholly ervnned subsidiary of Power Flsanes Corporstion §imited)

Nutes tu th e Consolidaled Finapcinl Statements for the year ending 31 Yareh 2023

i Rojated Party Diselnanes

So.8 0 Aunyucob eednied pocnes aud deseripion of eekssonshp:
L . Ll

| ]I'n etom | amyed (PPCL
Fellow Suhasilinry Comp
1 REC Vimined (101 - REC Powsy Developrent & Cunsidtaney bimited tihicangh RECT Y damerb 211G bower

1 Exatyal =0 gt 1y

- (U Projeets Limited s Foimerty Cousted Rarnataka Comporarion Dnnded) (w e 1l
01 072020

Assucinte Compunies

1| pMohantalgan Transmission thnited (zensderrcd on 1505 2002 Chhatarpur Transmission Himited

Shongtong Karcham-Wangtoo Transmission limited greked off from the meconds of Rezivteer of Aijawar Vidarhha Transmission Lirvited wnder pracess of stiteg off the name fem the recotds of

2 4
Campanies o 1301.2023) Iegiabi ol Lol iganbeith
5 | Bhadla SIkai Transmiission Limited aranstmed on 28 ws 2023 6 jf{:l}tﬁ)ﬁraﬂsmlssmn Company Liersited (sumked off from the records of Reguten of Sompanics cn
13 3,
7 |Fatehgarh fll Beawar Transmission Limited tucerposated on 05 05 2022) 8 |Ananthpiiram Kurnoo! Transmission {imited
9 |Siot Transmission Limited (incorporated on 27 04 2022) 10 |Khetri-Narela Transmission Lintie d pranserred on 11 05 2022
11 |8hadla e T Isshon Limited freomparaied an 2708 20221 _ 12 |Kishtwar Transmission Lmitet fronvuecay 1o )
13 |Oharamjaigarh Transmission Lmited finorporated vo 18.11 2092 and transterred on 20,03 2023) 14 |teawar Dausa Yiansmission Lintited (norporatod on pais woer)

15 Khandukhal Rampura Transmission Limited tincotporated on 13052027 and transferred on

Fatehga smission Limite d 05.262
07.10.2022) 16 |Fatehgarh it fransmission d (ncomporated on 12.05.2022 )

17 Raipur Pool Dhamtari Transmission Limited fincousorated on 18 11,2022 and transferred on 18 | Fatehgarh IV Transmission (imitee gacorporated oo 1 06 20721

26.03 2023 B
Associnie of PFCI.
1 |Bilhar Mega Power Limited 2 |Sakhigopal Integrated Power Compaty Limited
3 |Orissa integrated Power Limited 4 |Ghogarpalll Integrated Power Cormpany Limited .
5 |tharkhand Infrapower limited 6 |Odisha Infrapower Limjited
.7 Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited 8 |Deoghar Mega Power Limited
|9 |bihar Infrapower Limited | 10 |chegyur nfea Limited B
11 |Deoghar Infra Limited 12 T.dlllll.l Andhira Mega Power Limited (stiked off from the records of Registrar of Companies ot
—— —_— 20 i) —
13 Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited istrked ofi feom the records of Registrar of Companics on 14 Coastal Maharashtra Mego Power Limited (stoxed off from the records of Registrar of Companie
11.01.2023) on28.09 2024

15 |Coastal Karnataka Power Ltd, tupio 2008 2022)

Associate of RECL

1 [pumka Transmission Limited - B N 2__|Chiandil Transmission Liiited . o - .
3  |Koderma Transmission Limited 4 [Bidar Transmission Limited

5 |Mandar Transmission Umited o 6 |Beawar T'rﬁ_naﬂlts"|0|l_l‘|r;ited \iHee poratid en 2,04 2200

7 |Ramgarh H Transmission Limited gncorporates on 20,04.2022) 8  luhr Power Transmission Limited (incorparated on 28 10.2022)

¢ |Sikar Khetrl Transmisslon Limited tincorporated e 66 05 2022 10 |NERES XVt Power Transmission Limited feesporatet on 1001 0020

11 |Meerut Shamli Power Transmission Limited gncorporated on 14 12 20224 B 12 |Rajgark rr_ansmissionlu_nttvgnn_m.@g e, 207 —

i3 Khavda 1-D Transmisston Linitted neorporated on 2504 2022 and under the process of sidking off the | 4

ER NER Transmission Limited gransfersed on 10 10. 2022)
rame of Company from the recoide ol Registrar of €

15 |Neemuch Transmission Limited (incorporated on 12042022 and kiansferred on 24.08.2022) 16 |MP Power Transmission Package-| Limited (uemio e on 21,00 2025

| 17 |WRSR Power Transmission Ltd incorporated on 2209 2022 and tremderred on 17,01 2023} 18 |khavda [1-C Yransmission Limited fueopurated on 22 04 7022 and Hslistotiml on 3100 2003)
19 |Khavda (-8 Transmisslon Limited tincorporared on 21.04.2027 and transfesred on 21.03,2023) 20 |Khavda RE Transmission | Imited {inturporated on 02 05,2022 and bransfecred on 210K M}

| 21 |KPS3 Transmissian Limitediinomorated on 2904.2022 and transferred on 21,03 2023) 22 |ERSR Powar Transmission Lt gneorseaid on 33003022 ao trarstered on 20 03 5245 B
23 |KPS2 Transmission Limitedti on 04 05 2022 and transferred on 2103 2023} 24 kP51 Transmission LEmitedmeepersted an 06.05.2022 and wansferred on MO

|25 |Khavda It-A Transmission Limitedncormorated on 19042022 and uansferred on 28.03.2023) 26 |GABAG B-A Transmission Limitadiranstored on 1811 2022

Key Manageriat Persons (KMP) of the company and their relatives

S, No.[Name Designation
i | Shri. Ravinder Singh Dhillon (Director we.f 12-hme-2019 upto 3_I~K‘Iay-202) Ehiatiman
{Chairman we.F 01-Jun-2020) - :
Smt Ramnik Kaur Dhillon Relatve of KMP
Smt Narinder Knur Relative of KMP
Shri Guneet Singh Dhillon Relatve of KMP
Mz Kirat Dhillon Relative of KMP
2 |Smt Parminder Chopra (wee f. 01-Jul-2020) Pirector
Shri Rajeey Chopra Relative of KMP? -
3 |Shei Ragiv Roojan Jhpgsinee 12-Mov-2021) Irecion
Smit Neeta Jha Relative of KMP
Shri Sanjiv Rangan Jha 1. Helative of KMP - I
— - |Shn P R Iha - B o e lative of Kl i e P =
Sk, Pragoon Relative of KMP R i N
M*.srkr\w\_dm IHhadwag . Relative of KMP? o B
iy i&\!s_ﬁugun Thakur o Welolive of KMP =

Baj Ko Rana (sinee 05 Aug Chriel Bxeeutive O11)
ShNTIhA M Dafade (Since 03-Dec- Chiel Finance CiTicer (C10)
8 /}y%iu Arara (Since 16-Feb-2007) o Company Seeretary (04
Eﬁ—ﬁ"'i”l' Kumu Apeawal (Upto 16-Vel-2123)
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(CEN: UTHR0D200BGOTITSERE)
(A swhotly avncd subsidiary of Power Finaunee € orporation Limbied)

Noies 10 the Cousalidbated Fiaanvinl Stiements for the vear cnding 31 March 2823

36.2

RIOPN

36.2.2

36.2.3

36.2.4

Prewatls of aeactions:

f cansas funs with Helding Compans and 38 Asraeiies

Partivalars

Manpower Lh

For the yesy endesd
31 Marvi 26523

(s o lakis}
For the yewr eaded
31 Alarch 2032

Consuloney Fees (Including U Privatzationg 687 20 |h8 51

Manpower xpenses 194 56

Jixpenses on | eave encashinent and other superannuation benclits 7768 RS ET]
Reintburacmen of expenses o HIMPP {Associaies) S 87 6t
Receipt of amount of expenses seinhurned for UMPPs (Associdies) 923 86 Y
Terest come on Receivables from BRAPEs {Assoviates) 136173 12360
Dividend Paid 1.130.27 1.354.92
Inieiest capense on bonowiigs fiom M'C 12647 27 66
Funds received from PIC towards Ui Privatization 31933 12754
Repaynient of toan to PIC towards U 1 Privatization including interest (609 .94)

Funds from PFC for 1TPSEB project 17.37 95223
Salef iranster of PPE iten 5.16 8.96
Puschase of PPL items 14.05 395

I'ransactions with Associates

Particulars

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2023

(Rs. in takh)
Ifov the yvear ¢nded
31 March 2022

Manpower Clirges 97697 61121
Ioans granted/Relurn back(Net) (183.25) (503.98)
Interest Llarned 125.73 171.82
Consultancy charges on transfer of ITP 1o successiul bidder 5.888.03 3.993.12

Transactions with entities uuder the contral of same government

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Central Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) controlled by Central Government. Significant
transactions with related partics under the control/ joint control of the same government are as under ¢

For the vear ended

(R, in fakh)

For the vem ended

Name of related party Nature of transaction 31 March 2023 31 Muareh 2022

NIPC Vidyut Vyapar Ni:q;n_x'l,i‘n:tcd Shart Tenm Bidding lees 68,84 3692
NHPC Limited Short Term Bidding Fees 3.00 -
Power Grid Corporation of India Limited Sale of Bidding documernts 30.00 35.00
MSTC Limiled Consultancy Expense 182.28 201 .09
SBI Capital Markets Limited Consultancy Expense 2692 286.01
Raiitel Enterprises Ltd Outsourcing Expenses 117 25,75
NMDC Lad Consultancy Income - 7399
SIVN Limited I ong Term Bidding Fees 0.50

The above transactions wilh the government related entities cover transictions that are significant individually and collcctively. The
Company has also entered into other transactions such as telephone expenses, air travel, fuel purchase and deposits ete. with above
mentioned and other various governmient related entitics. These fransactions are insignificant individuatly and collectively and hence pos
disclosed.

Compensation of key management personnel:

I'he Key Managerial personnet (KMP) of the Company we employees of the Power Finamee Corporation Limited deployed on part time
basis except CEOQ. CFO aud Company Sceretary wha are on full time basis. No silfing fues has been paid Lo the directors. Details ol
managerial rentneration paid to KMP is as under: -

{Rs. in lakh)

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Particulars For the year ended
e 31 March 2023

m employeg benefits

78.49 58 38
Cro* 7263 -
Company Sccretary 51.58 41.64
Post-employment benelits
Crro 1076 262
Cro* 941 ’ n
Company Secretary 6.86 / | 6A
219,73 / 14,29

# CTO was employed lor whole of the year and was designated as Cl0)woe §03-Dee-2022. the emploves henelitd stated are for whole yein
\
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PFC CONSULTING LIMITED
(CIN: V7414001 2008G O 7S88R)

(A whelly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation §.imited)

Notes to the Consolidaied Finuncial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2023
36.3  Details of outstanding balances:

36.2.1 Qutstanding balances with group conpunies

Particulars

Adbo secelvable Dcioding stosl accined
- From holding company and its associates

- Fram associntes

- From associates {under incorporation)

Borowings fram holding company (ineluding interest aceraed)

Amount payabie/(receivable) to PEC

36.3.2 Outstanding balances with entitics under the control of suime government

Particulars

For the year endedi
A1 Narch 2023

(Rs. in lakh}
As al
31 Muarch 3022

2,625 23
1,215.49
5311
103G (8
2302.06

For the year ended
31 Marelh 2023

2479 42

1.398 83
102.43

1.271.80
94 30

{Rs. in lakh)

As al
3t March 2022

Amount payable/(receivable) to/from
SBI Capital Mackets Limited

MSTC Limited

Raiftel Enterpriscs Ltd
NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Limited

NHPC Limited

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited

Naotes:

0.19)
75.76

196.25

5.90

i) Transactions with the retated parties arc made an normal commercial terms and conditions and at arm's length
ii) Consuftancy services provided by the Company to is group companies are generally at the terms, conditions and principlis applicable

for consultancy services provided to other parties

AOLTIAA

—L N
N /\

Ay

vz

225.34
69 25
27.09

197.88

354



FICCONSULTING LIMPTED
OIS T 208G O1EIRE58)
tA wh ey owned subsidiary of Power Finaace Corporation Himited)

Sofes G the Consalichited Financial Sthtements for e vear ending 31 Mareh M3

3 Financinl tnstraments

370 A apital Maeagement

The Camps
fundi

‘s ohjective for eapttal managemens i) (0 masiotise shatehaldar value satceur'd bustess continuily and sapport the growth of the Compuan Hin

aqunamcnts are miet through cquily and operating cash Bows goniiisd

V212 Lategories of finaneinl instruoments

Financial nysets and liabilities {is b dakh
Pariiculi Nule Eor the vesr ended  Fox the vear ended
- s IR (H
’ 31 March 2023 3t March 2022

Financinl assets measnred at amortised cost

Cash and cash equivatents 1t 367549 5.0 £
Oher Bank Balunces 12 3105620 | 9.6
Trade reecivables 10 5.817.46 LIO7A0
Loans 13 .09
Uther financial assets (current and non-current) 6 - _ 2.845.58 2.650.22
Total - - 17.394.73 12,090.59

Financial linbilitics mecasured at amortised cost

Porrowings (current and non-cutient) 19 1.039.18 1.271 80
“Trade payables 21 1.063.53 1.408.30
Lease Liabilities (current and non-current) 20 818.23 1023.03
(hhier Financial Liubilities - 2 750363 7469947
Total o 1042457 11402.60

- Refer Accounting Policy No. 1.3 (xv) on financial inslruments.

37.3 Financial Risk Management
“I'he Company's financial liabilities comprise of trade payables and other payables, The Company’s financial assets comprise of cash and cash equivalents, other hank
batances, loan to associates (ITPs), trade receivables and other financial assets The Company has the oversll responsibility for establishing and governing (he
Company’s 1isk management. For managing these tisks, the management ensure that these tisks are menitored carelolly and managed efliciently. These ishs include
searket risk, crodit risk and liquidity risk
‘The folluwing disclosures summarize the Company's exposure to linancial risks along with the Company’s polices and processes for measuring and mavaging cach
af above tisks,

A, Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeling its obligativns assuciated with its financial labilities. The Company's approach in managing lguidity
is to ensure that it will have sufticient funds 10 meet its liahifitics when due without incurring unaceeptable losses. In doirsg this. company considers both norowd and
stressed coiuditions
The Company maintained a cautious liquidity stratey, with a positive cash batance throughout the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 Marcl 2022

B, Market Risk
Market visk is the risk that changes in market prices. such as [oreign exchange rales, inlerest rates and cquity prices will affect the company”s income or the value of’
its heldings of financial insttuments. The objective of matket risk management is to manage and conirol market risk exposures within acceplable paramcters, while
optimising the retin,

i) Foreign Curvency Risk
The company has no exposure 1o the changes in the 1ates of foreign cuirency exchiange rates as G company do not have any ansoctions ftom the internationat
market and all the activities of the company are limited to India only

ii) Interest Rate Risk

‘The company's interest inconie is majorly derived from terms deposits, loan to associates and amount receivable from associates of Holding Company. The term
deposits are invested at fixed market interest rate and hience these we not exposed to change in interest rates Further loans/amount receivable from associales and
associates of Holding company are curtent and are recoverable within a year. Considering the shorl-term nature. there is no significant interest rate risk pertaining to
these deposits, loan Lo associates and amaunt receivable from associates of Holding Company

iil) Equity Price Risk
The company is not exposéd 1o equity price risk as company has equity investment only in its associates (ITPs) whicli are not tradable in the market.

(. Credit Risk
Credif risk is the risk of financial foss 1o the Campany if a customer or counter-party fails to meet its contractual obligations. The Company primarily provides
consultancy services to customers comprising, mainly state electricily boards owned by stale government and olher government owned enterprises. The risk of
default in case of these state owned companics is considercd to be insignificans. A detiwlf occurs when there is na significant possibility of récovery ol receivables
after considering all available options for recovery  However, AR tade seeeivables are reviewed and assessed for delault on yearly basis and atfowances for
expected credit loss provided for_ if any

Va3
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CONSULTING LIMITED

(OINT ET4 4D 008G T 75858)

{A wisdly owned subsidiavy of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

fSoles B the Consolidaied Financial Statements for the yent ending 31 March 2023

]

iit)

iv)

37.4

& (gt pELH) =

trade Receivables

Tae rady receivibics vl the company comprises mainly amoundt recoverabie from the State Goverament eniitics e & Ompamy consaders That the expostre s sigie
stetor have a low credit visk mainly duc v Jow defanlt? foss history Further, ihe presence of Government interest fowers thie risk of son-recoverability.

Sabsequent ke initial reo
L iy recoguised at 10

(I} Ageing analysis of 'Prade receivables is as follows ¢

sition, the Company recognises expeeted credit Joss (FCT) on fimancial assets expeeintly on grady receivahles other than related partics
o the trade yeceivablus due for more than 2 years and 50% on the trade receivables doe 0 mare thian one year and upto 2 years

(Rs. in lakl)

Particulars 4 to 1 year I to2year More than 2 years Tofal
Cross carrying amount as at 31 March 2023 4 349.6% 28701 2105 59 6.742 23
Gross carrying amonnt as at 31 March 2022 1,687.96 529.39 1,786.38 4,003.74

{II) Movement in the expected credit loss allowance

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2023

(Rs. in takh)

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Balance at the beginning of the year
-lmpairment allowance reversal
-Impairment losses recognised
Balance at the ¢nd of the year

Loans

896.24 746.78

28.53 149.46

02477 T 896.24
®

‘The Company has given loans (0 ifs associates. Loan to associates are interest bearing loans given by way of allocation of expenditure and charging of manpower
cost The loan provided to related companies are collectible in full and risk of default is negligible. However, 100% impairment loss is provided for the logn to

associates (ITPs) wherein the project underlying the company is de-notified by the Ministry of Power.

Cash and cash equivalents

‘Ihe Company held cash and cash equivalents of Rs.5675.49 lakh (as at 31 March 2022 Rs 5234.16 lakh). Ihe same are held with scheduled banks with good rating

and hience the risk of default is managed

Deposits with bauks

‘The Company held deposits with bunks of Rs.4572.49 lakh (as at 31 March 2022 Rs 2536.99 lakh). In order to manage the risk, Company places deposits with only

seheduled banks with good rating.

¥air value hicrarchy
Level 1 Quoted prices (tunadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or linbilities,
Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.c. as prices) or indirectly (i.e.

derived from prices).

level 3 Inputs for the assets or fiabilities that arc not based on obscrvable markel data (unobservable inpuis)

Note: The Company docs nol have e Financial wsiets and finaneial labilitics that are measored al i witltie un 3 recurving basis,

B
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PEC CONSULTING LIMITRED
(71N V7304010 2088C OR8N
(A wis dlly owned subsidingy of Pow

S Fhnaeee Corpovation Linited)
Motes 18 fhe Consetidated Viengeint *

3% Leuses

SNo | Purlivalars

(G |Ameiisation chaige for nght-olsie waets by class of underiving assel (Refer Note 4
(b {Interust expense on fease Tabilities (Rl Note- 29)

(e} | Phe expense elating to shor-ten feases

{dy  IThe expense reloting o leases ol lowavalue assets

(e} Tkl casly ouflow for leases D .

(A |The carrving amount of right-of-use assets at the end of the reporting period by class of

undertying asset {Retor Note 4 -

The table below shows the movement of lease Habihities during the year

pmenic For the yeur ending 31 Maceh 2023

tor the yesy ended
3 Ao 2023

Ry, in dakl

ror the vear ended
31 Maveh 2022

97

s
L

8.3

30184
973.50

(R, in Yakh)

S5.No | Particulurs b . e
§ . 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
{a)  |Upuning holunce B T _t a ;_ 1,023.03 72.57
_(b)  [Additions during the year . . L= 1.194.49
| (©)  |Finance cost aceried duriig (he year 8842 97 83
(dy _[Payment of lease linbilities(other than low value nsgels) N I E— 203231 293.23 |
(t) . |Lease liabilities adiusted on lease termination/modification . . 48.63
(N [Closing balance B 818.23 1.023.03
() |Non Current 1 - 59310 818.23
(i) |Cunent 22513 204,80

"The table helow provides detaits regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on undiscou

nted basis as at 31.03.2023

(Rs, in lnkh)

As at
31 March 2023

S5.No [Particulars
(a) ll[-.lf.\_l_ ear . . -
_(b) |1-3 vears ) I -
(¢} |More than 5 yewrs

2

9323 |
036,235

As at
31 March 2022
N 29323
94948

381 Lease premises for the employec's residence is a part of thew compensation and is not considered here as the same is included in Satary & ABowances (refer

aole 28-Employee Benefit Expenses)

382 1.ease upto Rs [ lakh per month per asset has been considered as low value leasc.

39 Assets classitied as Held for Sale

PFCCL. has been appointed as Bid Process Coordinator for the Independent Transmission Piojects noti (Ged by Ministry of Power,
A new SPV is incorporated whenever a new scheme is notified by MoP. Afler incorporating, the SPV is transferred to the successful Bidder alter going

through certain stages:

I RIFQ

Il RFP

111, Reverse Auction Bidding,
1V, Issuc of Lol

V. Share Trans{er Agreement

As per Ind AS 105 "Non-current Assets 1leld for Sale and Discontinued Operations”, any asscl or disposal group are classified as held for sale if their canrying
amount will be recovered principally through sale transaction rather than through continuing use and sale is considered highly probable

Accordingly, these $PVs are considered as Disposal group as per ind AS 105 as and when the management initiates the process for the transfer ol SPV ic. date
of issue of RFEQ/REFP. The investment in equity along with the loan and interest accrued on the same is considered as assct held for sale and are presenicd

separately as per the requirement of statute

40

Contingent Liabilities

Description

(Rs. in lakh,

Claiins against the company not acknowledecd as debt #
CGiuarantees excluding financial guarantees
Others

[Bank Guarautee issued (against 100% margin)

[isputed income tax matter under appeil ©

As at A.; at
31 5\_12|'ch 2023 31 March 2022 -
A6 1816
- i 28396 130.97
267.23

265.73




PICCONSULTING LIMEVED

FCIN: U74140D.2008GEOTLTRBAR)

(A whally owned subsidiary of Power Finnnee Corporation |imited)

Notey e the Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear ending 31 March 2023

Comprising of tax domand taised by income Ly wnthoritics for axs

Rs. 203,73 lakiis) and for financial vew 2019-20 Ra. 130 takin (provious year By Rl agaid Wineh cotapany has bled appel watii Cuniii

sament ordar passed for Nesciad yoar 200617 Re 265 23 Gl (provious veue

ST

of Tnvomme Tag CAppealst wd s o batarge et ditt: i maticn is pedug i appeal The company 18 Bospeliad wo vet Fall reliet i e appeat snd w

cash outtlow in this regaid &5 antivipated
The previvus Stationy Auditen of ihe company 1
audit (e of R 360 Jakhs Purmg e binancsd

raised by auditor net of Yogs already paid is disclosed as clain against the company not acknowledged as desbt

{1 Capiul and other comumitments - -
As ot

S No. |Bescription 31 March 2023
: ' 6028

() |Estimated amutml of contructs remaining o be exeented o capital accourii and nol
provided for
(b)  |Other Comunitments

P 201920 hws clatined an amount of R, 2116 Lakihs towards andii fee spating e appioved
vear ihe company tas padiseitled i approved audit Bees of By 300 fukbs Theretore ihe clam

(R in lakh)
Ay al
31 Mareh 2022
2.519 19

42 Detaits of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006 (3ased on the available information with the company)

As :; i
S.No.  |Particulars
pe No. jiParticulpr 31 March 2023
(i) | The principal amount and the interest due thercon remaining unpaid Lo any supplier as at
the end of each accounting year
- Principal amount due to micro and smalf enterpriscs 66.63

« Interest due on above

(i) |The amount of interest paid by the Company along with the amounts of the payment
wade 1o the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year

(iil) | The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
{which have been paid but bevond the appointed day during the vear) but without
adding the interest specified under this Act

(iv) | The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the vear

(v} IThe amount of turther interest remaining due and pavable even in the succeeding years,
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise

There are no Micro and Small Enterpriscs, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days

(Rs. in lakidy)
Asat
3t March 2022

110.68

as at 31.03.2023 {Nil as at

31.03.2022). This has been determined (o (he extent the status of such partics could be identified on the basis of information dyviluble with tie Conpany

\ué




FEC EDNN LING TIMEL D

LOIN: V24 140D1L.20080G0 1) 75858)

(A whoily onned subsidiary of Power Limdnee { srpaation Liniied)

Naies @ the Consolidared Financial Staitewents for the yem ending 31 Yhaeh 2024

Wivad Hons il vt oo
1 Faveings
{ainsiengs m ey conency=-Ry N {Prexious Yem- Nii
s Foapendituey
Espendizre woisign curreniey- s Nt (Provioms Yea Wb
T ersgrate Savciad Revponsibility (CSRY Exper
FET Anoper e

istons of Section 133 of the Companizy Acl 2613 1ead woth tudes, the sompany w reqimed @ spend 2% of fts avarage net profit for the wmmedingely preceding throe izl
vers on Corperae Soviad Reaponsibiliny (CS10 aetnilivs Hhe details of € SR snenses ai as disder

R A (s b0 Takih
S N, [Paricntars Soaf 31st March 2023 IL Ae ot 31st March 2028 I
[ i Aapiung reguired 1 he spent by the company duning the vear t12.93 w3 9
S0 Aot of expenditure monned (note 44 23
- on constructionfaequisition of assels
- on pumose ofiier than abose 112.93 Y8 i
(i) |§ilmlﬁd| al the end of the vea
av) [ Total of previous years shorfal
(v)  |Reason for shorifall Naot applicable Not applicable
(vi) |Nahme of CSR activities M Cares 'und *M Cares Fund
(viiy | Defails of reluted parly (ransactions, e g contribution to # trmst controlied by the Ni} Nil
company in refation 1o CSR expenditinee as per relevant Accounling Standard
(vilt) |Details of movaments in provision for CSR expenses during the year:
Opening balance 74.89 104 36
Add: Provision dusing the year 11293 9990
Add: Interest on unspent CSR Nnd A 1 70
Balzace - N 189.53 ) 206.16
Anaount paid during the year:
Far ciirrent year 11293 09990
Fot previous yean 337 3137
N N EERTTEC) 131.27
Closing balanee y ik _ 45.24 | __ - ) _ i __ 74.89

42 Ty wccordance with arcendments made m CSE provisions by Misistry of Corporate Affaes (MOA) we f 22012021 any Gnspei amnund porspant fo aoy engoing project rist be
rom the end of (he Tinancial year, 1o be wtilised within a period of three financat sears, fadling
s from e dale of completion of the thind financial year Further 1T the Company

transferred to unspent CSR Account in any scheduled bank within a pesiod of thirty days
whieh o shall transfer the balanes amaount to a Fund speciticd i Schedide V1L within o period of thirty days
spends an amount in excess of the requirement under statiste, the excess amount may he set ofl i thice succeeding financial years against the amount (0 be spant

As the neification is made effective duging TY 2020-21, the Company is complying with the amended provisions of Section 135 of the Companics Act, 2013 with effect lrom financial yem
2020-21. Further. the unspent CSR amount as at 31,03 2020 is required to be dealt with in accordance with the pre-amendment framework  However, no amount is peading fr CSR
activities for period upto 31s1 March 2020 as also disclosed in Annual Repont for CSR activties of the Company

As per amended provisions, provision for CSR cxpeoditure for }Y 2020-21 Rs.104.56 lakhs wis made and she amount was transferred in a seputade bark sceountwitlin 30 days from i
end of financial year out of which umtilized amount lying in separate bank account as at the end of Financial year is Rs. 44.94 fakhs (Previous yenr ks 74.72 fakhs). [he diflerence i
provision and bank balance is due to TDS deducted by bank on interest incopme

413 Total CSR expenditure booked i Statemeni of Profit & Loss: (R, in abdy
[Pacticutass ) - T For the _\-'e;u' ended | Forthe u_m_m\_d_e;!
& . W . D —— e 3t March 2023 | 31 March 2022
CSR expenditure for the year 11292 Ua an

CSR expendilure for peried upto 31 03 2020 as per the pre-amendment framework:
On Purposes uther than Construgtion / Acquisilion ul any asset e Financai Assiziance for Skill devclopment taming of mneiaployed 09 60
youth belonging te SC/ST/OBCPWD Women/EWS Categaries thiough Tndo Genan Instituie of Advance Technology
CSR expenditure debited fn Statement of Profit & Loss i 112,93 169.50

45 Balance Confirmation from parties
The company has sent lefters (o various parties under trade receivables, advances, pagables, bankers ete Tor confinmation of balances as al 3103 2023 Swatus of confimation recoived hon
these balances as on date of approval of financial statements are as under: -
(M, ta lakh

Partienlars - Amount ns on Confirmed ) N-(_(':(;;l?nrmd_ | Amountason Ceonfirmed Not Confirmed
31.03.2023 31,03.2022
Loans (curvent and non current) = - B B T ) o 009 (0.00
Oiher financial assets (cusrent and non Z,eri 38 273574 109 84 2,650 22 2,594 50 5572
ourtew) _ I - _ = | =
Trade receivables §,817.46 1.346 71 4,470 75 3,107.50 1,399 29 1 708 21
Cash and cash equivalents | sermav 567549 | § 4
— Emik balances other than cash and cash 3.056 20 | 2056 20 t,098.62
o | i
: 734 68 — = | T 7MeR | TLI139.03 [ L Lem
1,063 53 35591 70762 | 1,408 30 T 9663

el liabilities 750363 | 3.07687] 4426 7 709947

frf fin )
n 1y ] of batances for which confirmatin 15 pending for receipt, management is of e view (il e will not be sy significant variation  the labimees and therelare noadjunstment ©
L-ﬂ/r{\ ‘vilie 15 vequired

4932102
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EN: U EIGDE 2008 O ) 7A85Y)

£ wholls vwaed subsitiany of Poned bimioce Corpurativn Livited)

metes 1o the Consofidaied Timcia! Stdensents for the year cnding 31 March 2023

6 P periad deis,

Letial prier petiedis
I &

e reteospectively by roxtnny the companee asicapts for the prioy pereds o the extent paceeile

TR and iy Byl o i HE R

§u et et

§R>.n Rl

| 5 B |Partivubn s As an 31.04.2022 Prior pwsiod | Ason3tbizezz | el
| 1s per st audited items ] Rextated
Balanee Sheet |

A Phaloniee Slveet Gielevimt ileins)

v & bisbility

Other cquity tReisined wmmgs} 11,125 24 (82 06 tradi 2z i b o petsed Can e of priey period s
Trade payalifes 1.526.24 82 00 § 408 30 | Lintulity owards prios (1070 ol expenses providedl
Total

o | Sttement ol Prolhi s i oss for vee endime 3605 2027 trelevant idumn}

Consultaney service expenses (Note 27) L7684 sz | 1,253 80 |conutiney serviee cxpense ol TY 2021-22 provided fos
Profit belore tax B B s 10_80” __(8—2 a6y 502874 [Nt eftect of priﬂ_rn-'li'l\i items v predit belore 1ox

Tax expenses:

Current 1ax

AR | T 137339 [HIl effect
Tieome tax adjustment for carlier years . .62 — = I 0.62 | NIT, effeet
Deferved tax ' T @osT) R [ a097|MI et N B a
Total tax expenses I R K VTS = | 1,443 24 [NIL offect
T |Profuafier mx 376756 T (82.06) 348550 |Nel effcet of prior perivd stems on profil aller o o
o Izz;uﬁxr)emam-(ﬁmiu& Diluted) ) 720019 _(ﬁﬁm' 705413 Met effiuct of prier period items

47  Ratios

Details of ratios are as under. -

Riatio Nunierator Denominator 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 Vaviance % | Reasons for variance =
1 - - | . = - 25%
() |Current Rabo Cuntent Assels | Current Lintniliges i8i 1.36 33,51 | Bremnead dlue b oo

I ewTent assets maink
trade  receivables  and
bank  balance  on
foproved protitadulily

g (b) FJdl:l-l':l{llil';' Ratio Total Debt Shareholdet’s " T 00 012 A4 60|Improved] due 1o
Liquity repayinent of loan and
improved profiahiliey
(¢) {Debt Service Coverage Ratia Eaniogs available Debt HURY] 10 5 031
for debt Service::linace
service=Net profit Cost ¢ lease
afler tax payments
Depreciation and Principal
amortisation iepayment

expense ! Finance
vost { foss on sale

1L I — of PPE | i =
() |Return on Equily Ratio Nel Profits after Averape 40.63% 37.25% 25 P Improved . due 1o
taxes Shareholdo 's impros ed otitability
Equity
 {c) |Inventory tumover rata Cosl of poods sold | Average Inventory NA| T ONA NA
or sales
" (i} |Trade Receivabies wrnover ratio Net Credit Sales Avg Trade o 208 29 243 R
Receivables
(2} |Ttade pavables turnover 1atio Net Credit Average Trade ) 217 | 60 26,1 7|Increased due to maton
Purchases of Payables i et eredit purcliases
services
() |Net capital tumever raiio - Net Sales Working Cupital = e8| 22 D8 A0 Decremsied - die 10
ine ¢ working
capital - mainly  tade
receivahles
() [Net profit ratio o Net Profit after Net Sales = B 47 97% a3 20| 10 81
- - taxes i | _— = . -
Return on Capital employed Eaming before | Capital Employed 49 250 A0 18, W
i ~ interest and taxes )
~ I — " . (I N (N I A
mvestimenl Return lnveshuent NA NA [ WA

Edpliyed = Tangible networth + Fotal debt + Deferred tax liability

.:.__ - 4 \L{ &



PECCONSLLPING LIAD D

CCIN PR BN 200807 [7RR8R)

(A Wholiy ewned subsidiaes of Power Finanee Cor poranion Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending 31 Magel 2023

M Additional dicclpsures 2 per Division 1) of Schedude TH of Cospanios Aot 2003

[ sso] Pasticolars [Seoar i daeen 2023 [Avae 30 Maveh 2022 |

NE sl nnes able propnpiics s v e ol e g . Mat Appheable Nat Apphi |

1
By (et of Revaliation of Gacduen? peoporty | prepeity plant & cquipnieet, winizible as n it
e o] o any lesn given to proofers, direotor & 3P which i repavable on demand an withoat speetiyag tenis / NIt ki
LU RIS

dr [ Eetiils of itosrgble ssers imded developian ) o B NI el

ey |Dotils of Heosmi peagerty eld o Il N

f1 [Pl of quaderly retoen or stamements of corey Nl . Nt

w |Relameehipwill stk off Compames . o NI o NIt
_T“f)—(.‘li;lil ()fpe_ndiﬁg ;c_uislra(iun of charpe ar satisfiction with Tesiar of Companies (ROC) NIL NH

49 In rcs’pecl af smart metering project, HIPSER Limited has intimated vide letter dated 09-03-2023 regarding deduction of liquidated darwages (1. of Rs 87 69 lakhis from montidy bills
vaised on 1t The campany has duly contested such deduction and is taking up the matter with HPSES Limned and theretore 1o eltect o the same has been accounted for i the financial
statements as the company is hopeful of positive result 1iowever, such LT deduction is not likely to bave any effect on its tinancials a8 the same will be deducted by the company from bills
of its sub-cortiactor.

50 fucorporation of Associate Companies

Independent Transmiscion Projects(TPs) are managed as per the mandaie (rom Goverament of tadia (Gol) and the Cowpany does ot have the prachical abilify fo direct the relevant
activities of these ITPs unilaterally, The Company (therefore, cansiders its investient in respective 11 Ps as an associate having significant influence despile the Company holding 100% of
their paid-up cquity share capital However, for the purpose of the Companies Act, tiese 1TPs have been classified as subsidiary companies During the financial year 2022-23 and
preceding financial year, following associates (F1P) have been incorporated:

(R in lnkli)

Company Nawe Year ended 31.03.2023 Year ended 34,03.2022

i Date of Share In lnves!m"enr_ inn Share Date of tncorpuration Share in ownership lm'cstm‘ent‘ int Share

) o Incorporation ownership Capital ) - ~ Capital

Siot Transmission Limited 27-04-2022 100% 1.00
Fnlchgarh 11 Beawar Transmission Limited 05.05-2022 100% ) K]
[Beawar Dausa Transimission Limited 1 06-05-202z| 0% 1.00 o = )
Khandokhal Rampura Transmission 13.05-2022 100% 1,00 - | -
Linited
Fatchgarh 1 Transtnission Limited . 18-05-2022] 100% 1.06 = [T N
Bhadla I Trnsmission Limed h T 27-05-2022 100% ool - -
Fatehygarh TV Transission Limited O8-00-2022 0% (K] - g -
Dharamjaigach Transmission Lintited T s112022 o T rnof Y e
Eixp-u_l l"oJDhmnlnri Transmission [ 18-11-2022 1 00% B ‘ 100 T - T
Limifed
Kishtwat Transmission Limited i - Tt z 15042021 0% 1 a0
Nangalbibra-Bougaigaon Transmission | - T a = T 09-04-2021 ) 100% 100
Limited B — ool
Molumlalgany Transmission Linited s e =1 08-06-20214 H10% 1.00)
(_.:h]-lnE‘dl[)lll Transmission Limited R = 1 = i 25.01-2022| 100%| 1.00
Khavda-Bhuj Transmission Limited . - - 17-052021] 100% 1.00

51 Transfer/Disinvestment of Associate Compunies

Year ended 31.03.2023
Name of the Company o
Date of bucorporation

Year ended 31.03.2022

Date of teansfer to Date of transfer to

Date of Incorporation

SR i— SN successful bidder successind bidder
Fhetir-Mareln Trimsmmizsion Limited 15-05-2020 11-03-2022

Mohanlalganj Transmission Limited i 08-06-2021 30-05-2022] T
Khandukhal Rampurs Fransnissian Limited 13-05-2022 or-t0-2022 |
Kishtwar Transmission Linited R li—OHOEI_L_ B TATET 5 Y —
fnndia Sikar Transnissen Limed o - N 13-03-2020] T 28-03-2021 ) - = =
I)‘hnr:ulu:\m Vrmsmission Limited S e ws-112022 §§«0_3-2_Ofl_.'—4- ' =il - = |

Raipur Pout Dhamtar Tlans o Linitesd 18-11 2022 28-03-2023

Sikar-1l Aligarh Fransmission Limited 17052020 08-06-2021

i _ﬁ(l;@-f\lmclld—m I'ransmission Lunited i . - 18112019 131222021
- L I —— e . I - _

Mbrs-Pongoipaon Transmission Limited ©09:04-2021 16-12-2021

[BEIIEE]

1-:1"‘“} {ransnusston | nnited R BEE S

el . ; . 1 IS
Loyl Tijhsmission [ invted : : - 1)-2014 18-01-2022
9,
— Ay —— e —————————— . —_— —
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PECCORNSGIHING LINHTED

(CEN: F2403000 2008001 T73858)

{4 wheliy ewaed sabsidiary uf Power fanance Corporaium Lisiced)

Notes 1o the { ensolidated Financial Stitements fae the veanr embing 31 March 2023

S Additional futormation as requived by Puragiaph 2 of the Cenerad Instruchons oy Prepaation of ¢ aasehdated Frnaiend Slatentents to Schedule TH o the Cogipames A,

Y,
(e i takle)
Nitme of the ntits ' et asnebs b, Gafat assets minus futal m‘im"(‘j' Peot it sud inss .
| A5 oof Amount AN Y uf_n:(msululnml ] Amipuni J
Prreut Cumpany | - : ] i
PR Consajting | e | i, 16,308 3{8_ 160 D% SR TR R |
Indian Associntes (fnvestment as per the equity methad) | | |
Fanda Teansmission ¢ |'m-|||<m Limited 0 00% - QALY ;.l [T
St Karchan-W o Pransmission Liyited 000% 000
[ on Linied T 0 804 00
Leys © Investment i associates © 00% | T oo o0
Total 100 00% 16,308,858 160 00% 6,380 93

A} The Group has 8 wholly awned subsidianies as on 31 Mareh 2023 (as at 31 March 2022 nine) repistered for Independent Transmission Projects lonned as special purpose vehiele (SPV)
‘These subsidiaries bave been teealed as “Assoctaies” fin the papese of consolidation, exeept when the mvestnent, ot a partion theveof, is classified as heid ior sale, @ which case i s
mreasured at lower of their carrying amount and 3t value fess cost 1o self. Although, under para 4 of Ind AS 110 and para 17 of Ind AS - 28, PFCCIL is not requited to prepateipresent
consolidated fnancial siatements and cash Row slatement e Company bas decided o prepare consoliduted naneial slatemunt as at 33 Marels 2023 The detils of these associates as on
31 March 2023 aie given below :

?‘ism‘cxfﬂte_()ompany B ) [ % of holding ' Plac;oﬁncorp;ralio_n/-i’rincipal place Status _|
1‘\'11a-nthpum.m Kumool Transmission 160% india ~ | Held for sale as per lud AS 105

Limited ) | -

Chhatarpar Tt ission Limited 100% India Held for sale ns pet Ind A5 105 .
Beawar Dausa Tr ission Limited W% ___ India Held fur sole us per Ind AS 105 —

Dol T Transmission Linnied 100% India Leld for sale as per Ind AS 105

Fatehparh TV Transmission Limited 00% | fudia Held for sule as per Ind AS 105

Futehgarh 11 Transmission Limited 100% India Held for sale as per Ind A8 105 i
Fu!ci\[i_lllil-lil Beoawar Transmisswn Limited Cow0% | India " | Held for sale as per Ind AS 105

SIOT Transmission Limited = — Cqo0% | fndia Held for sale as per lad AS 10§ I

Although 1TPs ate wholly owned subsidiaries under the Companies Act - 2013, these hiave been consolidated as *associates’ using equity method (other than held for sale) and have applied
uniform accounting policics for like transactions Furiher, in 1espect of an assoctate namely Bijawar-Vidarblta Transinission Limiled, application has been filed with MCA for striking off.

S4 Standards/ amendments issued but not vet effective

The Ministry of Camorate Aflais (“MCA”) has nolified amendment to existing Tndian Accounting Standards on dated 31 03 2023 applicable w e 4 0104 7023 “The Company does not
expect the amendments 1o have any sigmificant impact o its financial statemesits

n
-

Figwes of the previons year have been regroupedirearranged wherever necessary (o ingke them comparable with current vear classification

56 Ewents occurving after the reporting date

‘There are no subsequent events which require any adj infi fal stat
For and on behinlf of Board o lllin-rl s Py o %
e : I ', =
(Sachin Arora) (Mifing N Brafade) {\lulmf‘, untar Rana) A} njin Jha) (Ravinder Singh Dhillen)
Company Scerelary Chiel Finance Officer Chiel Executive Qfficer Liivector Chainoan
M.No A26459 (DIN 03523954) (DIN 002780743
As per our repont of even date attached
For KP M C & Asseciates
Chartered Accomntants
(Firm 1_]ruiilfmimt Na: (05359C)
N\ {
O[NEW DELHI) 2] RIS (S
O\ / -"-' f / ol
W\ Pl ( Ve |
NS \ / (Anag} Gupt)
“PlnbdiWEw Delhi ( Pakiper
Dale:- 93 - 0§~ 2043 1 No 41H741



PFC CONSULTING LIMITED
(CTN: UHL0DT 003G 0175858,
(A Whelly Owned Subsidinry of Pawer Finance Corpovation |iwited)

FForm AOQC |
(Pursnant to first proyviso to sub-seetion (3) of section 122 read with ride 5 of Compuics (Aceunstis) Rades, 2044}

Past "H":
Assaciates aad Joint Ventures Stalement purspant to Seetion 129 (3) uf (he Companies Ach, 2013 refated Lo Ashociate Ud mpanies ad Jobist Yenlbres
(M5, In Inkh)

SNy ,\é;n;_of ;usori:aim-"[nin? Veutures Chihatarpur i Fatehgnrh T Ananthpuran | Fatehgarh 111 Siot Hhadla 111 [ Beavwar Fatehgarh 1V
f rapsmission | Fransmission Kuenyel Begwar Teansmiscion | ¥ epnsmission s Transmission
famited famited Fransmission | Fransmission Limited Limited Meansmission I imited
Fimited ¥ imited Limdted
1. [L.Atest audited Siatinee Stewt Date TTosonl aovaon|  atoiony|  vivizeas| 310320230 T 3roaaozs| 31032023 31032023
2. |Shares uf Associate held by tic cotspuny [
Jomihe vonr end - S [ E— | S | E— | E—— -
B of shares 10,000 10,000 16,000 | 0035 | H:‘,(‘OG oo R LAYV AN
Aot of Investment in Associites 100 1 00 (A (A N I 0ol 1.00 - 1.00 | 100
'H il of Holding %6 1000% 1009 100%) 100%) 10025 - ___M o 100%] !&0%
3. |Description of how there is significant 0% Controd | 100% Contral | 100% Conrol | 100% Control | 100% Contiol | 100% Control 100% Control | 100% Control
influence N __ ) | e B =N == 1 N
4, Reason why tlie associate is not N/A N/A A NA NIA NIA N/A NA
consolidated B — 3
s Neiworth attribuiable to Sharvehalding 0.84 084 0.86 0.83 084 0.84 0.84 054
us per Intest audited Balance Sheet R | b H| I R |
6. |Profit/ Loss for the year -
N Considered in Cansolidation e AL 096 017 036 0.16 .16 0.46
iij|Not Considered in Conselidation N/A NiA N/A N/A N/A NA N/A NA

Note:
i) All the ¥TPs arc under pre-operative Stage snd yet 1o commence uperations

ii) The Following 9 Companies were incorporated during the year:
- Siot Transmission Limited
- Fatehgarh HI Beawar Transmission Limited
- Beawar Dausa Transmission Limited
- Fatehgawh Hi Transmission Limited
~ Bhadla Y Transmission Linnted
- Fatehgarh 1V Transmission Limited
- Khandukhal Rampura Transmission 1 imited
- Dharamjaigarh Transmission Lunited
- Raipwr Pool Dhamtari Transmission Limited

) The folHowing 1TPs has been transferred during the year:

- Khetri-Narela Transmission Limited transferred 10 PowerGrid Corporation of India Limited on 1ith May 2022

- Mohaunlalgauj Transmission Limited transierred to PowerGrid Corporation of India Limited on 30ih May 2022

- Khandukhat Rampura ‘Transmission Limited transferred to Megha Engineering Private Limited on 07th October 2022

- Kishtwar Transmission Limited transterred to Sterite Grid 26 Limited on 06th December 2022

- Bhadla Sikar Transmission Limited transferred to PowerGCirid Corporation of Indin Limited on 28th March 2023

- Dharamjaigarh Transmission Limited transferred to PowerGrid Corporation of Jndia Limited on 28th March 2023

- Raipur Pool Dhamtari Transmission Limited transferred to PowerGrid Corporation of India Limited on 28tk March 2023

r )

or and on behall of Board of | fl’ selons

i i £ A\ 4 )
" .)5”‘ uyea‘l} P ) o AA G
a' - “/ O o e e
(Sachin Arora) (Milingd-31.Dafade) (Maurof Buntue Ranay | (ajly Ranjan Jha)  (Ravinder Singh Dhillon)
Company Scervetary Clilel Finance Officer Chicef Executive Officer Divector Chalrman
M.No A26459 (DIN 03523954) (DIN 00278074)
As per our report of even date altached
For K P M C & Associntes
Chartercd Accountants
(¥ i|“|| Registention No: 0053590)
A .
]
\ o
" ]' {J{"U* j‘il' 4 .5
/ AR .'ﬁ'!.:h Gupri)
Place - New Delhi 7 Pri e
Daw: - 292-08 - 2092 \ -MlNu Jig7R1
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